éfA PUBLIC MEETING
L. OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District 4{12
Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
District Education Office
22225 Brown Avenue
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 Maple Ridge BC V2X 8N6
Time: 6:00 p.m.

“We must find time to stop and thank the people who make a difference in our lives” John F Kennedy

AGENDA
A. OPENING PROCEDURES ITEM 1

Territory Acknowledgement

Call to Order

Observe one minute of silence

Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda - Members of the public can provide input
on decision items on the public meeting Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no later than 5:30 pm on

April 26, 2023. The email subject line should read: INPUT regarding Decision Item. All public input received
will be shared with trustees electronically. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes.

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. April 12, 2023 ITEM 2

ouprwNE

C. PRESENTATIONS - Individuals and groups invited by the Board to make presentations on any subject pertinent to Board
business. Time limits for individual presentations will be established to allow all speakers to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda
item has a time limit of 20 minutes including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

D. DELEGATIONS - the Board will receive delegations on any subject pertinent to Board business provided the item has been

placed on the agenda by the Agenda Preparation Committee. Time limits for individual delegations will be established to allow all registered
delegations to present within the time limit for this item. The Board will ordinarily receive for information the item presented and may take action
after due deliberation. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

E. DEFERRED ITEMS

F. DECISION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools
3. Secretary Treasurer
4, Board Committees and Advisory Committee Reports
a) Budget
i Preliminary Budget 2023/24 ITEM 3
b) Finance
i Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2023 ITEM 4
C) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education


mailto:board@sd42.ca

J.

INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools

a) Superintendent’s Update
3. Secretary Treasurer

a) Procedure 10400.2: Use of School Facilities and Grounds for
Licensed Child Care

4, Board Committees & Advisory Committee Reports
a) Budget
b) Finance
C) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education
TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS

TRUSTEE REPORTS

1. BC School Trustees Association

2. Ridge Meadows Overdose Community Action Team
QUESTION PERIOD

ITEM 5

ITEM 6

ITEM 7
ITEM 8

Question period will be restricted to questions only — statements and debate will not be permitted. Questions, with the
exception of Trustee questions, will be limited to one question per person. Members of the public can submit questions for the
board by emailing them to board@sd42.ca by no later than 5:30 pm on April 26, 2023. The email subject line should read:
QUESTION PERIOD. All questions received before the start of the question period will be answered in the order they are
received. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes, extension is at the discretion of the board.

K.

L.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Business

ADJOURNMENT

ITEM 9


mailto:board@sd42.ca

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From:  Chairperson
Elaine Yamamoto

Re: OPENING PROCEDURES Date: April 26, 2023
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

1. TERRITORY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We would like to acknowledge that this meeting is taking place on the shared
traditional and unceded territories of Katzie First Nation and Kwantlen First Nation. We
welcome and recognize all First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students and families in our
schools and community. We welcome and recognize the many different cultures that
are represented in our schools and community.

2. CALL TO ORDER

3. OBSERVE ONE MINUTE OF SILENCE

4. CORRESPONDENCE

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.

6. INVITATION FOR PUBLIC INPUT TO MATTERS ON THE AGENDA - Members of the
public can provide input on decision items on the public meeting Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no
later than 5:30 p.m. on April 26, 2023. The email subject line should read: INPUT regarding Decision Item.
All public input received will be shared with trustees electronically. This agenda item has a time limit of 10
minutes.

Public Agenda Package Page 1


mailto:board@sd42.ca

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Elaine Yamamoto

Re: APPROVAL OF MINUTES Date: April 26, 2023
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Minutes of the April 12, 2023 Public Board Meeting be approved as
circulated.

Attachment

Public Agenda Package Page 2



Schm

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Wednesday, April 12, 2023 (6:00 PM)
Board Room, DEO

IN ATTENDANCE:

BOARD MEMBERS:

Chairperson - Elaine Yamamoto
Vice-Chairperson — Kim Dumore
Trustee — Hudson Campbell
Trustee - Mike Murray

Trustee - Gabe Liosis

Trustee - Pascale Shaw

Trustee - Kathleen Sullivan

A. OPENING PROCEDURES

1. Territory Acknowledgement

STAFF:

Superintendent - Harry Dhillon

Secretary Treasurer — Flavia Coughlan

Deputy Superintendent - Cheryl Schwarz
Assistant Secretary Treasurer — Richard Rennie
Senior Manager, Communications - Irena Pochop
Executive Coordinator — Karen Yoxall

The Chairperson acknowledged that this meeting is taking place on the shared traditional and
unceded territories of Katzie First Nation and Kwantlen First Nation. The Chairperson welcomed
and recognized all First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students and families in our schools and
community. The Chairperson welcomed and recognized the many different cultures that are
represented in our schools and community.

2. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

The Chairperson welcomed and thanked everyone for attending.

3. Correspondence

4. Approval of Agenda

Moved/Seconded

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.

CARRIED

5. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda

The Chairperson advised that members of the public were able to provide input on decision items
on the Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no later than 5:30 pm on April 12, 2023.

No public input was received.

Public Agenda Package Page 3


mailto:board@sd42.ca

Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 12, 2023
Page 2 of 5

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Minutes of the March 1, 2023, Public Board Meeting be approved as circulated.
CARRIED

C. PRESENTATIONS

Trustee Campbell declared a pecuniary conflict of interest regarding the Proposed Preliminary
Budget 2023/24 until the Board receive legal advice on this matter.

1. Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24

Moved/Seconded

The Superintendent and the Secretary Treasurer presented the Proposed Preliminary Budget
2023/24. Budget background information, 2023/24 Ministry of Education and Child Care
funding, 2023/24 base operating budget, four-year operating projections, proposed budget
changes, and partner group and public consultation schedule were explained.

Discussion ensued on the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24.

THAT the Board receive the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24 for information.
CARRIED

D. DELEGATIONS
E. DEFERRED ITEMS
F. DECISION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools

a) 2023/24, 2024/25 and 2025/26 District School Calendars

Moved/Seconded

The Superintendent reported that in order to provide families and the school district more
opportunity to plan ahead, calendars for the 2023/24, 2024/25 and 2025/26 school years are
being proposed. The proposed calendars meet the required minutes of instruction, have been
shared with the public and representatives of the employee groups and include consideration
of the collective agreement provisions.

THAT the Board approve the attached District School Calendar, Kanaka Creek School Calendar,
and the District Distributed Learning Calendar for the 2023/24, 2024/25 and 2025/26 school
years.

CARRIED

Public Agenda Package Page 4



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 12, 2023
Page 3 of 5

b) Strategic Plan Update

Moved/Seconded

The Superintendent reported that the school district’s strategic planning process is based on a
rolling four-year planning cycle that includes an annual review and update process. A review of
current school growth plans and departmental operational plans indicate that “Equity” and
related themes have emerged as priorities for the school district.

The strategic directions, strategic priorities and goals have been updated to include Equity.
The updated Strategic Plan is for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

THAT the Board approve the Updated Strategic Plan.
CARRIED

3. Secretary Treasurer

a) 2023/24 Capital Plan Update

The Secretary Treasurer reported that in order to access funding for the projects included in
the 2023/24 Major and Minor Capital Plans and in accordance with the Ministry of Education
and Child Care procedures regarding capital bylaws, the Board must adopt a single Capital
Bylaw.

Moved/Seconded
(1) THAT the Capital Bylaw No. 2023/24-CPSD42-01 - be given three (3) readings at this

meeting. (vote must be unanimous)
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Moved/Seconded

(2) THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt
Meadows) Capital Bylaw No. 2023/24-CPSD42-01 be:
Read a first time on the 12th day of April, 2023;
Read a second time on the 12th day of April, 2023;
Read a third time, passed and adopted on the 12th day of April, 2023.
CARRIED

b) 2023/24 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that school districts must provide the Ministry of Education
and Child Care with a 2023/24 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan that includes a list of all
AFG projects and expenditures to be undertaken from April 1, 2023, to March 31, 2024.

THAT the Board approve the 2023/24 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan and authorize the
Secretary Treasurer to submit the 2023/24 AFG Spending Plan to the Ministry of Education and
Child Care.
CARRIED

4. Board Committees and Advisory Committee Reports

Public Agenda Package Page 5



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 12, 2023
Page 4 of 5

a) Budget

b) Finance

c) Facilities Planning

d) Board Policy Development

i Policy Review Update

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported on the housekeeping changes incorporated in the policies
reviewed by the Board Policy Development Committee and presented to the Board for approval.

THAT the Board approve:

Policy 2320: Board Committees and Trustee Representation

Policy 2410: Board Correspondence

Policy 2500: Board Policy Development

Policy 2900: Trustee Professional Development and Attendance at Conferences
e Policy 2925: Trustees - Provision of Resources

CARRIED

e) Education
f) Aboriginal Education

G. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools

a) Superintendent’s Update

Moved/Seconded
The Superintendent provided an update on Summer Learning 2023.

THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s Verbal Update, for information.
CARRIED

3. Secretary Treasurer
4. Board Committees and Advisory Committee Reports

a) Budget

b) Finance

c) Facilities Planning

d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education

H. TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS
I. TRUSTEE REPORTS

District Parent Advisory Council
Trustees reported that a presentation on the current recycling program was received.

Public Agenda Package Page 6



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 12, 2023
Page 5 of 5

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council
Trustee Shaw reported that the need for more volunteers was discussed.

Social Policy Advisory
Trustee Dumore spoke to the UPlan’s Youth Tank initiative.

Ridge Meadows Overdose Community Action Team
Trustee Dumore spoke to the presentation by the Maple Ridge Overdose Outreach Team.

J. QUESTION PERIOD

K. OTHER BUSINESS
L. ADJOURNMENT
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Board adjourn the meeting.
CARRIED

The Public Board meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Elaine Yamamoto, Chairperson Flavia Coughlan, Secretary Treasurer

Public Agenda Package Page 7



School District 42 ™ HTEM 3

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Budget Committee of the Whole

Re: PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2023/24 Date: April 26, 2023
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The attached Preliminary Budget 2023/24 (Attachment A) is presented to the Board for approval. The
preliminary budget contains budget balancing proposals developed by considering the feedback
received through the budget process.

Following the presentation of the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24, feedback on the proposed
budget was collected through an online survey, budget roundtables, written submissions, the April 18,
2023 Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee and presentations at the April 19, 2023 Budget
Committee of the Whole. The feedback received is summarized in 2023/24 Proposed Preliminary
Budget Public Engagement Summary (Attachment B).

In total, the school district received 5 presentations accompanied by written submissions on the
2023/24 Proposed Preliminary Budget. Additionally, 192 individuals provided feedback through our
online survey, which was open from April 13, 2023, to April 20, 2023. The consultation showed support
for the proposed preliminary budget.

Budget Changes/Clarifications
The Preliminary Budget 2023/24 includes the following changes/clarifications:

e For continuing education and online learning, a new section was added with an overview of the
program, revenue and expense information for 2019/20 to 2021/22 actuals and 2022/23 to
2026/27 budgets, and commitment to continue to evaluate and enhance our continuing
education programs to ensure we meet the evolving needs of our community of learners (page
39).

e For racial inclusivity and equity, the proposal was amended to increase staffing time for the
helping teacher position. For the 2023/24 school year, it is now proposed on a one-time basis
that the helping teacher position be increased to 0.43 FTE ($53K) and that the vice principal
position be increased to 0.38 FTE ($45K) (page 47).

e For school staffing at Yennadon Elementary, it is now proposed to fund on a one-time basis an
additional 0.10 FTE vice principal, 0.14 FTE clerical, and 1.0 FTE lunch hour supervisor. It is
also now proposed that 1.0 FTE CCW be added on a one-time basis for 2023/24, funded from
Community LINK (page 48).

e For the instructional bank, clarification was provided that the proposed $820K additional top-
up on a one-time basis will be used to support the allocation of education assistants and co-
teaching staff as needs arise throughout the year (page 50).

e For IT staffing, clarification was provided about the uses and criticality of the Remedy Calculator
and Parent Portal applications to the school district’s operations (page 52).

e For the finance staffing, clarification was provided about the volume of transactions for teacher
remedy claims processed every year and the increased contracting and procurement needs
related to capital project funding and various one-time special purpose funding (e.g. Food
Programs). (page 53).

Public Agenda Package Page 8



Preliminary Budget 2023/24
Recommendation - April 26, 2023
Page 2

e For student transportation, the proposal was amended to increase the estimated cost of regular
student transportation by $38K to $307K for 2023/24, and to reduce the proposed
transportation fees increases for eligible riders as outlined in the table below.

Transportation Fees
Eligible | Courtesy | Eligible | Courtesy
First Child $315 $315 $330 $400 $347 $420 $364 $4M $383 $463
Second Child $315 $315 $330 $400 $347 $420 $364 $441 $383 $463
Third Child + $100 $100 $105 $130 $110 $135 $115 $140 $120 $145
RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT the Board approve the following preliminary budget changes for 2023/24 for
implementation:

a. the appropriation of $870,000 of 2022/23 operating surplus to assist with
funding the 2023 /24 operating budget;

b. that the instructional bank be topped up by $820,000 on a one-time basis to
support the allocation of education assistant and co-teaching staffing as
needs emerge; and

c. that $50,000 be allocated on a one-time basis to support training for
education assistant staff.

2. THAT the Board approve the following:

a. the appropriation of $210,220 of 2022/23 operating surplus to assist with
funding the 2023 /24 operating budget;

b. the transfer of $1,071,082 from the operating fund to the Local Capital fund
for the following purposes: childcare capital ($52,670), IT capital plan
($839,539), facilities equipment and vehicles ($178,873); and that

c. for the next four years any available operating surplus be transferred to local
capital to be allocated in accordance with the priority funding list noted
below:

i. Contingency Reserve for Local Capital - maintain a minimum of 1% of

budgeted operating expenditures ($2.01 M);

il. New Classroom Setup - increase from a current maximum allocation of
$2.71 M to $4.11 M;

ili. Sustainability Upgrades — decrease to a maximum allocation of $0.61 M;
and

iv. Other Facilities Renewal - increase to a maximum allocation of $2.0 M;

AND FURTHER;

THAT the Board approve the preliminary budget changes for 2023/24 as outlined in
the Preliminary Budget 2023/ 24 for implementation.

Attachments

Public Agenda Package Page 9



Public Agenda Package Page 10



O
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2023/24

APRIL 26, 2023

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2023/24

MAPLE RIDGE - PITT MEADOWS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42
Maple Ridge, BC, Canada

V2X 8N6

2022-2023
www.sd42.ca EESoa T




| FESUANY

+

WGLUELET

<
N
~
o™
N
o
(o]
=
L
O
(=)
=2
o
>
o
<<
=
=
|
1T}
o
o

N
<
o
=
-
L
a4
[
2]
a
]
o
o
T
O
(%2}
(%)
=
o
o
<
L
=
—
=
[a
L
(&
a
(a4
L
—l
o
<
=

Canada

’

Maple Ridge, BC

www.sd42.ca

Public Agenda Package Page 12




ASSOCIATION OF
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS

INTERNATIONAL

This Meritorious Budget Award is presented to

MAPLE RIDGE-PITT MEADOWS SCHOOL
DISTRICT 42

for excellence in the preparation and issuance of its budget
for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023.

The budget adheres to the principles and standards
of ASBO International’s Meritorious Budget Award criteria.

P A

William A. Sutter David J. Lewis
President Executive Director

Public Agenda Package Page 13



TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ......ouuuuiiiiiiiinnniiienisssnerisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 1
Message from the Board of Education and Senior Staff ... 2
BUAGET OVEIVIEW ...ttt e e te et et e e ae e e e seesseessae s se e seassaessseesse e seassaasssaessaenseasstessseenseenseanseens 3
SEALEGIC DIFBCLION ...ttt te et e e et et e st et e e s e et esse e s esseesaessasseessaessansasseessassesssansesssansanns 4
STUAENT ACRIEVEMENT ...ttt ettt e st et e s se et e sae et e sba s st essesssassasssensassesssensesssansanns 4
Budget Process and Consultation TIMEINE ......o.e ettt cte e e e e e se e s e e e see e e e saannnenn 5
Student Enrolment Trends @nd FOTECAST..........ouiieiririrtreeeecreetete ettt ettt sttt s ss s s sbesbe s e ssesaenens 6
SEATTING . ettt sttt ettt ettt e e a e et e a e et et e et e s be e st et e e Rt et e eaeebesseentenseententaans 6
Summary: Preliminary Operating Budget 2023/24............o oottt ettt sttt essessessessessesaesaesaesaens 7
Summary: Special Purpose Funds Budget 2023/24 ... oottt st sae e saesaeesae et aeeaenaeens 10

Classroom ENhAnCeMENT FUNG.......c.ooiiiiriiieneeiereeterer ettt st ettt s st sae e s e s s st e sa s s e saesssessasnnenaasns 1
ANNUAI FACITTIES GIaNT.....coeeeieeeeeeee ettt sttt s et s et s st st e sae et e sse et e ss e et e sse st ensesssessanns 1
Summary: Capital Fund Budget 2023/24.......... ettt ettt et tesae st e sae s e et e sseesaesseeaesaeeaanaaans 12
[ Tot | IO o] 1 <] T USRS 13
Local Capital BUAGEE SUMMIQIY .....c.oeueeueeeieeieeeriesiestesieeitestestesiesitestestessesse st estessessestastessesssestensessasssestesessesssesessassessesnes 13
Contingency ReSErve fOr LOCAI COPILAL.............cceeeeeecieeieeeeeecieeteeeetesteetee e stesteeee e saestas s et e sassaesaessassessasssessessasassnanes 13

ORGANIZATIONAL SECTION.......cciioiiiueriinirnnnerincssssnessossssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssases 15

DISTIICE OVEIVIEW... ittt ettt et st et e st et e st e et e sae st e ae e st e sa e st esasseessassesssassaensasseestansasssansesssensesnsensanses 16
BOAId Of EAUCATION ...ttt ettt ettt e b st s b et e b e st e b e s e ebesseensessesssenaann 17
D] g ot =T o =T 6] 1 o TSRS 17
SErAtEGIC DIFECHIONS ...ttt sttt ettt et e et sttt e st b e s e b s besbesbesbesbenbensenee 19
Strategic PrioritieS @nd GOAIS .......cocuvieiieeeeceeeeeeeeee ettt et e e s te e re e s e e s e e s re e seessaesae e saesseesssaenseenseanns 19

BUAGEL BACKGIOUNG ...ttt ettt et et e e s te e e et e e et e e e e b e s sa e e e s seessassaessassaessensasssansasssansasssensanses 23
BUAGEE PIOCESS ...ttt b e bbb et ettt et s st et e s e s s b b e s e besbesbebennen 24
Budget Implementation, Monitoring and REPOMING .......ccuvieieeieeeeeeeeee e 24
Preliminary Budget Process and Consultation TIMeliNe........ccuovueeieiieriiieeeececeeeseetere et 26

FINANCIAL SECTION ......cccoiivuiiiiiinnnnitiesissnesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 27

Preliminary Budget 2023/24............ o ettt ettt ettt ettt st ettt et b et ettt st ee 28
Revenue and Expense (All FUNAS COMDBINEA) .......couieieeiiiieieeecee ettt sa e e e e eeaeeaeennan 28
OPEIAtING BUAGEL ...ttt ettt et st e a e s e et e e e e b e s e et e s ae e b assee s asseestassasssassanssansesssensenses 29

OPErating BUAGET ESTIMQTES.........ccueeeueeeieieieiieieieteiestestetete e st te s sessestesessesse st et e e sestestesessensentesessensentenessensentesessensan 29

OPErating BUAQGEE ASSUIMPLIONS. ..........ccueeueeiesiesierieiestesiesee st estesiesatetessessesste st essessasstestessessasssessessassasstessessessaensensessesseenes 30
ENFOIMENT ..ttt ettt ettt et sttt et s et e st e a e b et e se b e s et et b et e b et ene et et e b et e be b e s et eseesentenens 30
OPETALING REVENUE ...ttt ettt ettt e s st et e e st s ae et e st e st et e st e st et e st e st e st essansensenb et ensesansensassesseeseeseeseeseeneessensentensaneen 31
OPEIALING EXPENSE....cutiiiteiieteieieieiestetete e test et te st et et et st et e s estesesbe st eseneesastesessentesantesantesesentesensesansesesesaesansesensentesansesansesarsenesan 33
Operating Budget FOUr-YEar PrOJECHIONS........cciieeieieeteeeeeeeeeet ettt ettt e e et et e e et et e s et et e s essessassassassassassasssasaessessessessassessenean 40

Continued on next page
iii
Public Agenda Package Page 14



Preliminary BUOQGEE CRANGES..........c.ooeeeeeieeeeeeeeectecteeteecteetesteseesteetessesseesatassasssessessassessaessastassassasssessansassssssessassansesssnnes 44

1.0 SUPPOIt fOr SCHOOI GIOWEN PIANS......cviiiiieeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt e b b s b s s s e s be e s e saa e st esassa et e st eaeentenseneen 45
2.0 LEAIMING SEIVICES ...veveuirreuieiinieiirieisiesteesteteseste e tesestesessestesestesessestesentesestesessantesensssentesessentesensesensesessentesensesessentesensesensesessenseses 49
3.0 SUpPOrt fOr OPEratioNAl PIANS......cc.eoieeieieieieieeeeeete ettt et e et este st e st e te st e st e s sa st assassassassaeseesaeseesssseeseesaessensensessansensenean 50
4.0 STUAENT TrANSPOITATION ....eutiiiiiiieieeee ettt ettt ettt et et et e st e st et et e st et e s sessesbassessesbeese st eeseesesseeseesae st entestensentenseneen 54
5.0 Implementation of Strategic FACIlITIES PIAN .......c.coveieieirieieiieieieteeteet ettt ettt et a et e b e e s assenaenen 54
6.0 One-Time Use of Surplus and Contingency RESEIVE FUNAS.......c.coiiieieieieceeteteetetete ettt et eete e e se e ese e eseennenean 57
2023/24 Preliminary Operating BUAGEE SUMIMIAIY ........c.cooeeeeueeirueerieeieietsieesteiets e este et te et e ste e e tesestesesessesensesenees 59
2023/24 Operating BUAGEt REVENUE .......ccoiiiiieieetet ettt ettt sttt et ettt sttt et s et et e st e e s s esaese st et ebanaesentenansenesan 59
2023/24 Operating Budget EXPENUITUIES ......ccveeveeiieiieieeeeeeeeeet ettt ettt et eae st et e s et et e s e ssessassassassassassassaesesssensessessensessanean 59
2023/24 Operating and CEF Budget STAffiNg  ......c.eoiveiueiiiee ettt ettt ettt sttt 61
Special Purpose FUNAS BUAGET.........oo ettt ettt et ee e ae e e e ve e s s e s s e s se e saessaesnse e saesseasssasssesnseanns 62
Special Purpose Funds Background INFOrMQLION ...............ccvecueeueeeeciecieetieieetecteeteeeectesteeseesessestesssessessessessesssessassassasssens 63
Classroom ENhanCement FUNG (CEF) ......ovoioioeeeeee ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et st b e st e b s s e s b e ssassessasnt e st eaeentesaeneen 63
Learning IMpProvemeNnt FUNG (LIF) ......coveiriireieiteieie ettt ettt ettt st ettt et e e s b et e e ssesassenasbentesansesasansenens 66
ANNUAI FACIHIEY GIANT (AFG)....eitieeeeiieieeeeieeeeeeee ettt ettt et te et e st et et et et et e s et e sassassassassassassassassaesessaeseesaaseessassaneessesseneensanes 67
Official Language Education Program (OLEP) .........cc.coeoeriririnirieeetetet ettt ettt ettt et st et e st st s b e s b s s s b ssessa s e et ess e e et esseneen 68
Feeding Futures SChool FOOA Programs FUNG ..........coeciriririnieineineteeteestete et ettt e e st te e sbe st s s et e e sse e ssesassensesassesassenssnens 69
COMMUINILY LINK ..ottt ettt et e et e s te st et e e s e eseese e st eseesee st e st eseeseassessensassansansansansassansansansansassaasaeseesaeseensessensensessanean 70
Early Learning Programs @nd PrOJECES .......couieireririrenireree ettt ettt et ettt et et e st e st st e b et e sbessasbasbassessessassesseesaesessaeneensensentans 70
Mental HE@Ith IN SCROOIS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt b et b e ae b s e saenenen Al
First Nation StUdent TraNSPOITATION .....cc.ecueeiieecieeeeeeeeee ettt ettt et et e st e sae st e b et e st e sassassassessassasssessesaesseseessenseseenaans 72
Youth EAUCAtION SUPPOIT FUNG ....eoneiiiieieeeeee ettt ettt et et ettt st s b st e st b e st e s aeebeebeeseeseese e st ssaena et e st eneensens 72
SCHOIArSHIPS AN BUISAIES ... ecvietieiictietieiieteee et tete ettt et e et et et et et e b e b e besse s e se st e sassassassaasassassaasaesaesaassasaessesaessessessassassensanean 73
SCHOOI GENEIALEU FUNGS ...ttt ettt et ettt et s et s et senesennan 73
Capital FUNA BUAGET ..ottt ettt et ettt et ettt et ettt e b s b s b e b e besbebenbenee 74
Capital Fund Budget Background INFOIMIQEON................ceeueveeerierieeieieeetenieseeesiestesteessessesseessassessessssessessessssessessensessssen 75
SHALEGIC FACIHIEIES PlAN . .eieitetieeeeeeeeeeee ettt et et e et e st et et e st e st et et et e s e s e st aesaesaesaeseesaeseeseeseeseesaessansensensansensanean 75
LOCAI CAPITAL ..ttt ettt ettt s et ea e s ae e st e st e ae et e st e st e st et enten s et et et enbanse b e sessesbesseeseeseeseeaeeseeseesae st et enaentens 76
BYIAW CAPILAI .eveveiieieieiiieeteteet ettt ettt ettt st et e s b et st et s b et e s e s e st e s et e s et e s e es e st e be st e s et e st et et ebe b e s et e e e b et e be s e s et e e esentenens 78
Ministry of Education and Child Care Restricted Capital ........cccceeceerieierieiieieiieieciesteste st ste e ste st e st e stesteste s e esesseeseeseeseeseeseeseessesaensens 78
Impact of CAPital PIAN 0N BUAGEL.............ooeueeeeeeeieeieeeeceeeteeteeee ettt e ste e stesas e s et e ste s e st et e sassasssesasaessesssensensansessesnes 78
FIVE-YEAI CAPILAl PIAN ....oeeieieeieieieetetete ettt te et e et e e s teeseeseeseeseesaasaessessessesse s essessassassasassansaasansaasaasaesaessesaessesaessessasaansans 78
CAPILAI PTOJECES ..vieeieiieieieeetetet ettt et et et e st et e st e st e et et e e s e ese e st esees e e st e st esee st e st assassassassansansansassansansansassassaaseeseesaeseeseessensenseseenean 79
Risk to the Preliminary Budget ESTIMAtes.......ccuou ittt 82
REOVEINMUE. ...ttt ettt et ettt sttt ettt b et ettt b et b ettt s ettt et e et eae 82
EXDEIISE .ttt ettt ettt ettt e st et et et e et e et et et et e e atent et e seeat et e aeeaeeat e st e taese e st et eaeeseessententaseesnenes 82
Enrolment Qnd SEAFfING GIOWEN ........c.ooueeueieieeieieteteesetete ettt ettt ettt et ae et besbe st et sensetesesbenes 83
CONBINGEICY eeveeeeeeeeeeteiesiestetetee et te e s te st et e asseste st e s e st et e st eseesasaste st esassansessesasantantesassansansestasansantensesasansaseesensensensesensan 83

Public Agenda Package Page 15



INFORMATIONAL SECTION .....couuriiiiinirintienieensteensnnesssnesssnesssnesssnesssnesssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnssssnsssanssss 85

STUAENT ACRIEVEMENT ...ttt ettt et et e s e st e s s et e s b e et e sbe s st e besseessesseensassesnsansasssensanns 86
(0007411 0] (=3 T g i 2= {=1 TSRSt 86

Al STUAENTS..c..ceeeeetee ettt ettt b et et s bbb e b et et e st et et e st e st s seeseesesseeseesessessesessensensensans 86
Students With INAIGENOUS ANCESTIIY .....coviruiiierieieeeteeet ettt ettt et et e st e sae st e s e st e ae s s e sae s e esaasaas 87
StUAENES With DIVEISE NEEUS.....c..eeeeeieeeeeeeeetete ettt et ettt st ss et s s st e se st e se s e e ssesneessenes 87
Student Enrolment Trends @nd FOTECAST.........couiiriiieieireeeeerteteete ettt ettt ettt a s sb st e sbessesaesaens 88
Enrolment Projections ASSUMPLIONS .......coiivieriiiierieiereeterteet et ste st ste st e sae et e sae st e sse st esses e esaesaeesassesssenaenn 88
BUERS .ottt e st ettt ettt ettt et et e b et et e b et e Rt e s e ket e Rt e Re s et e st e st e s et et e e e s e e ae b e st e an b e tenteneesents 88
IMGEGLION ...ttt ettt et et et e st e s te e e et e st e sse e st e st assassaesaastasasaessantantessasssestansansaessastansasasssensansansansennen 88
ENFOIMENT HISTOIY <ottt ettt ettt ettt s b et e s b e st e be st et e e e ebas st ensansesnsanaenn 89
Operating Budget Background INfOrMatioN...........ocveeieeceieeeeeeeee ettt e e ae e e e e e ae s sae e e e snannnans 91
SEAFFING ettt ettt et e et b et et e e ae et e e ae e b e te et e aeent e teesteteenteaannes 93
GlOSSANY Of TEIMIS..c..ceieiiieieeteeet ettt et s et e st st e st e et e sae st e be st e besas e besse e basstesesseesbesseensessesnsensasssensesssensanns 95

v

Public Agenda Package Page 16



R\l
m
>
@
g
=
o
(7,)
=
3
3
o
=

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY




==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
—
=]
-
o
(]
>
(]
I
A

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND SENIOR STAFF

In preparing the 2023/24 Preliminary Budget, we have been guided by our school district’s vision, mission and values,
and have relied on school growth plans, operational plans, and the strategic priorities and goals of the district to further
inform our work. We have endeavored to protect the structures and supports that best serve our students even as we
implement reductions in some areas, as required in our current deficit context.

As we work through the budget process for the 2023/24 school year, we must remain mindful of the enrolment growth
that is projected for next year and beyond, and consider as well the shifting demographics in our community. We must also
be responsive to reductions in locally generated revenues, which have not quite fully rebounded to pre-pandemic levels.

Within a context of enrolment growth, we know that we must continue to build skillful supports across each of our
schools to address the needs of our learners. We know that we must invest in proactive, early intervention measures to
address complex learning and developmental needs in the formative years when these investments will have the greatest
impact. These and many other considerations have shaped the thoughtful development of this budget, which attempt to
balance the needs of the system against the demands of our context.

Thank you for taking the time to review our 2023/24 Proposed Preliminary Budget. A summary of the feedback received is
available on the school district website in the 2023/24 Proposed Preliminary Budget Consultation Summary document.

BOARD./
EDUCATION

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.42

ELAINE YAMAMOTO KIM DUMORE HUDSON CAMPBELL
BOARD CHAIR VICE-CHAIR TRUSTEE

GABE LIOSIS MIKE MURRAY PASCALE SHAW KATIE SULLIVAN
TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

N

HARRY DHILLON FLAVIA COUGHLAN
SUPERINTENDENT / CEO SECRETARY TREASURER / CFO

2 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 18



BUDGET OVERVIEW

School District No. 42 meets the learning needs of over 16,000 students of all ages in Maple Ridge and Pitt
Meadows, and is defined by its determination to keep student learning and growth at the heart of all its
decisions. The district provides K-12 educational services in 22 elementary schools, six secondary schools, and
two alternate schools. It also provides a variety of certificate programs and relevant, quality, life-long learning
opportunities through Ridge Meadows College and Continuing Education.

All decisions made by Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District are guided by its vision and core values,
and are based on research and consultation. Similarly, the district’s initiatives and resources are all aligned to
support its firm commitment to fostering a culture of care and belonging where the well-being and success of
all learners is supported; providing intentional support for a growth mindset, collaboration, interdependence,
and staff development; and being a forward-thinking, research-informed, ethical, effective, efficient,
sustainable, value-based, and connected organization.

For 2023/24, School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows) is estimating that an ongoing operating funding
shortfall of $0.08 million will have to be addressed, offset by a one-time budget surplus of $1.0 million that can be
utilized to fund one-time initiatives in 2023/24. This is estimated to be followed by budget funding shortfalls of
approximately $0.91 million for 2024/25, $1.26 million for 2025/26, and $1.20 million for 2026/27.

The Strategic Facilities Plan adopted by the board in March 2022 clearly identifies capital needs that are not
funded by the province as part of the capital plan. These include new temporary classroom spaces, sustainability
upgrades and the renewal of facilities other than schools. The estimated capital investment required from
2022/23 to 2026/27 is $6.72 million. Also, by board policy a contingency reserve of minimum 1% of
budgeted operating expenses ($2.01 million) must be maintained to address financial risks that materialize

after the budget is adopted. The local capital funding shortfall over four years is estimated to be $3.28 million.
This funding shortfall can be addressed by securing funding from the provincial government for eligible capital
projects and by allocating future available operating surplus funds to local capital.

The school district operates under the authority of the School Act of British Columbia as a corporation and
receives over 90% of revenue from the B.C. provincial government through the Ministry of Education and
Child Care. Any changes to provincial grants will consequently have a significant impact on the school district’s
budget. The school district is exempt from federal and provincial corporate income taxes.

In accordance with the School Act, school districts in the province must approve a balanced budget for the
2023/24 fiscal year (July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024) and submit it to the Ministry of Education and Child Care by
June 30, 2023. The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District developed a preliminary budget that supports
its vision and considers its shared priorities and the needs of its community of learners.

This budget has been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability
Act of the Province of British Columbia supplemented by Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011 issued by the
Province of British Columbia Treasury Board.

As required by the Ministry of Education and Child Care and Public Sector Accounting (PSA) Standards, the
Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District tracks and reports revenue and expenditures under three separate
funds: the operating fund, the special purpose fund, and the capital fund.

OPERATING FUND: The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenue used to fund instructional
programs, school and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance, and transportation.

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND: The special purpose fund is comprised of separate funds established to track revenue
and expenditures received from the Ministry of Education and Child Care and other sources that have
restrictions on how they may be spent (e.g. Classroom Enhancement Fund, Annual Facilities Grant, Feeding
Futures School Food Programs Fund, Community LINK, Ready Set Learn and School Generated Funds).

CAPITAL FUND: The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and enhancements)
and equipment (purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education and Child Care capital grants, operating
funds, and special purpose funds. An annual deficit in the capital fund that is a result of amortization expense
and budgeted capital assets purchased from operating and special purpose funds exceeding the amortization of
deferred capital revenue plus budgeted local capital revenue is permitted under the Accounting Practices Order
of the Ministry of Education and Child Care.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 3
Public Agenda Package Page 19

R\l
m
>
@
g
=
o
wv
=
3
3
o
<




STRATEGIC DIRECTION

Crmmm—— VISION STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS
: The district vision is for every individual 1. Inclusive culture of care and belonging
to feel valued and for all learners to where the well-being, diversity, identity,
reach their potential. and success of all learners is supported

and celebrated.

==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
—
=]
-
o
(]
>
(]
I
A

MISSION 2. Intentional support for a growth mindset,
Our mission is to support all individuals collaboration, interdependence, and staff
in their development as successful development.

learners, and as respectful, caring, and 3. Forward-thinking, research-informed,
responsible members of society. effective, efficient, sustainable, value-

based, and connected school district.

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES AND GOALS

The strategic priorities and goals for the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District are established on a rolling four-
year planning cycle and are summarized in departmental operational plans and school growth plans.

The board-approved budget supports the specific strategic goals identified in operational plans and school growth
plans. Specifically, the board has made allocations that support collaborative teaching, safe and caring schools, early
learning, literacy, educational leadership, and technology infrastructure. For additional information on these allocations,
please refer to the budget changes table on page 9.

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

The six-year completion rate for B.C. students for 2021/22 SIX-YEAR GRADUATION RATES BC STUDENTS
the 2021/22 school year was 96% - exceeding the
provincial range of 79-90% and within the range of ——T

the highest performing school districts in the province — 927% 92.3% 93.2%
with regard to school completion. These results place o
us as one of the top districts in the province with a

graduating class in excess of 1,000 students.

Six years ago, in 2016/17 the school district’s

overall six-year completion rate was 89.5%. We

have dedicated considerable attention and effort to

providing engaging and inclusive programming for

students, focusing both on improving graduation rates

and the quality of graduation. Our graduation rates

for students of Indigenous ancestry and our students

with diverse needs also show favourable trends. For

2021/22, our six year completion rate for students of

Indigenous ancestry is 90%, which is higher than the

provincial range of 67-83%. Similarly, our completion
rate for students in the diverse learners/special needs
sub-group is 87% for 2021/22, which is also higher
than the provincial range of 67-81%.

2016/17
201718
2018/19
2019/20
2020/21
2021/22

. . . *2021/22 provincial range 79-90%
A comprehensive review and analysis of student

achievement is provided in the Supporting All Learners:
Enhancing Student Learning Report (September, 2022).

4 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 20


https://www.sd42.ca/assets/media/2022-09-01-2021-22-SD42-Framework-for-Enhancing-Student-Learning.pdf
https://www.sd42.ca/assets/media/2022-09-01-2021-22-SD42-Framework-for-Enhancing-Student-Learning.pdf

BUDGET PROCESS AND CONSULTATION TIMELINE

Wednesday, January 18, 2023 BOARD MEETING
«  Presentation and approval of the Proposed Budget Process/Timeline

Wednesday, February 15, 2023 BOARD MEETING
«  Presentation of projected enrolment for 2023/24, 2024/25, 2025/26, 2026/27

R\l
m
>
@
g
=
@
(7,)
=
3
3
o
=

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 BOARD MEETING
«  Presentation and board approval of the 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
«  Presentation of the 2023/24 preliminary budget estimates to partner groups and preliminary

feedback from partner groups on budget priorities

Tuesday, March 28, 2023 ABORIGINAL EDUCATION ADVISORY
«  Presentation of the 2023/24 preliminary budget estimates and consultation on budget priorities

Wednesday, March 29, 2023 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
«  Partner groups individual presentations to the board of the 2023/24 budget considerations

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 BOARD MEETING
«  Presentation of the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Tuesday, April 18, 2023 ABORIGINAL EDUCATION ADVISORY
. Feedback on the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Public and partner group input on the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 BOARD MEETING
«  Approval of 2023/24 Budget Balancing Proposals and Adoption of 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

3
Download the budget and consultation summary documents at:
0 https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/2023-budget-process/

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 5
Public Agenda Package Page 21


https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/budget-process-2023/
https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/budget-process-2023/

STUDENT ENROLMENT TRENDS AND FORECAST

The enrolment information presented below is based on actual full-year enrolment (regular, alternate, online learning,
continuing education, summer learning, and non-graduated adult learners) for 2015/16 to 2021/22, actual enrolment for
September and February and estimated for May for 2022/23, and forecasted enrolment for 2023/24 to 2026/27.

17,195

17000 A 16,959
16,746

>
S
(<]
=
=
-
(%]
(<)
2
b
-
(=]
(7]
>
(I}
I
A

16000 1

15000 1

14,603
14,426

14000 1

15/16 16/17 1718 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27

STAFFING

Since 2015/16, total operating staffing in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has increased by
approximately 493 FTE, primarily to support increased enrolment. Also, there are an additional 159 FTE positions
funded from the Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF).

The table below summarizes staffing levels by type for the years 2015/16 to 2022/23.

2022/23 glee2d
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 with CEF Student to
staff ratio

Teachers 785.46 804.24 80715 811.60 825.53 834.36 833.53 847.36 1,002.97 16.58
Principals/VPs - Admin 40.31 43.97 42.00 45.44 49.24 48.72 48.70 49.70 51.30 32412
Principals/VPs - Teaching 10.82 10.00 1110 11.40 13.60 14.20 14.20 1547 1517 1,096.06
Other Professionals 31N 3571 32.30 36.30 39.30 40.30 43.30 46.30 46.30 35912
Educational Assistants 317.91 337.60 343.08 368.43 418.43 446.91 478.44 529.36 529.36 3.4
Support Staff 302.62 308.66 310.23 31318 325.26 329.99 332.54 335.24 336.79 49.37
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 2,375.31
Total FTE 1,495.83 154718  1,552.86  1,593.35 1,678.36 1,721.48 1,757.70 1,830.13 1,988.89 8.36
Student to Staff Ratio 9.95 9.72 9.76 9.60 9.29 8.96 914 9.09 8.36

Source: 1530 report submissions for 2015/16 to 2019/20, restated to reflect ongoing allocations only and calculation of budgeted hours per week divided by full time
hours per week per position; child and youth care worker FTE removed for all prior years as paid from Special Purpose Funds. Principal/VP FTEs have been split to show
the admin and teaching components of the positions. Comparable information is presented for 2020/21 to 2022/23 for which 1530 report submissions not required.

6 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 22



SUMMARY: PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET 2023/24

|
The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional programs, school and N
district administration, facilities operations, maintenance, and transportation. g
The following table summarizes revenue and expense by object for the Operating Fund — actuals for years %
2019/20 to 2021/22 and budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27. =
w
f—
($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 g
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 3
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC $145.49 $150.64 $157.36 $170.37 $187.57 $196.20 $201.52 $207.06
Provincial Grants - Other 0.33 0.30 0.39 0.33 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32
Federal Grants 017 0.00 0.07 0.28 0.34 0.34 0.34 0.34
Tuition 910 4.61 8.16 9.62 10.23 10.96 10.96 10.96
Other Revenue 0.84 0.89 0.89 1.03 1.04 0.98 0.98 0.98
Rentals and Leases 0.64 0.49 0.66 0.75 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Investment Income 0.63 0.35 0.31 119 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20
Total Revenue 157.20 157.28 167.84 183.57 201.50 210.80 216.12 221.66
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 139.93 144.50 153.53 168.40 185.72 194.91 200.22 205.37
Services and Supplies 12.28 118 13.07 16.47 15.41 15.35 15.71 16.04
Total Expenses 152.21 155.68 166.60 184.87 20113 210.26 215.93 221.41
Capital Purchases and Other 213 274 313 318 1.45 1.45 1.45 1.45
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 2.86 (114) (1.89) (4.48) (1.08) (0.91) (1.26) (1.20)
Use of Prior Year Operating Surplus 4.65 7.51 6.37 4.48 1.08
Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year $7.51 $6.37 $4.48 $- $- $(0.91) $(1.26) $(1.20)

Source: 2019/20 - 2021/22 Annual Audited Financial Statements and 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget.

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows) is estimating to receive 92.92% of its operating revenue from
the province and other grants, 5.05% from tuition, 0.53% from prior year appropriated surplus, and 1.50% from
other sources. The proposed operating budget for 2023/24 is allocated for salaries and benefits (91.67%); services and
supplies (6.26%); utilities (1.35%); and capital assets purchased and other (0.72%).

($ millions) ($ millions)
PROVINCIAL AND OTHER GRANTS $188.23 (92.92%)

/ SALARIES $148.07 (73.08%)

TUITION $10.23 (5.05%)
RENTAL & LEASES  $0.80 (0.40%)
= INVESTMENT INCOME $1.20 (0.59%)
BUDGETED

REVENUE - OTHER REVENUE 1.04 (0.51%)
BY SOURCE

2023/24 APPROPRIATED SURPLUS $1.08 (0.53%)

BUDGETED
EXPENSES
BY TYPE
2023/24

—— BENEFITS $37.65 (18.59%)

™ SERVICES & SUPPLIES $12.68 (6.26%)

\\ UTILITIES $2.73 (1.35%)
CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED AND OTHER $1.45 (0.72%)

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 7
Public Agenda Package Page 23



The table below summarizes the changes to the operating budget four-year projections. Additional information
about these estimates can be found in the financial section of the budget document.

=
c
£
E OPERATING BUDGET FOUR-YEAR PROJECTIONS ($ millions) 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
v
g Incremental Cost Increases
b
§ Changes in Salaries and Benefits
] Salary and benefit changes (excluding labour settlement) $(1.73) $(0.92) $(0.53) $(0.53)
Contractual changes for unionized staff (MRTA and CUPE) (10.36) (3.28)
Other benefit cost changes (0.77) (0.71) (0.7) (0.71)
Services, Supplies and Utilities (0.38) (0.41) (0.36) (0.33)
(13.24) (5.32) (1.60) (1.57)
Enrolment Driven Changes 1.58 0.25 0.34 0.37
MECC Funding Changes 10.91 3.28

Other Revenue and Expense Changes

Impact of previous year’s budget 0.57 (0.05)
International Education 0.05 0.61
Other ongoing revenue and expenses 0.05
0.67 0.56 - -
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) Before One-time Items (0.08) (1.23) (1.26) (1.20)
One-Time Revenue and Expenses Included in Base Budget 1.00 (0.63)
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) 0.92 (1.86) (1.26) (1.20)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 1.08 (1.08)
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) 2.00 (2.94) (1.26) (1.20)
Ongoing Budget Changes 0.03
One-Time Budget Changes (2.03) 2.03

Wwr
d

Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) $(0.91) $(1.26) $(1.20)

PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET CHANGES

Since 2015/16 enrolment in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has been increasing every year,
and this trend is projected to continue for the foreseeable future.

To effectively support the projected continued enrolment increase and the changed operational context, the
school district has to review existing systems, structures and strategies and, where necessary, implement the
changes required.

The preliminary budget changes presented in this section were developed through a zero-based review of

all current school district budget allocations, restored MRTA collective agreement language, and associated
funding. The review included meetings with the Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee, all partner groups,
managers, principals, and the board. The budget review process also aimed to ensure the alignment of budget
allocations with the strategic directions set in the board’s strategic plan, divisional operational plans, and school
growth plans.

8 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 24



ONGOING PRELIMINARY BUDGET CHANGES 2023/24

Support for School Growth Plans

Education Leadership

Secondary Administration Staffing $15,472
15,472
Support for Operational Plans
Ridge Meadows College
Staffing - General Clerk (9,542)
Staffing - Program Chair (45,676)
International Education
Staffing - General Clerk 59,999
Staffing - Program Coordinator (106,443)
Short-Term Program 75,583
Business Operations
Senior Contracts Administrator 83,974
Assistant Procurement Manager (118,158)
Other Operational Savings
Education Leadership 3,048
Human Resources 27,900
Business Operations 6,700
Rentals 765
School Allocations 18,779
Transportation 13,000
9,929
Transportation
Student Transportation 4,900
4,900
Total Ongoing Budget Changes $30,301

ONE-TIME PRELIMINARY BUDGET CHANGES 2023/24

Support for School Growth Plans
Literacy $(148,428)
Numeracy (20,000)
Early Learning - Strong Start (59,883)
Secondary Assessment Committee (18,000)
Safe and Caring Schools
School Based Staffing at Riverside Centre 61,890
School Based Staffing at Secondary (318,607)
Racial Inclusivity and Equity (207,646)
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 190,139
Elementary Administration Staffing 73,015
School Staffing (25,534)
(473,054)
Learning Services
Supporting Early Intervention Inclusionary Programming
Collaborative Teaching (990,229)
Instructional Bank (820,000)
Education Assistant Training (50,000)
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 990,229
(870,000)
Support for Operational Plans
Indigenous Education (20,000)
Before and After School Programming 20,872
Human Resources
Disability Management Administrator (91,351)
Health and Safety HR Assistant (80,907)
Dispatch Coordinator (59,385)
Technology Support - IT Staffing (203,670)
Business Operations
Senior Accountant (85,858)
Payroll Succession Planning (20,016)
Other Operational Savings
Education Leadership 70,31
International Education 20,000
Human Resources 2,480
School Supply Allocations 1,400
(446,124)
Transportation
Student Transportation (242,444)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 1,080,220
Total One-time Budget Changes (951,402)
TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET CHANGES $(921,101)

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 9

Public Agenda Package Page 25

R\l
m
>
@
g
=
@
(7,)
=
3
3
o
=




SUMMARY: SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS BUDGET 2023/24

The special purpose fund is comprised of separate funds established to track revenue and expenditures received from
the Ministry of Education and Child Care and other sources that have restrictions on how the funds are spent. The
following special purpose funds have been included in the 2023/24 preliminary budget:

¢ Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF)

* Learning Improvement Fund (LIF)

* Annual Facility Grants (AFG) (excluding amounts paid via bylaw certificates of approval)

¢ Ofhcial Languages in Education Programs (OLEP)

* Feeding Futures School Food Programs (FFSFP or School Food Program)

e Community LINK

* Early Learning Programs and Projects, including StrongStart BC; Ready, Set, Learn; Changing Results for
Young Children; Strengthening Early Years to Kindergarten Transitions; Early Care and Learning

e Mental Health in Schools

* First Nation Student Transportation

* Youth Education Support Fund

¢ Scholarships and Bursaries

* School Generated Funds (restricted contributions only)

* Earnings and disbursements of endowments (excluding capital)

* Investment income earned on any of the above funds

==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
=
b
-
o
(]
>
(]

The following table summarizes budgeted deferred contributions, revenue, and expenses by object for all special
purpose funds.

Budget changes are not contemplated for funds other than the Classroom Enhancement Fund and the Annual
Facilities Grant Fund.

2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $2.38 $1.38 $1.56 $1.76 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
Received Contributions
Provincial Grants - MECC 1514 22.37 21.65 24.56 23.59 23.59 23.59 23.59
Other 3.51 2.25 3.54 5.52 5.09 5.09 5.09 5.09
Investment Income 0.04 0.01
Total Contributions Received 18.69 24.62 25.20 30.08 28.68 28.68 28.68 28.68
Less: Allocated to Revenue or Recovered by MECC (19.69) (24.44) (25.00) (30.61) (28.68) (28.68) (28.68) (28.68)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 1.38 1.56 1.76 1.23 1.23 1.23 1.23 1.23

Allocated to Revenue

Provincial Grants 15.32 22.30 21.61 24.83 23.59 23.59 23.59 23.59

Other Revenue 379 214 3.38 578 5.09 5.09 5.09 5.09

Investment Income 0.03 0.01

Total Allocated to Revenue 1914 24.44 25.00 30.61 28.68 28.68 28.68 28.68
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 13.32 18.32 18.81 22.24 21.48 21.48 21.48 21.48

Service and Supplies 4.80 3.20 5.41 8M 6.82 6.82 6.82 6.82

Total Expenses 1812 21.52 24.22 30.35 28.30 28.30 28.30 28.30
Capital Purchases and Other 1.02 2.92 0.78 0.26 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38
Total Expenses and Capital Purchases 19.14 24.44 25.00 30.61 28.68 28.68 28.68 28.68
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

10 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 26



Classroom Enhancement Fund

For 2023/24, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a preliminary Classroom ‘Q]]

Enhancement Fund (CEF) allocation of $18.97 million, sufficient to fund an estimated 153.01 FTE teachers and overhead m

costs of $0.80 million. It is estimated that an additional $1.73 million will be required to fund the 167.55 FTE teachers E

needed to fulfill the collective agreement obligations funded under CEF. %

wn

& Other 3

Classroom Enhancement Fund Grant $18,969,373 $18,969,373 5
Estimated Additional Funding Required 1,727,337 1,727,337
Preliminary Staffing Plan 167.55 $(19,901,248) (19,901,248)
CEF Substitutes (388,035) (388,035)
Educational Leadership 170 (271,060) (271,060)
Facilities & Other Implementation Costs 1’55 (117,867) $(18,500) (136,367)
Total Classroom Enhancement Fund 170.80 $(20,678,210) $(18,500) $20,696,710 S-

Annual Facilities Grant

For 2023/24, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a special purpose annual facilities
grant allocation of $517,597 and a capital annual facilities grant allocation of $2,722,339. The annual facilities grant
spending plan for 2023/24 is presented in the following tables.

m Project Description Budget Project Description Budget

Phase 1 - Pretender Design - Boiler

Blue Mountain Elementary Plant Upgrade $43,000

Davie Jones Elementary Phase 1- Pretender Design - Unit Vent 36,000
replacements (8)

District Wide Capital Asset Management System 44,051

District Wide Ph.asg 1- Pretender Design - Exterior 50,000
Painting

Garibaldi Secondary Refinish Gymnasium Floors 35,000

Garibaldi Secondary Replace Flooring & ACT in Cafeteria 38,000

Golden Ears Elementary Phase 1 - Pretender Design - Boiler 68,000
Plant Upgrade

Highland Park Elementary Phase 1- Pretender Design - Unit Vent 90,000
replacements (21)

Maintenance Building Phase 1 - Pretender Design - Boiler 40,000
Plant Upgrade

. Phase 1- Pretender Design - Boiler

Maple Ridge Elementary Ea ] S 43,000

Thomas Haney Secondary Replace Exterior Sign 5,546

LR Metal Cladding Upgrade 25,000

Elementary

Total Special Purpose Fund $517,597

Albion Elementary Learning Environment Enhancement $21,000
Blue Mountain Elementary  Replace Flowguard DCW and DHW lines 138,000
Blue Mountain Elementary  Fire Alarm System Replacement 35,000
District Wide Learning Environment Enhancement 181,000
Garibaldi Secondary Parking Lot Paving Repairs 65,000
Golden Ears Elementary Wall Carpet Removal 50,000
Laity View Elementary Roof Upgrade - Section 9 410,000
Laity View Elementary HVAC - Replace Roof Top Unit RTU-1 121,339
Maple Ridge Secondary Roof Upgrade - Sections 1-3 & 4 420,000
Maple Ridge Secondary Phase 2 - HVAC Unit Vent Replacement 593,000
Thomas Haney Secondary  Great Hall Flooring Replacement 50,000
Thomas Haney Secondary G FIo-ormg |n.S|x 110,000
Classrooms on Science Wing

Webster's Corners Replace Sanitary Force Main 100,000
Elementary

Westview Secondary Front Entrance Flooring 50,000
Whonnock Elementary Roof Upgrade - Sections 1-3-4 & 5 230,000
Whonnock Elementary Replace Flowguard DCW and DHW lines 100,000
Yennadon Annex Learning Environment Enhancement 48,000
Total Capital Fund AFG $2,722,339

TOTAL AFG $3,239,936

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 11
Public Agenda Package Page 27



SUMMARY: CAPITAL FUND BUDGET 2023/24

The Capital Fund includes capital expenditures related to land, buildings (purchases and enhancements),
computer hardware and software, vehicles and equipment that are funded from Ministry of Education and Child
Care capital grants, land capital, local capital, the operating fund, and special purpose funds. An annual deficit in
the capital fund that is a result of amortization expense and budgeted capital assets purchased from operating and
special purpose funds exceeding the amortization of deferred capital revenue plus budgeted local capital revenue is
permitted under the Accounting Practices Order of the Ministry of Education and Child Care.

CAPITAL ($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
=
b
-
o
(]
>
(]

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year $77.44 $87.23 $89.25 $89.27 $89.27 $88.00 $86.45  $84.05
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 5.41 -
School Site Acquisition Fees 4.96 0.19 - - - - - -
Investment Income 014 0.08 0.06 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47
Other Revenue 0.24 0.16 0.04 - - - - -
pmortzation of Beferred Captal 6.01 6.46 655 6.68 676 685 760  9.94
Total Revenue 16.76 6.89 6.65 715 723 732 8.16 10.41
Expenses
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (1013) (10.55) (10.55) (10.59) (10.64) (10.70) M.37)  (13.33)
Total Expenses (10.13) (10.55) (10.55) (10.59) (10.64) (10.70) (11.37)  (13.33)
Net Transfers from other funds
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 2.93 4.96 2.00 1.29 0.76 0.76 0.76 0.76
Local Capital 0.23 0.72 1.92 215 1.07 1.07 0.05 0.05
Total Net Transfers 316 5.68 3.92 3.44 1.83 1.83 0.81 0.81
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 9.79 2.02 0.02 - (1.58) (1.55) (2.40) (2.11)
Use of Prior Year Operating Surplus 0.31
Accumulated Capital Surplus, end of year $87.23 $89.25 $89.27 $89.27 $88.00 $86.45  $84.05  $81.94

The following table presents capital projects supported by the provincial government and the estimated capital
spending associated with these projects over the next four years. The funding for Harry Hooge Elementary addition
and seismic upgrade and Pitt Meadows Secondary replacement school projects have not yet been confirmed by

the Ministry of Education and Child Care. The budgeted amounts for these two projects are the estimated costs
included in the 2023-28 Capital Plan submissions.

Estimated Amount
Project Funded by

Local | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27

Facility Name Project Description Value Others Funding
($ millions)

Eric Langton Elementary Seismic Replacement and Expansion $48.86 $46.36 $2.50 $430  $22.00 $17.00 $4.00
Harry Hooge Elementary Addition / Seismic 17.21 17.21 0.20 1.45 15.56

Pitt Meadows Secondary Replacement School 113.35 113.35 4.50 45.00 50.00 13.85
Whonnock Elementary SEP - HVAC Upgrades 1.06 1.06

Whonnock Elementary CNCP - HVAC Upgrades 0.41 0.41

Total $180.89 $178.39 $2.50 $9.00 $68.45 $82.56  $17.85

12 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 28



Local Capital

. . . . > . . 'V,
The local capital balance is comprised of previous years’ operating surpluses, which are transferred to the local m
capital reserve (LCR) and proceeds from the sale of land. With board approval, the funds in the LCR can be used -
to assist in funding capital or operating expenses. The LCR can also be used to fund major initiatives that are not =
funded by the province. 2
=,
The table below summarizes local capital funding priorities over the next four years. 3
3
Local Capital Budget Summary 3
<
- 2023/24 i) i) Funding
($ millions) Base Budget Proposed Proposed Requirements
9 Budget Changes Preliminary Budget q
Contingency Reserve for Local Capital $1.85 $0.16 $2.01 -
IT Capital Plan 1.66 1.66 -
Facilities Equipment and Vehicles 018 018 -
Child Care Capital 0.20 0.20 -
Parent Portal Upgrades 0.02 0.02 -
Implementation of Strategic Facilities Plan
New Classroom Setup 21 0.15 2.26 125
Capital Planning 0.32 0.32 -
Sustainability
HVAC Upgrades 0.58 0.58 0.03
Other Sustainability Upgrades 017 017 -
Other Facilities Capital - - 2.00
Capital Cost Share 0.70 0.70 -
Total Local Capital $7.79 $0.31 $8.10 $3.28

Contingency Reserve for Local Capital

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To
discharge this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus,
which will be used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

Existing school district budgets are not sufficient to support the procurement or timely replacement of school
district assets. The budget required to complete the building maintenance projects identified through facility
condition assessments far exceeds the annual facilities grant and the capital funding for building enhancement
projects received by School District No. 42. This means that the deferred maintenance for school district
facilities continues to grow and the facility condition index for school district facilities continues to
deteriorate. Also, the local capital investment priorities identified in the Strategic Facilities Plan far exceed the
funds available under local capital.

Major equipment failures must be covered from the contingency reserve. These include, but are not limited
to, the following: building envelope remediation, roof repairs or replacement, boiler replacements, server
replacements, and shop equipment replacements. In addition, the board is responsible for any cost overruns
incurred on Ministry of Education and Child Care funded capital projects and this is the only fund available
to cover such costs.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3% of
operating expenditures shall be maintained ($2.01 million to $6.03 million of 2023/24 operating expenditures).
The current balance of $1.85 million is held in local capital and equates to 0.92% of 2023/24 operating
expenditures. An increase to the contingency reserve of $0.16 million is proposed to meet the 1% minimum.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 13
Public Agenda Package Page 29



==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
—
=]
-
o
(]
>
(]
I
A

14 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 30



ORGANIZATIONAL SECTION




DISTRICT OVERVIEW

School District No. 42 meets the learning needs of over 16,000 students of all ages in Maple Ridge and Pitt
Meadows, and is defined by its determination to keep student learning and growth at the heart of all its
decisions. The district provides K-12 educational services in 22 elementary schools, six secondary schools and
two alternate schools. It also provides a variety of certificate programs and relevant quality life-long learning
opportunities through Ridge Meadows College and Continuing Education.

Yennadon
Elementary

Alouette
il Elementary
Highland Park Laity View
Elementa ementary
" Edith McDermott A - Ty oo
Elementary Fairview Eric Langton - Elementary
9 Elementary Glemusod Q Flementary
Pitt Meadows 9 mamay : Q Q Webster's Corners
Elementary Westview Q@ MepleRidge | sl
9 .| Secondary Secondary E Alexander Robinson
g Riverside Envitonmental Golden Ears Elementary
Davie Jones Centre Schaol Garibaldi Secondary
Elementary
Q Hisple ridge
Elementary Arthur Peake

9 9 % (Connex)

Hammond Whonnock
Elementary Thomas Haney Elementary,

econdary
Q

Pitt Meadows
Secondary

Kanaka Creek
Elementary

casqgoneld
Elementary

Samuel Robertson
Secondary

Albion Elementary

All decisions made by Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 are guided by its vision and core
values, and are based on research and consultation. Similarly, the district’s initiatives and resources are all aligned
to support its firm commitment to fostering a culture of care and belonging where the well-being and success of
all learners is supported; providing intentional support for a growth mindset, collaboration, interdependence,
and staff development; and being a forward-thinking, research-informed, effective, efficient, sustainable, value-
based, and connected organization.

For 2023/24, School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows) is estimating that an ongoing operating funding
shortfall of $0.08 million will have to be addressed, offset by a one-time budget surplus of $1.0 million that can be
utilized to fund one-time initiatives in 2023/24. This is estimated to be followed by budget funding shortfalls of
approximately $0.91 million for 2024/25, $1.26 million for 2025/26, and $1.20 million for 2026/27.

The Strategic Facilities Plan adopted by the board in March 2022 clearly identifies capital needs that are not
funded by the province as part of the capital plan. These include new temporary classroom spaces, sustainability
upgrades and the renewal of facilities other than schools. The estimated capital investment required from
2022/23 to 2026/27 is $6.72 million. Also, by board policy a contingency reserve of minimum 1% of budgeted
operating expenses ($2.01 million) must be maintained to address financial risks that materialize after the

budget is adopted. The capital funding shortfall over four years is estimated to be $3.28 million. This funding
shortfall can be addressed by securing funding from the provincial government for eligible capital projects and by
allocating future available operating surplus funds to local capital.

The school district operates under the authority of the School Act of British Columbia as a corporation and
receives over 90% of revenue from the BC provincial government through the Ministry of Education and
Child Care. Any changes to provincial grants will consequently have a significant impact on the school district's
budget. The School District is exempt from federal and provincial corporate income taxes.

In accordance with the School Act, school districts in the province must approve a balanced budget for the
2023/24 fiscal year (July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024) and submit it to the Ministry of Education and Child Care
by June 30, 2023. The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District developed a preliminary budget that
supports its vision and considers its shared priorities and the needs of its community of learners.

16 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 32



Board of Education

A board of education (“board”) elected for a four-year term governs School District No.42. The Maple Ridge —
Pitt Meadows Board of Education is comprised of five trustees representing the community of Maple Ridge and
two trustees representing the community of Pitt Meadows. Trustees are elected every four years at the same time
as the mayor and city council for the two municipalities.

ELAINE YAMAMOTO KIM DUMORE HUDSON CAMPBELL GABE LIOSIS
BOARD CHAIR VICE-CHAIR TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

MIKE MURRAY PASCALE SHAW KATIE SULLIVAN
TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
District Leadership

Harry Dhillon Flavia Coughlan
Superintendent/CEQ Secretary Treasurer/CFO

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Cheryl Schwarz Jovo Bikic Ken Cober Michael Scarcella  David Vandergugten
Deputy Assistant Assistant Director Assistant

- t’i &

Superintendent Superintendent Superintendent  Learning Services  Superintendent

o
I
n
o
Ll
a
<
(8N}
—
o
=
=
(NN}
n

Kevin Abma Dana Sirsiris Irena Pochop Richard Rennie

Director Director Senior Manager  Assistant Secretary
Information Technology ~ Human Resources ~ Communications Treasurer

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 17
Public Agenda Package Page 33



MAPLE RIDGE - PITT MEADOWS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42

Our vision is for every individual to
feel valued and for all learners to

reach their potential.

VALUES

Responsibility to all learners
We believe that all individuals in
our school district community have
the capacity to learn and that we

are responsible for supporting
their learning.

Uniqueness of each individual

We value the uniqueness of each
learner and embrace diverse ways

of learning. We foster a variety of
instructional methods and provide
support to all learners so that they can
realize their potential.

2

School District 42
Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

He m;uoddns |euonuaju|
MO

Diverse lzaming opportunities

We value choices for all learners, equity
of access to all programs, and a holistic
approach to learning. We encourage
learning opportunities beyond the
classroom. We support life-long learning.

Culture and community

We celebrate our many cultures
and seek ways to appreciate and
embrace diversity. We encourage
interdependence and collaboration
within the school district community.
We value community partnerships.

18 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Our mission is to support all
individuals in their development
as successful learners, and as
respectful, caring and responsible
members of society.

Personal and social responsibility
We believe that a sense of belonging

is at the heart of our school district
community and is fundamental to the
success of all learners. We are committed
to acting as responsible stewards within
our community. We cultivate a culture of
care within our school district community,
and seek to develop the leadership and
citizenship capacity of all learners.

High expectations for success
We value the ability of all learners to
set high expectations for themselves
and to describe personal success. We
believe success is measured through
credible evidence of learning and
rigorous self-assessment. We are
committed to supporting all learners in
achieving personal success.

Public Agenda Package Page 34



SCHOOL

GROWTH PLANS Strategic Directions
e
STRATEGIC ’ . \ OPERATIONAL
PLAN e PLANS
t fwii® )

INCLUSIVE CULTURE OF CARE AND BELONGING WHERE THE WELL-BEING, DIVERSITY,
IDENTITY, AND SUCCESS OF ALL LEARNERS IS SUPPORTED AND CELEBRATED.

INTENTIONAL SUPPORT FOR A GROWTH MINDSET, COLLABORATION, INTERDEPENDENCE,

YN

AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT.
& REVEw @ ok
N & W
FORWARD-THINKING, RESEARCH-INFORMED, EFFECTIVE, EFFICIENT, SUSTAINABLE,
- VALUE-BASED AND CONNECTED SCHOOL DISTRICT.

Strategic Priorities and Goals

The following are our strategic priorities and related goals for supporting all learners.

EQUITY: Improved learning outcomes and improved levels of safety, care and belonging for every learner.

LITERACY: Improved literacy outcomes.

SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING: Improved levels of social and emotional well-being.

ASSESSMENT AND REPORTING: Improved assessment and reporting practices.

SECONDARY INNOVATION: Improved levels of engagement and graduation.

ALIGNMENT: Align planning, processes, policies, and procedures to improve efficiency and effectiveness of the system, and support the
success of all learners.

o v A wN =

Strategic goals for the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows school district are established on a rolling four-year planning
cycle and are summarized in departmental operational plans and school growth plans.

Board of Education

(3 Continue to adopt, support, and strengthen innovative programs and learning options that
enhance teaching and learning

Improve relationships and communication with partner groups, representatives of Indigenous
Peoples, all levels of government, and the communities we serve

Advocate for the wellness, safety and success of all learners
Collaborate with other boards through the BC School Trustees Association (BCSTA) on

advocacy matters of mutual interest and on strengthening a meaningful co-governance model
with the provincial government

aa Q

Q

Assess board performance on an annual basis and support trustee professional development by
providing ongoing educational opportunities for trustees and by encouraging trustees to take
advantage of these learning opportunities

Review, create, and update board policies and ensure that board policies meet legislative
requirements and reflect school district values

Continue to improve the board’s communication plan to ensure increased awareness of the role

and work of the board

Support public engagement in school district governance

Continue to celebrate success and recognize accomplishments and service of staff, students,
and volunteers

Supporting the superintendent by monitoring and providing feedback on their performance and
growth planning

Ensure continuity of leadership through robust succession planning for the superintendent and
key leadership positions

Q o a aa a a

Monitor performance against the Strategic Plan, facilitate annual review of operational plans, and
ensure that budget decisions reflect school district strategic priorities

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 19
Public Agenda Package Page 35



Education

(3 Promote and enhance learning by aligning research informed practices, initiatives, resources,
staffing, and supports

Continue to adopt meaningful and effective district-wide assessment and reporting practices

Identify and increase opportunities for student engagement with inclusive, innovative,
purposeful, and personalized educational experiences aligned with the curriculum

Enhance literacy and numeracy outcomes for all learners

aa aa

Support the success and sense of belonging of every Indigenous learner as guided by the
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act (“DRIPA”) and informed by the
Deepening Indigenous Education and Equity report

Ensure that all learners, regardless of ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity, ability, culture,
religion, and family status have a voice and see themselves in our schools and learning activities

Promote cultures of caring and belonging through our district-wide approach to Social
Emotional Learning (SEL)

Nurture a culture of inclusion and engagement that empowers staff and enables them to
grow and succeed

Support inclusive and effective engagement to enhance relationships and collaboration that
informs sound decision making

o a o a a

Ensure that school district facilities best meet the educational needs of all learners

Business Operations

Ensure that annual Capital Plan submissions and facilities spending plans reflect the priorities
identified in the Strategic Facilities Plan and that facilities are strategically managed

Continue to lower climate-changing emissions, build cleaner buildings and prepare for our
future climate

Support the achievement of the Board’s strategic objectives and the sustainable allocation and
use of resources through budget reviews and comprehensive annual budget processes

Design, review and implement adequate internal controls and processes that support continuous
improvement and ensure school district assets are safeguarded and that its financial position is stable

Ensure that our departments have the organizational capacity (people and expertise) to manage
all current and planned initiatives and projects, while maintaining effective regular operations

Ensure business continuity through succession planning, strategic recruitment, retention,
professional development and effective risk management

Nurture a culture of inclusion and engagement that empowers employees and enables them to
grow and succeed

Support our community of learners through inclusive and effective engagement that enables
sound decision making, fosters collaboration, continuous improvement and learning

Effectively support the governance function of the Board of Education

uaa 0 o a o o a a a

Continue to effectively represent the district perspective to provincial government on business
related initiatives

Human Resources

Develop and implement best practices in recruitment and engagement strategies

Continuously review and improve succession planning models to support continuity of key
leadership positions within the organization

Promote joint initiatives, agreements, and collaborative problem-solving with local and
provincial partner groups

o a aag

Continue to promote the health, safety, and well-being of our employees and ensure l‘T S\%ﬂ o0
continued compliance with the Workers’ Compensation Act and Occupational Health and LS
Safety regulations

(3 Continue to celebrate success through recognition of employee accomplishments and service

20 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 36



(3 Support and facilitate leadership development, training, and mentorship throughout the
school district

(3 Support the review and development of human resource related board policy and procedures
that meet legislative requirements and reflect school district values and expectations and
standards for employees

(3 Apply a continuous improvement culture within the HR department and maximize the
utilization of technology to deliver human resource services

(3 Utilize human resource metrics to measure operational efficiency and effectiveness in order to
y
plan for and support our school district’s operational needs

(3 Continue to grow our human resource expertise within our HR department and with key
leadership positions within the school district

Information Technology

(3 Ensure that the IT infrastructure is stable and reliable, supporting both education and
business functions

(3 Ensure IT policies and investments are aligned with educational priorities and support
innovative educational practices

(3 Ensure business continuity and continuity of instruction by developing and implementing IT
continuity plans and disaster recovery plans and by implementing best practices for securing
IT infrastructure and data

Ensure district I'T service users fully adopt and utilize current information technology and systems

Build capacity through targeted professional development and cross-training to develop and
implement succession plans for critical positions

Ensure that current information technology investments are fully utilized by staff

Support the implementation of effective and efficient information management practices and
systems that better serve our staff, schools, parents, and students

o 4aa ad

Continue to effectively represent the school district perspective to provincial partners on I'T-
related provincial initiatives

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 21
Public Agenda Package Page 37



School Growth Plans

School Growth Plans are prepared annually for each school. Principals work with school staff to develop the plans.
The goals identified in the school growth plans fall into the following four broad categories: improved learning and
assessment, social emotional learning (school culture and climate), literacy, and secondary innovation. The table below
documents the "big ideas" of the school goals selected by each school community.

Improving SEL
. Secondary . .
Learning & . (School | Literacy Big Ideas
Innovation
Assessment Culture)

SECONDARY SCHOOLS
District Alternate Community and Care - Indigenous embedded
Garibaldi Secondary Anti-racism, First Peoples - Focus on wellness, SOGI
Maple Ridge Secondary Culture and climate - Equity, diversity and inclusion
Pitt Meadows Secondary Culturally responsible teaching practices - Positive connections
Samuel Robertson Technical Anti-racism - sense of belonging
Thomas Haney Secondary Self-directed learning - Community and culture - Mental health and wellness

Numeracy, create safe places for practice - Equity, community and connection

Westview Secondary - Trauma informed

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Albion Resiliency - Better readers and writers

Alexander Robinson Strengthen community - including all learners

Alouette Embedding Indigenous ways of teaching and learning - Reading for fun

Growth in numeracy - self-regulation/emotional resiliency through a lens of

Blue M i ; L
ue Mountain Indigenous ways - Growth in literacy

Performing and cultural arts, love of, incorporation of Indigenous ways -
Relational - Reading success

c’usqunela

Numeracy, creating safe spaces to practice - Honour diversity of all - Increase

Davie Jones ready fluency and comprehension

Numeracy, begin exploration - Sense of belonging, First People’s - Continual

Edith McDermott . N .
improvement in area of literacy

Environmental School Inclusive community rooted in place

Eric Langton Belonging and self-reflection - Reading for joy

Fairview Indigenous world views to create a sense of belonging - Focus on writing
Glenwood Lcjnva()r:’tiifr)]/;ng laggings skills, creating interventions - Indigenous ways of
Golden Ears Belonging, inclusion, connection (equity) - Enjoyment of reading

Hammond Resilience and wellness - Develop positive attitudes in reading

Harry Hooge Sense of belonging (equity) - Targeted literacy instruction

Highland Park Iannccliursei\s/g:;;l welcoming community (equity) - Reading; comprehend, analyze
Kanaka Creek Numeracy for struggling students - Community - Literacy for struggling students
Laity View Indigenous ways of knowing - Love of writing

Maple Ridge Elementary Emotions and resilience - Focus on writing

Welcoming, safe and caring community that supports diversity - Literacy;

Pitt Meadows Elementary confident and capable learners

Webster's Corners Well being - Joy of reading

Whonnock Fostering connectedness using the outdoors - Reading comprehension
Yennadon Students to feel safe and valued - Literacy assessment and intervention
ABORIGINAL EDUCATION Connection and belonging; focus on key transitions; family connections
CONTINUING EDUCATION Learning and assessment; culture and climate

22 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 38



BUDGET BACKGROUND

This budget has been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability
Act of the Province of British Columbia supplemented by Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011 issued by the
Province of British Columbia Treasury Board. This Section requires that the budget be prepared in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards except in regard to the accounting for government transfers.
For more information about the basis of accounting used please refer to https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/
education-training/k-12/administration/resource-management/school-district-financial-reporting

As required by the Ministry of Education and Child Care and Canadian Public Sector Accounting Board, the
Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District tracks and reports revenue and expenditures under three separate
funds: the operating fund, the special purpose fund and the capital fund.

OPERATING FUND: The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund
instructional programs, school and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance and
transportation.

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND: The special purpose fund is comprised of separate funds established to track
revenue and expenditures received from the Ministry of Education and Child Care and other sources that
have restrictions on how they may be spent (e.g. Classroom Enhancement Fund, Annual Facilities Grant,
Feeding Futures School Food Programs Fund, Community LINK, and School Generated Funds).

CAPITAL FUND: The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and
enhancements) and equipment (purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education and Child Care capital
grants, operating funds, and special purpose funds. An annual deficit in the capital fund that is a result

of amortization expense and budgeted capital assets purchased from operating and special purpose funds
exceeding the amortization of deferred capital revenue plus budgeted local capital revenue is permitted under
the Accounting Practices Order of the Ministry of Education and Child Care.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

School districts in the province of British Columbia must report revenues and expenditures within a provincially
defined structure. The main revenue and expenditure categories include:

Grants Includes provincial grants received from the provincial or federal government.

Tuition Includes tuition fees for non-resident students and eligible continuing education courses.
Rentals and Leases Includes all revenue from rentals and leases of school district facilities.

Investment Income Includes revenue from funds deposited by the school district in term deposits or other

investments and all other investment income.

Other Revenue Includes donations, fundraising, and other locally generated revenue.

Salaries and Benefits All salaries paid to employees and all benefits paid on behalf of employees including
contributions to pension plans; Canada Pension Plan, Employment Insurance, and WorkSafeBC
premiums; extended health tax; and the cost for extended health and dental benefit plans.

Services and Supplies Includes the cost of supplies, materials, services rendered, and utilities.

Capital Asset Purchases  Includes the cost of capital assets purchased.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 23
Public Agenda Package Page 39


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/k-12/administration/resource-management/school-district-financial-reporting 
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/k-12/administration/resource-management/school-district-financial-reporting 

CONTINGENCY RESERVE

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To discharge
this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus, which will be
used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3% of
operating expenditures shall be maintained ($2.01 million to $6.03 million of 2023/24 operating expenditures).
The current balance of $1.85 million is held in local capital and equates to 0.92% of 2023/24 operating
expenditures. An increase to the contingency reserve of $0.16 million is required to meet the 1% minimum.

Budget Process

In accordance with the School Act, school districts in the province must approve a balanced budget and submit
it to the Ministry of Education and Child Care by June 30, 2023. The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School
District has developed a preliminary budget that supports its vision, mission, and values, and considers its shared
priorities and the needs of its community of learners. This budget was prepared in accordance with board Policy
4203: Budget Planning and Reporting.

All budget decisions made by the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District are guided by its vision and core

values, are based on research and consultation, and reflect the prioritization principles outlined below:

* Fiscally responsible — the proposed changes represent prudent spending of taxpayer dollars and do
not create a deficit or a structural deficit for the school district

* Strategic alignment — the proposed changes show alignment with school district strategic directions,
priorities and goals; school growth plan goals; and divisional operational plans

* No negative impact on Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) allocations — the proposed changes
will not result in a reduction of CEF allocations for the school district

* Future proof — the proposed changes create systems and structures that support enrolment growth

Once the budget is adopted, the superintendent and secretary treasurer are delegated the responsibility for
overall management of the educational and operational programs that are supported by the annual budgets. The
secretary treasurer is specifically responsible for the financial management of the budget and all financial reports.

Budget Implementation, Monitoring and Reporting

The budget is a “living” document. To this end, the board, through policy, intends to provide appropriate
flexibility in budget management to enable management to maximize the use of fiscal resources while exercising
effective budget control.

The secretary treasurer or designate is authorized to approve budget transfers within the board-approved budget
in order to facilitate meeting contractual obligations, statutory requirements, approved staffing complement, or
approved educational/operational objectives. Permanent budget transfers that are not formula driven and result
in increased or decreased staffing levels must be approved by the board. In addition, budget transfer requests that
would materially alter the board-approved fiscal plan must be approved by the board.

Under the approval of the secretary treasurer, expenditure estimates may be exceeded where directly-related
revenue sources fully provide for the increased expenditure.

Unless otherwise instructed by the board, quarterly financial reports shall be presented to the board providing a
“macro” (summative) status of the performance against budget. These reports will also include an analysis of budget
variances and identification of same with an explanation of any variances in excess of 10% of the budget amount.

The following infographic illustrates the annual financial planning cycle for our school district.

24 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 40


https://www.sd42.ca/assets/media/Policy-4203-Budget-Planning-and-Reporting-Approved-November-12-2014-Reviewed-January-2021.pdf
https://www.sd42.ca/assets/media/Policy-4203-Budget-Planning-and-Reporting-Approved-November-12-2014-Reviewed-January-2021.pdf

ENROLMENT PRELIMINARY PROPOSED BUDGET PRELIMINARY

PROJECTIONS OPERATING GRANT BUDGET PROCESS BUDGET
FEBRUARY
® TO
s it s I
[ ]
SEPTEMBER INTERIM BUDGET AMENDED
ENROLMENT COUNT  OPERATING GRANT PROCESS BUDGET AT
TO
FEBRUARY
FEBRUARY MAY FULL YEAR
ENROLMENT COUNT  ENROLMENT COUNT OPERATING GRANT
FEBRUARY
TO
JUNE
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER
30

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 25
Public Agenda Package Page 41



Preliminary Budget Process and Consultation Timeline

The table below summarizes the budget and consultation process for our school district.

Wednesday, January 18, 2023 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation and approval of the Proposed Budget Process/Timeline

Wednesday, February 15, 2023 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation of projected enrolment for 2023/24, 2024/25, 2025/26, 2026/27

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation and board approval of the 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Presentation of the 2023/24 preliminary budget estimates to partner groups and preliminary
feedback from partner groups on budget priorities

Tuesday, March 28, 2023 ABORIGINAL EDUCATION ADVISORY
. Presentation of the 2023/24 preliminary budget estimates and consultation on budget priorities

Wednesday, March 29, 2023 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Partner groups individual presentations to the board of the 2023/24 budget considerations

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 BOARD MEETING
»  Presentation of the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Tuesday, April 18, 2023 ABORIGINAL EDUCATION ADVISORY
«  Feedback on the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Public and partner group input on the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 BOARD MEETING
«  Approval of 2023/24 Budget Balancing Proposals and Adoption of 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

3
Download the budget and consultation summary documents at:
0 https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/2023-budget-process/

26 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 42


https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/budget-process-2023/
https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/budget-process-2023/

FINANCIAL SECTION




PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2023/24

This section includes the preliminary (annual) budget for 2023/24, detailed information by fund for years
2019/20 to 2026/27, and the proposed preliminary budget changes for 2023/24.

The projections in this section have been prepared in accordance with Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB)
without not-for-profit provisions and Ministry of Education and Child Care annual budget instructions.

Revenue and Expense (All Funds Combined)

The following table summarizes revenue and expense by object for all funds — actuals for years 2019/20 to
2021/22 and budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27

(S millions) Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC $166.21 $172.94 $178.97 $195.20 $211.16 $219.79 $22511  $230.65
Provincial Grants - Other 0.33 0.30 0.39 0.33 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32
School Site Acquisition Fees 4.96 0.19 - - - - - -
Federal Grants 017 - 0.07 0.28 0.34 0.34 0.34 0.34
Tuition 910 4.61 816 9.62 10.23 10.96 10.96 10.96
Other Revenue 4.87 319 431 6.81 6.13 6.07 6.07 6.07
Rentals and Leases 0.64 0.49 0.66 0.75 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Investment Income 0.81 0.43 0.38 1.66 1.67 1.67 1.67 1.67
Amortization of Deferred Capital Contributions 6.01 6.46 6.55 6.68 6.76 6.85 7.69 9.94
Total Revenue 193.10 188.61 199.49 221.33 237.41 246.80 252.96 260.75
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 153.24 162.82 172.33 190.64 207.20 216.39 221.70 226.85
Services and Supplies 17.08 14.38 18.48 24.58 22.23 2217 22.53 22.86
Amortization of Capital Assets 1013 10.55 10.55 10.59 10.64 10.70 1.37 13.33
= Total Expenses 180.45 187.75 201.36 225.81 240.07 249.26 255.60 263.04
-_g Surplus (Deficit) for the year 12.65 0.86 (1.87) (4.48) (2.66) (2.46) (2.64) (2.29)
3 Budgeted Use of Prior Year Surplus 4.65 7.51 6.37 4.48 1.39 - - -
-g Accumulated Surplus, beginning of year 77.45 87.24 89.24 89.26 87.87 86.60 84.14 81.50
E Accumulated Surplus, end of year $94.75 $95.61 $93.74 $89.26 $86.60 $84.14 $81.50 $79.21

Source: 2019/20 - 2021/22 Annual Audited Financial Statements and 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget.

A -

The surplus (deficit) for the year is comprised of operating surplus (deficit) and capital surplus (deficit) for the
year. All operating fund deficits have been funded or are expected to be funded from available accumulated
surplus carried forward from a prior year. The capital funds surplus (deficit) is comprised of amortization of
deferred capital revenue, amortization of tangible capital assets, and targeted revenue for specific capital projects
that show as expenses in the year they are recognized under generally accepted accounting principles. An annual
deficit is permitted in the capital fund.

While consolidated surpluses for the year were reported, operating fund deficits that were balanced in the
preliminary budget using prior year accumulated surplus were $1.12 million in 2019/20, $3.34 million in
2020/21 $2.04 million in 2021/22, and $0.70 million in 2022/23.

For 2023/24, $1.08 million of prior year surplus is expected to be used to achieve a balanced operating budget;
a deficit of $1.58 million is projected for the capital fund. Per Ministerial Order 033/09 “Accounting Practices
Order,” a capital fund deficit is permitted for the amount that amortization of tangible capital assets expense
exceeds amortization of deferred capital revenue.

A detailed analysis by fund for 2023/24 to 2026/27 is included in the following sections of this document.

28 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 44



Operating Budget

The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional programs, school and
district administration, facilities operations, maintenance, and transportation.

This section provides background information for the budget process, together with preliminary budget changes
that form the basis of the 2023/24 Preliminary Operating Budget. In this section you will find:

e asummary of the 2023/24 operating base budget information;

* major assumptions made when building the 2023/24 base budget and the four-year projections;

e a summary of the 2023/24 revenue and expenditures by type and the projected 2023/24 operating
budget balance;

* four-year operating budget projections for 2023/24 to 2026/27; and

*  proposed ongoing and one-time budget changes for 2023/24.

The following table summarizes revenue and expense by object for the Operating Fund — actuals for years
2019/20 to 2021/22 and budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 2026/27

Bt . (TE] Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenues

Provincial Grants - MECC $145.49 $150.64 $157.36 $170.37 $187.57 $196.20 $201.52 $207.06

Provincial Grants - Other 0.33 0.30 0.39 0.33 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32

Federal Grants 017 0.00 0.07 0.28 0.34 0.34 0.34 0.34

Tuition 9.10 4.61 8.16 9.62 10.23 10.96 10.96 10.96

Other Revenue 0.84 0.89 0.89 1.03 1.04 0.98 0.98 0.98

Rentals and Leases 0.64 0.49 0.66 0.75 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80

Investment Income 0.63 0.35 0.31 119 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20

Total Revenue 157.20 157.28 167.84 183.57 201.50 210.80 216.12 221.66
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 139.93 144.50 153.53 168.40 185.72 194.91 200.22 205.37

Services and Supplies 12.28 118 13.07 16.47 15.41 15.35 15.7 16.04 m

Total Expenses 152.21 155.68 166.60 184.87 20113 210.26 215.93 221.41
Capital Purchases and Other 213 274 313 318 1.45 1.45 1.45 1.45 '5"'
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 2.86 (114) (1.89) (4.48) (1.08) (0.91) (1.26) (1.20) S
Use of Prior Year Operating Surplus 4.65 7.51 6.37 4.48 1.08 ‘:’—"
Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year $7.51 $6.37 $4.48 $- $ $(0.91) $(1.26) $(1.20) 8._
Source: 20119/20 - 2021/22 Annual Audited Financial Statements and 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget. S

Operating Budget Estimates

The base operating budget reflects the estimated revenue and expenses for 2023/24. Revenue and expense
estimates have been validated through a zero-based budget review process. The 2023/24 base budget reflects
assumptions made for:

*  projected enrolment changes;

*  projected changes to revenue and staffing due to changes in enrolment;

*  projected changes to revenue due to funding formula changes;

* estimated changes to employee salaries and benefits;

*  estimated changes to services, supplies, and utilities due to contractual rate changes; and
* adjustments for one-time revenue or expenditures included in the prior year budget.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 29
Public Agenda Package Page 45



Operating Budget Assumptions
The operating budget estimates for 2023/24 to 2026/27 are based on the forecasts and assumptions that follow.

Enrolment

In February 2023, the school district submitted its ministry-funded enrolment estimates to the Ministry of
Education and Child Care. The enrolment forecast is used by the Ministry of Education and Child Care to

determine funding for the school district.

For 2023/24, the school district is projecting changes in ministry-funded student enrolment as follows:

e K-12 enrolment is projected to increase by 343 FTE (15,970 FTE)

*  Continuing Education (School-Age) enrolment is projected to remain unchanged (6 FTE)

*  Alternate school enrolment is projected to decrease by 19 FTE (250 FTE)

*  Online Learning (School-Age) enrolment is projected to increase by 20 FTE (79 FTE)

*  Students with Special Needs enrolment is projected to remain unchanged for Level 1 students (13 FTE),
increase by 89 FTE for Level 2 students (1,090 FTE), and increase by 23 FTE for Level 3 students (406 FTE)

*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 149 FTE (1,304 FTE)

* Indigenous Education student enrolment is projected to increase by 30 FTE (1,385 FTE)

*  Non-Graduate Adult enrolment is projected to decrease by 3 FTE (62 FTE)

e Summer Learning is projected to increase by 6 FTE (152 FTE)

*  Graduate Adult enrolment is projected to decrease by 37 FTE (39 FTE)

International enrolment for 2023/24 is projected to increase by 13 FTE (539 FTE).

For 2024/25, the school district is forecasting changes in ministry-funded student enrolment as follows:

e K-12 enrolment is projected to increase by 226 FTE (16,196 FTE)

*  Online Learning (School-Age) enrolment is projected to decrease by 5 FTE (74 FTE)

*  Students with Special Needs enrolment is estimated to increase by 98 FTE for Level 2 students (1,188 FTE),
and increase by 59 FTE for Level 3 students (465 FTE)

*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 242 FTE (1,546 FTE)

* Indigenous Education student enrolment is projected to increase by 14 FTE (1,399 FTE)

*  Non-Graduate Adult enrolment is projected to increase by 3 FTE (65 FTE)

e Summer Learning is projected to increase by 3 FTE (155 FTE)

*  All other enrolment is projected to remain unchanged

International enrolment for 2024/25 is projected to remain unchanged (539 FTE).
For 2025/26, the school district is projecting changes in ministry funded student enrolment as follows:

*  K-12 enrolment is projected to increase by 213 FTE (16,409 FTE)

*  Students with Special Needs enrolment is projected to increase by 104 FTE for Level 2 students (1,292 FTE),
and to increase by 49 FTE for Level 3 students (514 FTE)

*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 288 FTE students (1,834 FTE)

* Indigenous Education student enrolment is projected to increase by 13 FTE (1,412 FTE)

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

* Al other enrolment is projected to remain unchanged
International enrolment for 2025/26 is projected remain unchanged (539 FTE).

For 2026/27, the school district is projecting changes in ministry funded student enrolment as follows:

* K-12 enrolment is projected to increase by 230 FTE (16,639 FTE)

*  Students with Special Needs enrolment is projected to increase by 110 FTE for Level 2 students (1,402 FTE),
and increase by 52 FTE for Level 3 students (566 FTE)

*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 200 FTE students (2,034 FTE)

* Indigenous Education student enrolment is projected to increase by 14 FTE (1,426 FTE)

*  Summer Learning is projected to increase by 6 FTE (161 FTE)

e All other enrolment is projected to remain unchanged

International enrolment for 2026/27 is projected to remain unchanged (539 FTE).

30 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 46



Operating Revenue

Operating Grant

Operating Grant calculations are based on the preliminary operating grants announced by the Ministry of
Education and Child Care on March 15, 2023.

In 2023/24, the Ministry of Education and Child Care will be providing $6.6 billion in operating grants

to boards of education. This includes 2022/23 Labour Settlement Funding previously provided as an Other
Ministry of Education and Child Care grant (provincial total $250.02 million; SD42 allocation $6.98 million).
The table on the following page shows funding changes for 2023/24 for all enrolment counts and supplemental
operating funding.

For 2024/25 to 2026/27, Operating Grant projections and other provincial-revenue projections are high-level
estimates based on the following assumptions:

e There will be no further changes in the per student operating grants from the province or in
provincial funding;

*  All future cost increases related to the CUPE and MRTA collective agreements will be fully funded
by the province; and
e 'There will be no change in other provincial funding (e.g., Annual Facilities Grant, Feeding Futures

School Food Programs, Community LINK, Pay Equity, Classroom Enhancement Fund).

Based on the projected enrolment changes, the Operating Grant from the Ministry of Education and Child Care
is estimated to increase by $5.35 million in 2024/25, $5.32 million in 2025/26, and $5.54 million in 2026/27.

Curriculum and Learning Support Fund

The Curriculum and Learning Support Fund is provided to assist districts with implementing initiatives as
part of the new provincial curriculum. This $5.16 million supplement is in place for 2023/24. Boards may
consider ways to leverage these funds with other existing structures and initiatives to further the education
programs and services in the school district. The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District will continue to
receive $0.14 million for 2023/24.

For 2024/25, 2025/26, and 2026/27, our assumption is that the supplement for the Curriculum and Learning
Support Fund funding of $0.14 million will continue to be provided for purposes specified by the province.

Other Ministry of Education and Child Care Grants
In 2023/24, the following grants are expected to be received:

e $2.23 million labour settlement funding for unionized staff and no changes are estimated for future years;

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

*  $0.19 million student transportation fund - to support student transportation services in our school
district and no changes are estimated for future years;

* $0.31 million benefits enhancement grant to fund the increased costs associated with the support
staff standardized extended health plan and no changes are estimated for future years; and

e $0.66 million Integrated Child and Youth (ICY) Teams grant to fund staffing and resources to our
three ICY hubs. These teams connect children and youth in the community to the care they need
to support mental health and substance use issues.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 31
Public Agenda Package Page 47



Projected Funding 2023/24 Funding Funding Change

FUNDING CATEGORY Student FTE | Rate per FTE ) Rate Change Rate Change Enrolment
2023/24 2023/24 per FTE Total Change Total

Basic Allocation - September Enrolment

Standard Schools 15,970.38 $8,625 $137,744,484 $740 $11,549,457 $3,130,875
Continuing Education 2.25 $8,625 $19,406 $740 $1,665 $-
Alternate Schools 250.00 $8,625 $2,156,250 $740 $199,060 $(163,875)
Online Learning 17.88 $6,960 $124,410 $600 $10,725 $-
Homeschoolers 19.00 $250 $4,750 $- $- $-
Course Challenges 32.00 $270 $8,640 $24 $768 $-
Supplemental Funding - September Enrolment
Unique Student Needs
English Language Learners 1,304.00 $1,735 $2,262,440 $150 $170,250 $293,215
Indigenous 1,385.00 $1,710 $2,368,350 $145 $196,475 $51,300
Special Education - Level 1 13.00 $49,070 $637,910 $4,220 $54,860 $-
Special Education - Level 2 1,055.00 $23,280 $24,560,400 $2,000 $1,918,000 $2,234,880
Special Education - Level 3 393.00 $11,760 $4,621,680 $1,010 $347,440 $576,240
Adult Education 2775 $5,505 $152,764 $475 $13,181 $-

Summer School Funding - July Enrolment

Summer Learning Grade 1-7 500.00 $245 $122,500 $21 $9,723 $9,065
Summer Learning Grade 8 - 9 292.00 $245 $71,540 $21 $6,132 $-
Summer Learning Grade 10 - 12 425.00 $490 $208,250 $42 $17,346 $5,880
Supplemental Summer $123,467 $10,599 $-
Cross-Enrolment (Grade 8 & 9) - $490 $- $- $126 $(1,470)

February Enrolment Count

Continuing Education - School Age 2.25 $8,625 $19,406 $740 $1,572 $1,078
Continuing Education - Adults 15.00 $5,505 $82,575 $475 $12,706 $(64,684)
Online Learning - Grade K - 9 - $3,480 $- $300 $- $-
s Online Learning - Grade 10 - 12 30.00 $6,960 $208,800 $600 $12,525 $63,510
.g Online Learning - Adults 5.00 $5,505 $27,525 $475 $3,176 $(9,292)
"2_5 Special Education - Level 1 - $24,535 $- $2,110 $- $-
% Special Education - Level 2 35.00 $11,640 $407,400 $1,000 $42,000 $(81,480)
i.|E_ Special Education - Level 3 13.00 $5,880 $76,440 $505 $19,695 $(152,880)
Newcomer Refugees - $4,313 $- $370 $7,400 $(86,260)
m ELL - Newcomer Refugees only - $868 $- $75 $1,500 $(17,360)
May Enrolment Count
Continuing Education - School Age 1.25 $8,625 $10,781 $740 $925 $-
Continuing Education - Adults 12.00 $5,505 $66,060 $475 $950 $55,050
Online Learning - Grade K - 9 $2,320 $- $200 $- $-
Online Learning - Grade 10 - 12 31.00 $6,960 $215,760 $600 $12,000 $76,560
Online Learning - Adults 2.00 $5,505 $11,010 $475 $1140 $(2,202)
Additional Supplemental Funding
Equity of Opportunity Supplement $509,543 $66,158 $-
Unique Geographic Factors $2,542,464 $154,362 $-
Salary Differential $3,029,456 $67,599 $-
Curriculum and Learning Support Fund $143,069 $3,714 $-
TOTAL $182,537,530 $14,913,229 $5,918,150

32 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 48



Operating Expense
Salaries and Benefits

Staffing

Staffing allocations have been reviewed to ensure the classroom teaching staffing allocated to schools from the
operating fund is sufficient to support the creation of school organizations within the School Act-stipulated
class-size limits by grade. Preliminary organizations have been created for all elementary schools based on
estimated enrolment by school for 2023/24. The secondary staffing allocations have been reviewed to ensure
accuracy of staffing allocations. For 2023/24, all classroom teacher allocations will be based on student FTE
with no supplemental staffing for specialty courses. The classroom teaching staffing required is summarized in
the table that follows.

School Act 2023 /24 Classroom

Class Size Enrolment Teacher FTE
Kindergarten 1:22 1,247 65.48
Grade 1-3 1:24 3,840 182.25
Grade 4-7 1:30 4,820 183.34
Grade 8-12 1:30 6,313 228.49
Total 16,220 659.56

The actual staffing required will not be confirmed until September 2023 when the actual student enrolment
for 2023/24 is known and schools are re-organized to meet the collective agreement mandated class size and
composition by grade and course type. The stafling required to meet collective agreement requirements is
funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care under the Classroom Enhancement Fund. This funding
is confirmed in December 2023; however, school staffing and organization must occur in May-June 2023. This
means that the school district will have to employ additional teachers before the additional CEF allocation is
confirmed by the Ministry of Education and Child Care. To manage this risk, a sufficient contingency reserve
must be maintained for 2023/24.

For 2023/24, it is estimated that an additional 39.0 FTE educational assistants 1.0 FTE vice principal (0.30 FTE
admin and 0.70 FTE teaching) and 1.0 FTE lunch hour supervisor will be required to support increased enrolment.

It is expected that the restored collective agreement language for the Maple Ridge Teachers’ Association (MRTA)
will continue to result in increased staffing allocations that are estimated to continue to be fully funded by the
province under the Classroom Enhancement Fund for the next four years. Forecasted revenue and staffing costs
are not included in these estimates.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Salary and Benefit Costs Changes

In 2023/24, salaries and benefits budgets are estimated to increase by $12.86 million due to salary increments
and related benefits for all staff.

Teacher salary grid increment costs partially offset by retirement savings are anticipated to result in salary and
benefit cost increases of $0.53 million.

The collective agreement with the Maple Ridge Teachers” Association (MRTA) was ratified in 2022. The
collective agreement provides for a general wage increase (GWI) of 5.5% and up to 1.25% Cost of Living
Adjustment (COLA), and an increase in full-time elementary teacher preparation of 10 minutes per week
effective July 1, 2023. It further provides for a GWI of 2.0% and up to 1.0% COLA effective July 1, 2024. The
estimated salary and benefits cost associated with these increases is $7.19 million for 2023/24 including a 1.25%
COLA, and $2.27 million for 2024/25 assuming no COLA for 2024/25. This contract will end June 30, 2025
and projections for 2025/26 and 2026/27 assume no further wage increases. It is estimated that in 2023/24 the
average teacher salary will be $95,635, and that an average of 10 replacement days will be provided for each FTE
teacher with an average daily cost of $500.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 33
Public Agenda Package Page 49



The collective agreement with the Canadian Union of Public Employees (CUPE) was ratified in 2023. The
collective agreement provides for a general wage increase (GW1I) of 5.5% and up to 1.25% COLA effective July
1, 2023. It further provides for a GWTI of 2.0% and up to 1.0% COLA adjustment effective July 1, 2024. The
estimated salary and benefits cost associated with these increases is $3.17 million for 2023/24 including a 1.25%
COLA, and $1.01 million for 2024/25 assuming no COLA for 2024/25. This contract will end June 30, 2025
and projections for 2025/26 and 2026/27 assume no further wage increases.

In 2022, the BC Public Schools Employers’ Association (BCPSEA) reviewed the compensation models for
principals, vice principals, and other non-unionized staff and provided the school district with new salary grids
for all non-unionized staff. All salary changes for non-unionized staff are implemented based on policy directives
provided by the Public Sector Employers’ Council (PSEC) and BCPSEA. It is estimated that salary increases of
up to 6.75% ($1.20 million) will be approved for 2023/24 and up to 2.0% ($0.40 million) will be approved for
2024/25. Projections for 2025/26 and 2026/27 assume no further wage increases.

Benefit costs are estimated to increase by $0.77 million. The estimated increase is related to the following:

e CPP: Up $231K due to a forecasted increase in the maximum pensionable earnings from $65,700 to
$67,700 (YMPE) at the existing rate of 5.95% plus the addition of a second-tier rate for pensionable
earnings between 67,700 and 72,400 at 4.00%

e EI: Up $78K due to a forecasted increase in the maximum insurable earnings from $61,500 to $64,160
(YMIE) and a rate increase from 1.63% to 1.65%

* Extended Health: Up $209K due to 9.39% premium increase for teachers, 4.83% premium increase
for CUPE and increased enrolment in the plan

*  Dental: Up $169K due to 9.73% premium increase for teachers, 4.95% premium increase for CUPE
and anticipated increased enrolment in the plan

* Life Insurance: Up $30K due to 83.82% premium increase for CUPE

*  WorksafeBC: Increase of $49K due to an estimated increase in premiums from 1.57% to 1.64% and
an estimated increase of maximum insurable earnings from $112,800 to $117,900

For years 2024/25 to 2026/27, the salaries and benefits budgets are estimated based on the following assumptions:

*  Teacher increment costs will remain consistent with increment costs experienced in previous years and
that these costs may be partially offset by a corresponding change to the Ministry of Education and
Child Care salary differential grant

*  Anaverage of 10 replacement days will be provided for each FTE teacher

*  Cost increases for employee benefits will not be provincially funded

*  The BCPSEA approved grids for non-unionized staff will match the contractual general wage increase
for unionized staff for 2024/25, and will remain unchanged for 2025/26 and 2026/27

*  That all costs related to the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language will be
fully funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care through the Classroom Enhancement Fund

* That any negotiated labour settlements for MRTA and CUPE will be fully funded by the province;
therefore, this is not included as increased costs or increased revenue

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Services, Supplies and Utilities

In 2023/24, services and supplies budgets have increased by $376K due to the following known factors:

*  The zero-based budget review identified cost increases of $122K

e Water and sewer cost increase of 4.5% ($20K)

*  Electricity cost increase of 2% effective April 1, 2023 and another 2.7% effective April 1, 2024 ($22K)
*  Natural gas cost increase of 16% ($106K) due to decreased temperatures and increased consumption

*  Waste removal will increase $2K due to an increase of 2.25% of inorganic waste and 5% for organic waste
*  Software licenses contractual cost increases of $104K

Our estimates assume a CPI inflation for services and supplies of 2.50% ($0.41M) in 2024/25, 2.20% ($0.36M)
in 2025/26, and 2.00% ($0.33M) in 2026/27. No changes to service levels and existing budget allocations are
contemplated in these projections.

34 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 50



One-Time Items Not Included in Base Budget
The following one-time budget items included in the 2022/23 budget are not included in the 2023/24 base budget:

2022/23 One-time Budget Items ($ millions)

One-Time Preliminary Budget Changes
Support for School Growth Plans

Literacy $0.16
Numeracy 0.02
Early Learning 0.06
Safe and Caring Schools 0.45
Education Leadership (0.07)

Support for Operational Plans

Indigenous Education 015
Human Resources 018
Information Technology 0.19
Other Operational Savings - Education and Business Operations (0.35)

Learning Services

Collaborative Teaching - Supporting Early Intervention Inclusionary Programming 1.09
Inclusion Support Consultation Services 0.07
Transportation 0.28
2022/23 Reallocation of Existing Budget (1.32)
2022/23 Use of Surplus and Reserves (0.70)
2022/23 One-Time Savings (0.09)
0.12

One-Time Amended Budget Changes

Education Assistants Staffing 0.54
Other Revenue, Expenses, and Savings (0.09)
0.45

Total 2022/23 One-time Budget Items $0.57

2022/23 Available Surplus

The actual spending and revenue compared to the amended operating budgets for 2022/23 is estimated to yield

=1
S
)
=

up to an additional $1.39 million available operating surplus. This estimated available surplus is due to lower than
anticipated salary and benefits costs related to vacancies and underspent departmental services and supplies budgets.
The total available surplus of $1.39 million can be used to fund one-time expenditures in future years.

uoNas [e

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 35
Public Agenda Package Page 51



Indigenous Education

The Ministry of Education and Child Care provides enhanced funding to school-age students of Indigenous
ancestry. Enhanced funding provides culturally appropriate educational programs and services to support the
success of Indigenous students.

Targeted Indigenous education funding requires the collaboration of boards of education and local Indigenous
communities to develop and deliver Indigenous education programs and services that integrate academic
achievement and Indigenous culture or language or both.

School age students of Indi%enous ancestry participating in Indigenous education programs and receiving
services offered by the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District are eligible for Indigenous education
funding of $1,710. Adult students are not eligible for funding.

The following table summarizes the projected enrolment and targeted funding for the next four years.

_ 2023/24 Budget 2024/25 Budget 2025/26 Budget | 2026/27 Budget

Enrolment 1,385 1,399 1,412 1,426
Funding Rate $1,710 $1,710 $1,710 $1,710
Targeted Funding $2,368,350 $2,392,290 $2,414,520 $2,438,460

Targeted funding provided to boards of education must be spent on the provision of Indigenous education programs
and services that support the achievement of goals identified in the Enhancement Agreement. The Enhancement
Agreement is currently under review.

The following goals were identified in the 2015-2020 Enhancement Agreement:

1. Continue to develop a strong sense of community for Aboriginal students and families in their schools and
within School District No. 42

2. Support and improve the quality of school achievement for all Aboriginal students

3. Transition Aboriginal students into their future learning, employment, and life experiences beyond the
completion of their secondary program

The Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee met on March 28, 2023, to review current budget allocations and to
provide input regarding 2023/24 budget priorities for the Indigenous education targeted funding, and again on April
18, 2023, to review the proposed budget and provide further input.

The following priority themes for allocation of available funding have been identified by the committee:

ion

* Support opportunities for student connections and celebration of student achievements

Support leadership activities that empower students to learn about their culture and that of local peoples

* Aboriginal support workers (ASWs) and Aboriginal resource teachers (ARTs) play a valuable role in the
educational experiences of students, and staffing allocations need to reflect the increased enrolment

* Support opportunities for families to connect with schools, the department, and the community

* The Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee met on April 18,2023, to review the proposed budget allocations
and expressed general support for the proposed budget.

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

The 2023/24 Preliminary Budget use of Indigenous education targeted funding budget is summarized below.

Description | 2023/24 Budget

Salaries and benefits for 1.0 FTE Aboriginal education principal, 1.0 FTE clerical, 6.65 FTE ARTs, 21.0 FTE ASWs (1.0 FTE equals

$2,146,321
30 hours per week), and staff replacement costs
Cultural Learning programs including artist in residence and Elder in residence professional services, cultural supplies and books 77,045
Honoraria and supplies including professional services, food for students and meetings, cultural supplies, office supplies, and phones 47,021
Transitions and Leadership programs including professional services, field trips, and supplies for leadership activities 41,000
Training and travel for staff to meet departmental goals, travel for itinerant staff, and travel to three annual regional sessions for 21500
Indigenous education principal ’
Family and community events including food and cultural supplies 18,716
Awards program (annual event including supplies, professional services, and food) 16,747
Total $2,368,350

36 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 52



International Education

The COVID-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on the school district’s International Education program.
In 2021, we developed an updated multi-year business plan to support the post-pandemic recovery of the
International Education program. This business plan is built around the four main priorities for the International
Education program: international recognition, outstanding educational experience, authentic Canadian cultural
experience, and positive economic impact. The program’s strong reputation and position in the market has
allowed us to recover quicker than anticipated with our projected program enrolment of 539 FTE in 2023/24

exceeding pre-pandemic levels.

Revenue

For 2023/24, the annual tuition fee for the academic program will remain unchanged from 2022/23 at $14,500 while
increased enrolment is estimated to increase revenue by $242K. It is estimated that revenue will increase an additional

$730K in 2024/25 due to the annual tuition fee increasing to $15,530 and custodian fees increasing to $150. As well,
a new orientation fee of $150 and an annual homestay administration fee of $350 will commence.

In 2023/24, international short-term programming is not estimated to return to pre-pandemic levels resulting in

an ongoing revenue reduction of $425K.

The enrolment and revenue estimates for the academic and short-term programs are summarized in the following table.

Revenue

Academic Program Enrolment

2019/20 2020/21
Actual Actual

2021/22
Actual

2022/23
Budget

2023/24
Budget

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Budget Budget Budget

Elementary (FTE) 76 30 48 68 60 50 50 50
Secondary (FTE) 445 200 405 458 479 489 489 489
Academic Program Revenue
Tuition - Elementary $1,082,200 $431,625 $672,000 $986,000 $870,000 $776,500 $776,500 $776,500
Tuition - Secondary 5,848,580 2,877,500 5,680,950 6,486,500 6,873,000 7,417,000 7,417,000 7,417,000
Application Fees 194,433 83,813 160,000 144,350 125,850 247,850 247,850 247,850
Homestay Placement Fees 104,325 69,750 132,984 145,250 169,500 327,000 327,000 327,000
Medical Fees 448,800 273,121 519,055 641,900 664,700 664,700 664,700 664,700
Total Academic Revenue 7,678,338 3,735,809 7164,989 8,404,000 8,703,050 9,433,050 9,433,050 9,433,050
Short-Term Program Revenue
Tuition 423,750 - 29,249 219,719 219,719 219,719 219,719 219,719
Medical Fees 16,038 - 1,360 5,433 5,433 5,433 5,433 5,433
Total Short-Term Revenue 439,788 . 30,609 225,152 225,152 225,152 225,152 225,152
Total Revenue $8118126  $3,735,809  $7,195598  $8,629,152 $8,928,202 $9,658,202 $9,658,202 $9,658,202

Expense

Expenses for the International Education program were adjusted in the base budget to reflect enrolment driven changes

and contractual obligations. Commissions increased by $24K and medical insurance costs increased by $12K.

Short-term program expenses were adjusted to reflect the change in anticipated revenue, other staffing ($79K),
medical insurance ($13K), commission fees ($19K), and other services and supplies ($160K).

For 2024/25 increased services and supplies expenses ($120K) related to increased tuition and orientation fees

are anticipated.

The expense estimates for the academic and short-term programs are summarized in the following table.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 37

Public Agenda Package Page 53

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e




2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Academic Program

Salaries and Benefits $4,302,258 $1,715,734  $3,715,960 $4125741  $4,690,207  $5,006,796  $5,006,796  $5,006,796

Services and Supplies 1,660,308 756,586 1,578,626 2,028,306 2,105,286 2,225,158 2,225,158 2,225,158

Total Academic Expenses 5,962,566 2,472,320 5,294,586 6,154,047 6,795,493 7,231,954 7,231,954 7,231,954
Short-Term Program

Salaries and Benefits 74,340 - 5,149 24,583 29,583 31,580 31,580 31,580

Services and Supplies 191,112 2,968 7470 90,674 127,034 127,034 127,034 127,034

Total Short-Term Expenses 265,452 2,968 12,619 115,257 156,617 158,614 158,614 158,614
Homestay Program

Salaries and Benefits 271109 208,467 280,012 291,496 311,452 332,475 332,475 332,475

Services and Supplies 8,803 10,791 21,851 18,732 19,320 19,320 19,320 19,320

Total Homestay Expenses 279,912 219,258 301,863 310,228 330,772 351,795 351,795 351,795
Total Expenses 6,507,930 2,694,546 5,609,068 6,579,532 7,282,882 7,742,363 7,742,363 7,742,363
NET CONTRIBUTION $1,610,196  $1,041,263 $1,586,530  $2,049,620 $1,645,320  $1,915,839  $1,915,839  $1,915,839

Ridge Meadows College

Ridge Meadows College (RMC) provides quality employment-focused educational opportunities. Unfortunately,
the COVID-19 pandemic had a significant impact on the various programs offered through RMC. In 2021, we
developed a multi-year business plan to support the post-pandemic recovery and the sustainable business operation
and management of RMC. The RMC business plan is framed around four priorities: proud students, high-quality
talent, connected community, and a self-sufficient college. The business plan has an initial focus to convert RMC
towards operating more as a college rather than a K-12 educational program, with full consideration of the business
model to be self-sufficient. Priority was the stabilization of core course offerings and core programs, which included
improving operational systems, including policies and procedures. The next phase is to grow enrolment and course
programming to better service the community.

Revenue
S
'-§ The revenue estimates for RMC are summarized in the following table.
}2_5 Revenue 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
e Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
hg; Tuition $720,902 $665,731 $775,227 $850,428  $1,091,953  $1,091,953  $1,091,953  $1,091,953
Federal Grants 173,402 3,396 70,281 279,657 341,407 341,407 341,407 341,407
m Provincial Grants and Contracts 13,450 2,903 - 23,500 24,400 24,400 24,400 24,400
Total Revenue $907,754 $672,030 $845508  $1,153,585 $1,457760 $1,457760 $1,457760 $1,457,760

Expense

Ridge Meadows College expenses have been adjusted to reflect the programs expected to be offered each year.
The expense estimates for RMC are summarized in the following table.

Expenses 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Salaries and Benefits $512,157 $366,637 $506,182 $756,641 $964111  $1,029188  $1,029188  $1,029,188
Service and Supplies 182,248 180,056 277,237 284,344 333,420 333,420 333,420 333,420
Total Expenses 694,405 546,693 783,419 1,040,985 1,297,531 1,362,608 1,362,608 1,362,608
NET CONTRIBUTION $213,349 $125,337 $62,089 $112,600  $160,229 $95,152 $95,152 $95,152

38 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 54



Continuing Education and Online Learning

The Continuing Education (CE) program provides a variety of courses for individuals aged 16 or older,

including Adult Graduation, High School Graduation, and English Language Foundations (ELF). Classes are
offered during the day, evening, and online. Courses are tuition free for non-graduated resident students and
graduated resident students enrolled in foundations and academic upgrading courses funded by the Ministry

of Education and Child Care.

Continuing Education has established a successful working relationship with both Alouette Correctional
Centre for Women (ACCW) and Fraser Regional Correctional Centre (FRCC) creating opportunities for

students in these facilities to engage in formal academic learning.

Due to the pandemic, there was a significant change in enrolment patterns for the CE program. However, in
the 2022/23 school year, enrolment has stabilized, with growth in face-to-face English Language Foundation
courses and course registrations at ACCW and FRCC.

In the next four years, we will continue to evaluate and enhance our continuing education programs to ensure
we meet the evolving needs of our community of learners.

Revenue and expenses for Continuing Education and Online Learning are presented in the following tables:

Revenue 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Provincial Grants - MECC
School-Age $671,905 $686,570 $519,414 $418,003 $598,563 $564,633 $564,633 $564,633
Non-Graduated Adult 436,134 184,178 227,608 329,906 339,934 356,449 356,449 356,449
Graduated Adult 244,003 188,720 89,912 187,368 214,695 214,695 214,695 214,695
Fee Payers 66,890 55,510 54,800 65,800 65,800 65,800 65,800 65,800
Total Revenue $1,418,932 $1,114,978 $891,734  $1,001,077 $1,218,992 $1,201,577  $1,201,577  $1,201,577
Expenses 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Salaries and Benefits $1,308,169 $1,176,085 $977,889  $1,088,646  $1169,997  $1193,397  $1193,397  $1193,397
Service and Supplies 35,329 30,278 43,640 51,005 32,202 32,202 32,202 32,202 m
Total Expenses 1,343,498 1,206,363 1,021,529 1,139,651 1,202,199 1,225,599 1,225,599 1,225,599 -
NET CONTRIBUTION $75,434 $(91,385) $(129,795)  $(138,574) $16,793  $(24,022)  $(24,022)  $(24,022) §

uoNas [e

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 39
Public Agenda Package Page 55



Operating Budget Four-Year Projections

Based on the assumptions detailed above, the following table summarizes the operating budget projections for
the next four years.

OPERATING BUDGET FOUR-YEAR PROJECTIONS (5 milions)

Incremental Cost Increases

Changes in Salaries and Benefits

Salary and benefit changes (excluding labour settlement) $(1.73) $(0.92) $(0.53) $(0.53)
Contractual changes for unionized staff (MRTA and CUPE) (10.36) (3.28)

Other benefit cost changes (0.77) (0.71) (0.71) (0.71)

Services, Supplies and Utilities (0.38) (0.41) (0.36) (0.33)

(13.24) (5.32) (1.60) (1.57)

Enrolment Driven Changes 1.58 0.25 0.34 0.37
MECC Funding Changes 10.91 3.28

Other Revenue and Expense Changes

Impact of previous year’s budget 0.57 (0.05)
International Education 0.05 0.61
Other ongoing revenue and expenses 0.05
0.67 0.56 - -
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) Before One-time Items (0.08) (1.23) (1.26) (1.20)
One-Time Revenue and Expenses Included in Base Budget 1.00 (0.63)
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) 0.92 (1.86) (1.26) (1.20)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 1.08 (1.08)
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) 2.00 (2.94) (1.26) (1.20)
Ongoing Budget Changes 0.03
One-Time Budget Changes (2.03) 2.03
Total Projected Surplus (Shortfall) $- $(0.91) $(1.26) $(1.20)

ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

40 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 56



2023/24 Projected Operating Base Budget

Based on projected cost increases and enrolment changes for 2023/24, the base operating budget surplus is estimated

to be $0.92 million ($0.08 million ongoing budget shortfall and $1.00 million one-time budget surplus). The
estimated available 2023/24 surplus and the available 2022/23 surplus of $1.08 million are proposed to be used to
fund one-time and ongoing budget changes in 2023/24.

2023/24 PROJECTED OPERATING BUDGET BALANCE

Salary and benefit changes

Services, supply, and utility changes

Enrolment driven changes

Other changes

International Education changes

MECC Funding Changes

Projected Base Operating Budget Surplus

2022/23 Available Surplus used to fund 2023/24 budget
Ongoing Budget Changes

One-Time Budget Changes

($ millions)

Schedule 1 $(12.86)
Schedule 2 (0.38)
Schedule 3 1.58
Schedule 4 1.62
Schedule 5 0.05
10.91

0.92

1.08

0.03

(2.03)

Total Projected Available Operating Budget Balance

$0.00

m 2023/24 PROJECTED CHANGE IN SALARIES AND BENEFITS

Estimated increase in average teacher salaries'

Contractual increase in salary rates for teachers?

Contractual increase in elementary teacher preparation time®

Contractual increase in salary rates for CUPE staff*

Additional compensation of non-unionized staff®

Benefit changes
Increase in CPP®
Increase in EI’
Increase in non-statutory benefits®

Increase in WorkSafeBC®

FTE ($ millions)
$(0.53)

(6.79)

3.25 (0.40)
317)

(1.20)

(12.09)

(0.23)
(0.08)
(0.4
(0.05)
(0.77)

Total Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

$(12.86)

. 5.5% GWI and 1.25% COLA.

. 5.5% GWI and 1.25% COLA.
. Up to 6.75% salary grid increase.

I RV N RO

$72,400 at 4.00%.

. Estimated teacher increments offset by anticipated 30 retirements. Estimated average salary for 2023/24 is $95,920 per year.

Cost associated with increasing full-time elementary teacher preparation time from 110 to 120 minutes per week.

. YMPE increase from $65,700 to $67,700 at the exiting rate of 5.95% plus the addition of a second-tier rate for pensionable earnings between $67,700 and

7. YMIE increase from $61,500 to $64,160 and a rate increase from 1.63% to 1.65%.

3

. Extended health 9.39% premium increase for teachers and 4.83% premium increase for CUPE; Dental 9.73% premium increase for teachers and 4.95%

premium increase for CUPE; Life Insurance 83.82% premium increase for CUPE.

. Estimated increase in premiums from 1.57% to 1.64% and increase in maximum insurable earnings from $112,800 to $117,900.

m 2023/24 PROJECTED CHANGE IN SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND UTILITIES

Inflation
Utilities

Software licenses

($ millions)
$(012)
(015)

(010)

Total Projected Change in Services, Supplies and Utilities

$(0.38)

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 41

Public Agenda Package Page 57

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e




2023/24 PROJECTED ENROLMENT DRIVEN CHANGES

September Enrolment 2022/23 2023/24 2022/23 2023/24 Budget Change
P Rate Rate FTE Change ($ millions)
PROJECTED REVENUE CHANGES

September Enrolment

Regular and Continuing Education - School Age $7,885 $8,625 15,878.63 16,222.63 344.00 $2.97

Online Learning 6,360 6,925 17.88 17.88

Adults 5,030 5,505 2775 2775 - -

Special Education - Level 1 44,850 49,070 13.00 13.00

Special Education - Level 2 21,280 23,280 959.00 1,055.00 96.00 2.23

Special Education - Level 3 10,750 11,760 344.00 393.00 49.00 0.58

English Language Learners 1,585 1,735 1135.00 1,304.00 169.00 0.29

Indigenous Education 1,565 1,710 1,355.00 1,385.00 30.00 0.05
February Enrolment

Continuing Education - School Age 7,885 8,625 213 2.25 013

Continuing Education - Adult 5,030 5,505 26.75 15.00 (11.75) (0.06)

Online Learning - Grade K-9 3180 3,480

Online Learning - Grade 10-12 6,360 6,960 20.88 30.00 913 0.06

Online Learning - Adult 5,030 5,505 6.69 5.00 (1.69) (0.01)

Special Education - Level 1 22,425 24,535 - - - -

Special Education - Level 2 10,640 11,640 42.00 35.00 (7.00) (0.08)

Special Education - Level 3 5,375 5,880 39.00 13.00 (26.00) (0.15)

Newcomer Refugees 3,943 4,313 20.00 - (20.00) (0.09)

ELL Newcomer Refugees only 793 868 20.00 - (20.00) (0.02)

May Enrolment

Continuing Education - School Age 7,885 8,625 1.25 1.25 - -
Continuing Education - Adult 5,030 5,505 2.00 12.00 10.00 0.06
Online Learning - Grade K-9 2120 2,320 - -
= Online Learning - Grade 10-12 6,360 6,960 20.00 31.00 11.00 0.08
% Online Learning - Adult 5,030 5,505 240 2.00 (0.40) -
3 Summer Learning 0.01
'g Total Changes in Operating Grant Funding 5.92
g Graduated Adults 5,030 5,505 37.25 39.00 175 0.01
= Total Projected Revenue Changes 5.93

PROJECTED EXPENSE CHANGES

[T

Enrolment Driven Staffing Changes

Education Assistants 39.00 (1.91)
Teachers 15.15 (1.74)
Vice Principal - Admin 0.30 (0.05)
Vice Principal - Teaching 0.70 (012)
Lunch Hour Supervisors 1.00

Additional Enrolment Driven Expense Changes

Additional support for students with special needs (0.44)
Supplies (0.04)
Indigenous Education (0.05)
Total Projected Expense Changes (4.35)
TOTAL ENROLMENT DRIVEN CHANGES $1.58

42 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 58



ST LIV R 2023/24 PROJECTED OTHER CHANGES TO THE BUDGET

($ millions)
Ongoing Impact of One-Time 2022/23 Budget Changes
Preliminary Budget Changes $0.12
Amended Budget Changes 0.45
0.57
2023/24 Ongoing Revenue and Expenses
Ridge Meadows College 012
Community rentals 0.01
Child Care 0.03
Before and After School Programming (0.05)
IT department reorganization (0.03)
Miscellaneous expense (0.03)
0.05
2023/24 One-Time Revenue and Expenses
Non-unionized staff wages savings 0.99
Aboriginal education VP (0.02)
CUPE work days 0.05
Miscellaneous expense (0.02)
1.00
Total Other Changes $1.62

m 2023/24 PROJECTED INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION CHANGES

2022/23 | 2023/24 022/23 2023/24 Ongoing
Rate Rate FTE FTE ($ millions)

ACADEMIC PROGRAM
Revenue Changes
Tuition - Elementary $14,500  $14,500 76.00 60.00 $(0.23) m
Tuition - Secondary $14,500 $14,500 445.00 474.00 0.42
Admission Fees (0.02) =
Homestay Placement Fees 0.02 g
Medical Fees $1,200 $1,200 0.01 °;’
Other Revenue 0.03 8._
Expense Changes §
Medical Fees (0.01)
Commission Fees (0.02)
0.20
SHORT-TERM PROGRAMS

Revenue Changes

Tuition (0.41)
Medical Fees (0.01)
Expense Changes
Staffing 0.08
Medical Insurance 0.01
Commission Fees 0.02
Other Expenses 0.16
(0.15)
Total International Education Changes $0.05

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 43
Public Agenda Package Page 59



Preliminary Budget Changes

Since 2015/16 enrolment in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has been increasing every year, and
this trend is projected to continue for the foreseeable future.

In addition, in March 2017, the Ministry of Education, the BC Public Schools Employers” Association and the BC
Teachers” Federation ratified a memorandum of agreement that fully and finally resolved all matters related to the
implementation of the Supreme Court of Canada decision from the fall of 2016. This resulted in increased funding
for the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language that has reduced class sizes at all grade
levels and increased overall non-enrolling teacher staffing. This agreement has changed significantly the context for
public education.

To effectively support the projected continued enrolment increase and the changed operational context, the school
district has to review existing systems, structures and strategies and, where necessary, implement the changes required.

The Proposed Preliminary Budget was presented to the board for information and the initiation of the public
consultation process on April 12, 2023. The budget changes presented in this section were developed through a
zero-based review of all current school district budget allocations, restored MRTA collective agreement language, and
associated funding. The review included meetings with the Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee, all partner
groups, managers, principals, and the board. The budget review process also aimed to ensure the alignment of budget
allocations with the strategic directions set in the board’s strategic plan, divisional operational plans, and school
growth plans. A summary of the feedback received can be reviewed on the district website in the 2023/24 Proposed
Preliminary Budget Consultation Summary.

The operating budget changes presented in this section were developed based on the Proposed Preliminary Budget
for 2023/24; the feedback received at the Budget Committee of the Whole Meeting held on April 19, 2023; and
feedback received from partner groups, staff, parents/guardians, managers, administrators and the board.

\)

=
=)
=
(S}
-7}
]
8
(=]
=
<
=
(= ™

)y
@

o

)
w

v

44 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 60



1.0 Support for School Growth Plans

Our school staft annually reviews the progress of students and puts together school growth plans to further
improve supports for student learning. Actualizing the school growth plan goals requires resources, including
dedicated staffing, collaborative planning time, and learning resources.

Since 2015/16, our budgets have included allocations for the four themes identified in the school growth plans:
social emotional learning, literacy, secondary innovation, and improved learning and assessment. The consistent
support for these goals is now translating into significant improvements in student achievement as evidenced by
the six-year graduation rates.

There is alignment and coherence between school growth plan themes, board-approved staffing, collaborative
planning structures, and learning resources dedicated to improving student learning, and the provincial goals as
set out by the Ministry of Education and Child Care.

Literacy

Literacy continues to be a key school growth plan goal in the majority of schools and a critical skill in all students
being able to access the curriculum and develop effective communication skills. Effective literacy instruction

and assessment is also important to all students being able to access the curriculum and helping them become
regulated learners.

We are currently in year five of providing literacy helping teacher support for instruction and assessment practices
in our classrooms. In the past year, we focused on supporting early-years literacy and working with new teachers.
At the same time, after school, online and Spark literacy learning opportunities and resources were accessible to
all teachers. The goal is for this support model to continue next year in collaboration with other helping teachers
as they support teachers in their chosen literacy learning interests.

Our literacy framework has taken a collaborative approach in providing effective literacy and assessment
practices, as well as co-developing targeted intervention for specific students. Research shows that collaborative
approaches to teaching (teachers working side-by-side rather than in isolation) have the most beneficial impact
on student learning and staff development, and that improved literacy leads to higher student success rates and
more equitable outcomes both while students are in school and after graduation. Librarians also continue to play
an important role in supporting literacy skill development and supporting literacy practices in schools.

In order to maintain focused support in the area of literacy, 1.0 FTE literacy helping teacher staffing at a cost

of $128K and a $20K allocation for literacy resources and supplies to support literacy initiatives in schools are
proposed to be funded on a one-time basis in 2023/24. This reflects a continuation of having two elementary
literacy helping teachers for our 22 elementary schools. In addition, we will continue to enhance the opportunity
to network and collaborate even more closely with the elementary librarians to support literacy in our schools.

It is proposed that 1.0 FTE literacy helping teacher staffing for a cost of $128K and $20K for literacy resources and supplies to support literacy
initiatives in schools be funded on a one-time basis in 2023/24.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Numeracy

Schools continue to identify numeracy as a goal in their school growth plans and teachers continue to identify
the need to strengthen numeracy instruction through facilitated math workshops, updated resources, and
opportunities for teacher collaboration. In the 2019/20 and 2020/21 school years, the math series initiative
targeted numeracy instruction in grades 4 and 5. For the 2021/22 school year, the district expanded the initiative
to include numeracy instruction in grades 6 and 7. During the 2022/23 school year, multiple after school and
professional development day learning opportunities were provided with funding also supporting resource
purchases. This year the numeracy instruction learning was enhanced with teachers collaborating, co-planning
and co-teaching with a numeracy education consultant. This has been supported by our intermediate helping
teacher and their responsibilities now include K to 7 numeracy. This expanded focus will continue as we further
support the enhancement of numeracy instruction and assessment in elementary with a proposed one-time
allocation of $20K to fund professional development opportunities and purchase resources.

It is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to support numeracy.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 45
Public Agenda Package Page 61



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Early Learning - StrongStart

The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District places a high value on early learning programs that welcome
children into schools before they enter kindergarten. It is proposed that $60K be allocated on a one-time basis to
fund 1.67 FTE early childhood educators currently being funded from the StrongStart Grant. This will support
the continued operation of the eight StrongStart programs in the school district. This allocation is required
because the Ministry of Education and Child Care is not providing sufficient funding to support the increased

costs associated with staffing each of the eight programs.

It is proposed that $60K be allocated on a one-time basis to support 1.67 FTE early childhood educators, previously funded under StrongStart.

Secondary Assessment

The mandate of the secondary assessment committee is to support secondary innovation in the areas of instruction
and assessment. Each year the committee supports staff at all secondary school sites with the implementation
of proficiency scale assessment, formative assessment strategies and inclusive approaches to instruction and

descriptive feedback.

In the 2023/24 school year, we will be implementing the newly released 2023 Graduation Program and the new K-12
ministry reporting order. The secondary assessment committee has already begun work with secondary staff to
support the changes needed to ensure student success and district compliance with these new requirements and
the committee will continue to play a key role in their successful implementation. To support the continued work
of the committee, a one-time allocation of $18K is required in 2023/24.

It is proposed that $18K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the secondary assessment committee.

Safe and Caring Schools

Mental Health Strategy

In the 2021/22 school year, a District Mental Health Strategy was developed. In part this strategy was meant to
address the challenges that arose from the pandemic. Recognizing that schools are still experiencing the impact
of these challenges, we will continue to support the Mental Health Strategy through the Riverside Program

and staffing added to both secondary and elementary schools. In addition, any budgets supporting the Mental
Health Strategy that could not be spent during the current year will be carried forward to 2023/24 to support the
continuation of Compassionate Systems, Mental Health First Aide, Capacity Building, and Mental Health in the
Classroom. As of March 31, 2023, available funds total $86K.

B.C.s Integrated Child and Youth Teams (ICY) are part of B.C.’s strategy for mental health and substance use
care. ICY teams bring services together in a multidisciplinary team setting, making it easier for children and youth
to connect to the care they need, where and when they need it — at school and in the community. The intent of
the teams is to fill gaps in the current system of mental health and substance use care. In the current year the ICY
teams became operational in our school district. These teams are located at Westview Secondary, Davie Jones
Elementary and Thomas Haney Secondary. The ICY teams at each hub include: peer support workers, clinical
counsellors, child care coordinators, concurrent disorder clinicians, and program leads. The teams will be complete
with the addition of family support workers and Indigenous support workers in the near future. Safe and Caring
schools staff work with these added community supports to provide a collaborative system of care. Substance use
education will be provided during district professional development days.

Riverside Program

The Riverside Program supports some of our most vulnerable youth at risk of not attending school because of
their struggles with anxiety and depression. These youth are ready and wanting to return to school but are not
able to do so successfully without first developing skills and strategies to manage their mental health challenges
in an educational setting. This is a three-phase program with each phase supporting about 15 students. Phase one
is the in-take phase that occurs three times per year. This phase focuses on building connections and strategies

to manage their mental health. The second phase builds on the strategies and incorporates more of a focus on an
educational programming. The third phase supports the youth transitioning back to the students’ home school.

The safe and caring schools itinerant teacher provides outreach support for secondary students that are not yet
ready to transition to any school or program. This work is done off site and supports individualized programming
for our most vulnerable youth. The itinerant teacher also focuses on curriculum development and implementation
for mental health, substance use, and sexual health.

46 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 62



Opverall, the Riverside Program teachers and the safe and caring schools itinerant teacher support approximately
80 students each year. As the Riverside Program supports students from all the secondary schools, the staffing is
being allocated based on student enrolment.

As the full implementation of the ICY model continues, it is proposed that 0.50 FTE of the current 1.0 FTE
ongoing allocation for the safe and caring schools itinerant teacher be retained for the 2023/24 school year
and that the savings of $62K be used on a one-time basis to assist with the funding of safe and caring blocks in
secondary schools.

School-Based Staffing at Secondary

Our secondary schools continue to require additional staffing to support our vulnerable and complex students.
The pandemic continues to noticeably impact student wellness as noted during our 2023 Student Forum. We
also recognize that regular attendance is valuable, and we need to continue to monitor and encourage student
attendance. For the 2023/24 school year, it will be beneficial to continue to provide three blocks of safe and caring
staffing to each secondary school. It is proposed that 2.57 FTE stafhing ($319K) be allocated on a one-time basis
to support student wellness at the secondary schools. This additional staffing will be funded from the secondary
staffing bank ($190K), reallocation of existing safe and caring itinerant teacher staffing ($62K) and available
surplus ($67K).

Racial Inclusivity and Equity

In 2020/21, an anti-racism committee consisting of senior staff, principals, vice principals, and representatives
from CUPE and MRTA was established. In the current year, a one-time funded 0.25 FTE vice principal and a
0.29 FTE helping teacher support the work of the committee, provide professional development to district staff,
directly engage with students, and assist senior staff and the board with the development and review of related
policies. For the 2023/24 school year, it is proposed on a one-time basis that the helping teacher position be
increased to 0.43 FTE ($53K) and that the vice principal position be increased to 0.38 FTE ($45K). It is further
proposed that $10K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the purchase of authentic resources to support
student learning related to racial inclusivity and equity.

In addition, with support from the vice principal and teacher of racial inclusivity and equity and the Aboriginal
education vice principal, school teams and social emotional learning initiatives will also focus on racial inclusivity
and equity.

The report Deepening Indigenous Education and Equity to Support the Wholistic Success of Indigenous
Learners, Families and Communities was finalized in June 2022. In early 2023, the Ministry of Education

and Child Care provided all school districts with the K-12 Anti-Racism Action Plan which is required to be
implemented during the 2023/24 school year and includes the following six priority areas for action: community
voice, removing barriers, raising awareness, collaborative change, capacity building and school support. In support
of the work that has already been initiated by the district and to support the mandated implementation of the
K-12 Anti-Racism Action Plan, it is proposed that $100K be allocated on a one-time basis.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

It is proposed that $319K be allocated on a one-time basis to provide three blocks of staffing at each secondary school (2.57 FTE). This additional
staffing will be funded from the secondary staffing bank ($190K), the reallocation of 0.50 FTE safe and caring itinerant teachers ($62K) and
available surplus ($67K). As well, it is proposed that $98K be allocated on a one-time basis to support 0.38 FTE vice principal of racial inclusivity
and equity, 0.43 FTE helping teacher of racial inclusivity and equity and the purchase of authentic resources to support student learning related
to racial inclusivity and equity ($10K). It is also proposed that $100K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the activities related to the
implementation of the K-12 Anti-Racism Action Plan, which is intended to determine future and potentially ongoing resources required.

Educational Leadership

Principals and vice principals serve in uniquely rewarding and demanding positions that include both a
managerial role and an educational leadership role. The School Act sets out the broad and lengthy list of duties
of principals and vice principals. Within our current context of enrolment growth, curricular change, and
increasing complexity to the role, it is important that educational leadership positions are appropriately staffed

and supported.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 47
Public Agenda Package Page 63



Elementary Administration Staffing

The implementation of the restored collective agreement language provisions has required significant time and
attention on the part of school-based administrative staff. Our experience since the 2017/18 school year has
shown that the added responsibilities associated with the restored provisions have been very challenging in our
schools. Added workload and responsibilities include school organization (class size and composition) provisions,
management of non-compliance/remedy provisions, non-enrolling staffing, and the restored provisions relating
to staff committee and school-based teams. In previous years, enhanced administrative staffing allocations for
elementary schools have been funded on a one-time basis from Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead or
contingency reserve.

It is proposed that the enhanced elementary administrative allocations shown in the following table be funded for
2023/24 from Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead.

ELEMENTARY ONGOING ELEMENTARY ONE-TIME TOP UP
Enrolment Admin Allocation Enrolment Admin Allocation
<189 0.60 FTE <189 0.60 FTE
190-304 0.80 FTE 190-304 0.80 FTE
305-410 1.00 FTE 305-410 1.00 FTE
41-516 1.20 FTE 41-516 1.30 FTE
517-622 1.30 FTE 517-622 1.40 FTE
Over 623 1.40 FTE Over 623 1.50 FTE

Secondary Administration Staffing

Since 2019/20 our district has designated an on-going allocation of secondary administrative time to oversee
the development, coordination, and implementation of the career education changes introduced by the
redesigned provincial curriculum. This past year, the allocation was for 0.13 FTE.

This district-wide support has been helpful in moving our schools forward in ways that better meet students’
needs and learning expectations. This administrative allocation has successfully developed and implemented
updated career life programming, capstone, work experience, and trades partnerships learning at each
secondary school. As a result of the work that has been done in career education our district no longer has a
need to continue this specific district-wide support.

It is proposed that the district-wide administrative support for careers education be discontinued for an
ongoing savings of $15K.

It is proposed that $271K be allocated from the Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead on a one-time basis to support improved administrative
allocation formulas for elementary schools (1.70 FTE). It is further proposed that the 0.13 FTE career education allocation be discontinued ($15K).

School Staffing

For the upcoming 2023/24 school year, Yennadon Elementary is expecting a student enrolment of 730.
The Yennadon campus includes the main school building, Yennadon Annex, and three portable classrooms.
However, the current staffing formulas do not account for the unique complexity of the campus.

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

To address this, a special ongoing allocation of 0.30 FTE of administrative staffing was added for the 2022/23
school year. It is proposed that an additional 0.10 FTE administration time be provided to Yennadon
Elementary on a one-time basis for 2023/24 from available operating funds. This would increase the admin
allocation for Yennadon to 1.90 FTE for 2023/24.

Recognizing the unique complexity of the Yennadon campus, it is also proposed that additional staffing
supports be added on a one-time basis for 2023/24. This includes an extra 5 hours per week of clerical time
to provide for two 35 hours per week clerical positions, an additional 28 hours per week child and youth care
worker (CCW) position funded from Community LINK for a total of two CCWs, and an additional lunch

hour supervisor position for a total of 8 lunch hour supervisors.

Furthermore, during the 2023/24 school year, we will complete a review of Yennadon campus facilities aimed
at creating specialized spaces for staff and students.

It is proposed to fund on a one-time basis an additional 010 FTE vice principal, 0.14 FTE clerical, and 1.0 FTE lunch hour supervisor at Yennadon
Elementary for a cost of $25K. It is also proposed that 1.0 FTE CCW be added on a one-time basis for 2023/24, funded from Community LINK.

48 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 64



School Food Programs

The Ministry of Education and Child Care has announced ongoing special purpose funding for school districts
to support school food programs. Our school district will receive $1.90 million in 2023/24. Our experience from
the 2022/23 school year with the Student and Family Affordability Fund has demonstrated the critical need for
infrastructure inclusive of centralized management and the need for staff to deliver food programs at the school
level. In our school district we are especially challenged when it comes to adequately stafling our schools for food
programs due to the very low/inequitable allocation that we receive for Community LINK funding compared to
many other school districts.

It is proposed that $100K be allocated on an ongoing basis to fund the program manager position from this
grant. It is also proposed that 180 hrs/wk of child and youth care worker (CCW) staffing at a cost of $336K be
funded from this grant on an ongoing basis to supplement limited funding for CCW positions from Community
LINK and existing district operating funds to ensure that each elementary school is allocated a minimum of 28
hrs/wk to support the coordination/delivery of food programs at each school. It is further proposed that 10 hrs/
wk of additional cafeteria aide staffing be allocated from this grant on an ongoing basis at a cost of $29K to both
Westview Secondary and Pitt Meadows Secondary to support food/meal programs as these two schools do not
have teaching kitchens. The School Food Program Plan will inform the allocation of the remaining $1.43 million,
which is currently proposed to be allocated to services and supplies.

It is proposed that $465K be allocated on an ongoing basis from the Feeding Futures School Food Programs special purpose fund to support 1.0 FTE
program manager, 180 hrs/wk of CCW staffing, and 10 hrs/wk cafeteria aide staffing at each Westview Secondary and Pitt Meadows Secondary. The

School Food Program Plan will inform the allocation of the remaining $1.43M, which is currently proposed to be allocated to services and supplies.

2.0 Learning Services

The budgets allocated to learning services include: accounts to support student and school needs; funding

for department wages and benefits; teachers teaching on call (TTOC) release time; training and professional
development; as well as services and supplies. The Ministry of Education and Child Care provides supplemental
funding for students with special needs to school districts; the board then approves how the additional funding
to support students with special needs is allocated. Currently, this funding is used to provide the following:
support teachers, educational assistants, child and youth care workers, district itinerant learning services staffing,
specialized supplies, transportation and teacher release time to support collaborative planning.

In 2023/24, learning services staffing allocations will include 508 FTE education assistants (including 4.13 FTE
education assistants for the first eight weeks of the school year to support kindergarten transition) and 26.0 FTE
child and youth care workers (16.65 FTE funded from operating and 9.65 FTE funded from Community LINK).
This stafling represents an increase of 39.0 FTE education assistants. Other staffing supporting students with
diverse needs include 6.9 FTE helping teachers, 2.0 FTE hearing resource teachers, 0.6 FTE vision teacher, 1.0
FTE home and hospital teacher, 3.0 FTE occupational therapists, 7.2 FTE speech and language therapists, and
7.4 FTE school psychologists (including 0.4 FTE allocated for summer assessments to assist in reducing the
waitlists). Due to the continued shortage and challenges associated with the recruitment of school psychologists,
it is proposed on a one-time basis to reduce the FTE allocated to school psychology by the equivalent of 1.5 FTE
($171K) and utilize the funds to secure contracted school psychology services to complete psychoeducational
assessments for students throughout the district.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Supporting Early Intervention and Inclusionary Programming

Collaborative Teaching

An instructional bank of stafhing was implemented in the 2017/18 budget to support teaching and student
learning as needs emerged during the implementation of the restored teacher collective agreement language. Our
experience over the 2017/18 school year led to our decision in future years to allocate co-teaching stafing from
the instructional bank at the beginning of the school year to further support early intervention and inclusionary
programming at the elementary level. In 2023/24 it is proposed that 8.0 FTE co-teaching stafling be allocated to
elementary schools on a one-time basis from the ongoing instructional bank to further support early intervention
and inclusionary programming in our schools ($990K).

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 49
Public Agenda Package Page 65



Instructional Bank

Our experience over the past two years and coming out of the COVID context has shown that the level of support
that students with diverse needs have required has been extraordinary, particularly at the early primary level. Many
early primary students are awaiting medically based assessments due to long wait lists. While many of these students
will eventually receive a diagnosis which both provides programming recommendations/guidance and allows the school
district to claim supplemental funding to support programming needs, we will continue to support these students to
ensure that they are experiencing success in our schools. As such, based on our experience and the current context, it is
proposed that the instructional bank be topped up by an additional $820K (for a total of $1.11 million) on a one-time
basis to support the allocation of education assistant and co-teaching staffing as needs emerge throughout the year.

District Working Group Recommendations

In the fall of 2021, a working group was formed to collaboratively review both programming supports for
students demonstrating complex needs/behaviours and employee safety, recognizing that successful programming
for students would also better ensure safety for staff as these two priorities are inextricably linked.

In addition to enhanced levels of education assistant staffing, the recommendations of the group include the need
for creating additional learning spaces within schools to meet the diverse learning needs of students in alignment
with Individual Education Plan goals/strategies. The working group has also identified the need to create down-
regulating/calming spaces for students focusing on schools where such spaces currently do not exist. As such,
$250K will be allocated on a one-time basis within the Annual Facilities Grant (AFG) to fund renovations to
create flexible learning environment enhancements where prioritized and possible.

Another recommendation of the working group is to provide educational assistants with extensive and
personalized training focusing on the skills and strategies required to support students in the early primary
grades who exhibit significant complexity of needs and/or behaviours. The Learning Services team will lead the
planning and delivery of these training sessions on professional development days in consultation with partner
group representatives. It is proposed that $50K be allocated on a one-time basis to support training for education
assistant staff in the 2023/24 school year.

It is proposed that 8.0 FTE elementary co-teaching staffing be funded on a one-time basis from the instructional bank ($990K), and that $820K of the
available surplus be used one-time to top up the instructional bank along with $50K to fund education assistant training. It is also proposed that the
equivalent of 1.5 FTE ($171K), which cannot be staffed, be utilized to secure contracted school psychology services to complete psychoeducational
assessments for students throughout the district.

3.0 Support for Operational Plans

Indigenous Education

In 2022, funding was allocated to fund the position of vice principal of Aboriginal education on a one-time basis
spanning two school years (2022/23 and 2023/24). The vice principal supports the principal of Aboriginal education
and district leadership with implementation of recommendations from the Deepening Indigenous Education and
Equity report and with Indigenous-focused curriculum (K-12) including the implementation of course requirement
amendments to the provincial graduation program and with actioning education related items from the Truth

and Reconciliation Commission of Canada and the education related items from the Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples Act (Declaration Action Plan). The vice principal works with the vice principal of Equity and Racial
Inclusivity and district helping teacher of Equity and Racial Inclusivity to create professional development opportunities
for staff. In support of the review and acquisition of authentic resources to support learning for both staft and students
district-wide, it is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to the Aboriginal education district library.

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

It is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund the purchase of authentic learning resources.

50 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 66



Ridge Meadows College

Ridge Meadows College has developed a comprehensive business plan which outlines a path for transformation
and includes both the expansion of existing programs and services and the development of new programs and
services available for community members looking for post-secondary opportunities. In the past year, the college
has demonstrated growth in student enrolment and achievement in several areas. These positive changes are placing
workload pressures and revealing service restrictions that need to be addressed to allow the college to continue
growing and improving. It is proposed that $10K be allocated on an ongoing basis to fund an increase of 0.14 FTE
general clerk, which will allow the extension of college office hours. This increase will increase staff availability for
students and increase the office capacity to provide student support.

Over the past year the college has initiated several changes and additions to student programs and services that
reside within the portfolio of the 0.50 FTE administrative and trades program chair position. The increased
workload, student support needs and the need to ensure the capacity to support continued growth require the

increase of this position to 1.0 FTE on an ongoing basis ($46K).

It is proposed that $56K be allocated on an ongoing basis to fund 0.14 FTE general clerk and 0.50 FTE administrative and trades program chair.

International Education

Our district has a well-established and successful International Education program. This program has secured
a positive local and global reputation in the International Education industry. Our district and schools benefit
directly from the stafling and other resources made available to our students as a direct result of the success
achieved by the International Education program. The pandemic negatively impacted both long-term and
short-term international programs. As a district we had to make structural and staffing adjustments in response
to the rapid changes we experienced. As we see our local and global communities returning to a more typical
operational pattern, we have been able to return to the pre-pandemic level of success associated with our long-
term program. It is now time for us to refocus and reimagine our short-term program.

The limited short-term programs we are currently offering are demonstrating first-class success and there is
industry evidence indicating a global appetite for more short-term programs. The creation, marketing and
management of new short-term programs requires the addition of a program coordinator. The program
coordinator will strengthen our district’s ability to provide consistent support for students, families, and global
business partners. It is estimated that the net contribution of short-term international programs will increase
from $110K in 2022/23 to $186K in 2023/24.

It is proposed that 1.0 FTE program coordinator position be funded on an ongoing basis at a cost of $106K from savings achieved by not reinstating
the International Education 10-month general clerk position ($60K) and additional contribution generated from short-term programs.

Before and After School Programming

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

The school district has coordinated the offering of after school programs at elementary schools across our school
district for a number of years. The current and growing program offerings include soccer, coding, art, drama,
active play, karate and yoga. Parents have indicated a desire for such programming to be expanded. Since 2015,
the United Way has provided our school district with an annual $50K grant that subsidized the fees for before
and after school programming in our school district. This grant is no longer available.

In the past, the school district provided part of the Community LINK grant to the City of Maple Ridge which
supported offering subsidized Active Kids Clubs in schools. This grant was not fully utilized in recent years. Starting
in 2023/24, part of this funding will be allocated to fund 0.20 FTE of the existing program manager who oversees
after school programming offered by the school district ($20K). Additionally, it is proposed that $30K be allocated
from available 2022/23 Community LINK surplus to support after school programming in 2023/24.

It is proposed that $20K be allocated from Community LINK funding to support 0.20 FTE program manager.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 51
Public Agenda Package Page 67



Human Resources

Human Resources Staff

The temporary 0.74 FTE dispatch coordinator position within human resources supports the absence
management system to facilitate staffing coverage in classrooms and equity in the distribution of casual staff across
the school district. It is proposed that the 0.74 FTE dispatch coordinator position be funded on a one-time basis
from available operating surplus at a cost of $59K.

Health and Safety

Health and safety in the workplace is a priority for our school district. Over the next year the school district will
participate in the Certificate of Recognition (COR) program of WorkSafeBC. The COR program recognizes and
rewards employers who go beyond the current legal requirements, implement an effective occupational health and
safety management system (OHSMS), and pass a certification audit to the standards set out by WorkSafeBC. COR
is awarded to employers that implement and maintain an OHSMS that exceeds regulatory requirements. This
OHSMS should be comprehensive and based on a “Plan, Do, Check, Act” cycle focused on continual improvement.

For our school district to implement and maintain an OHSMS that exceeds regulatory requirements it is
proposed that the two existing temporary positions, a 1.0 FTE disability management administrator and 1.0 FTE
human resource assistant (health and safety), continue to be funded one-time in 2023/24.

In future years, the incentives provided to the school district by WorkSafeBC upon achieving COR
(approximately $190K) will offset the cost of the additional staff required to maintain an OHSMS that exceeds
regulatory requirements.

It is proposed that $172K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the staffing required for the implementation and maintenance of an
occupational health and safety management system that exceeds regulatory requirements (1.0 FTE disability management administrator, 1.0 FTE
human resources assistant). It is further proposed that $59K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund the 0.74 FTE dispatch coordinator position.

Technology Support

IT Staffing

A well-supported information technology (IT) department positively impacts the entire school district. The IT
department provides students, teachers, and staff with technology resources that support the achievement of
school district’s strategic objectives.

The school district developed the Parent Portal and the Remedy Calculator with the assistance of contracted
programmers. These platforms are now part of the fabric of the school district and critical to its communication
infrastructure, requiring ongoing maintenance, support, and periodic upgrades. The Parent Portal is used by all
schools and the majority of families. This software facilitates timely and effective communication, and streamlines
administrative processes such as student registration, field trip management, and fees collection. The Remedy
Calculator is used by all schools and all teachers, and facilitates accurate calculations of remedy-related Collective
Agreement entitlements.

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

To ensure continued reliable use of the Parent Portal and Remedy Calculator, adequate support must be
maintained as a one-time funded item again next year. It is proposed that $204K be allocated on a one-time basis
for 1.0 FTE database developer ($106K) and 1.0 FTE application developer ($98K) to maintain, support, and
periodically update the Parent Portal and the Remedy Calculator.

It is proposed that $204K be allocated on a one-time basis for 1.0 FTE database developer ($106K) and 1.0 FTE application developer ($98K) to
support the maintenance and periodic upgrades of the Parent Portal and the Remedy Calculator.

52 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 68



Business Operations and Governance

Finance Staffing

Over the past six years we have seen a continuous increase in the volume of transactions processed by the school
district finance team. This increase relates to processing teacher remedy claims, employee reimbursement claims,
expenses related to new special purpose funds (e.g. Student and Family Affordability Fund), and expenses related
to major capital projects. In 2021/22, the finance department was required to process approximately 9,000
remedy transactions on behalf of over 500 teachers earning remedy.

In addition, financial reporting requirements have become more complex and time-consuming to fulfill. This is
due to changes in accounting standards (e.g. asset retirement obligations accounting), Ministry of Education and
Child Care mandated additional reporting (e.g. event driven reporting, new special purpose funds utilization
reporting, Indigenous education targeted funding reporting, CEF reporting, financial statements discussion and
analysis), and new provincial policies for financial planning and financial management.

Finally, provincially mandated consultation processes related to financial matters continue to increase and require
significant effort to be completed (e.g. annual transportation plan for Indigenous students, budget consultation,
new special purpose funds consultation).

To meet these growing demands, over the past six years, finance staff have had to work significant overtime, and this
is no longer sustainable. For 2023/24, it is proposed that $86K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund a 1.0 FTE
senior accountant position.

Over the past 12 months, all purchasing department staff have left the school district to pursue opportunities
with other organizations. A new purchasing manager was hired in September 2022 after a lengthy recruitment
process. Recruitment efforts to fill the vacant senior contracts administrator position and the buyer position
have not been successful. The volume of contracts and competitive procurement that must be completed by the
department continues to increase, particularly for major capital projects and new food programs, and the lack
of professional staffing is impeding the school district’s ability to procure goods and services. This, in turn, is
resulting in project delays throughout the organization, not receiving goods and services when they are needed,
and risk of incurring higher costs due to missed cost saving opportunities achievable through timely competitive
procurement processes.

In order to meet the changing procurement needs of our organization and potentially attract qualified procurement
staff that can complete some of the competitive procurement and contracting processes on behalf of the school
district, it is proposed that the 1.0 FTE senior contracts administrator position be replaced with a 1.0 FTE assistant
procurement manager for a net incremental on-going cost of $34K.

Highly experienced payroll department staft are expected to retire over the next year. To support succession
planning for anticipated retirements and ensure continuity of effective payroll and benefits administration, it is
proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund a 0.25 FTE payroll and benefits administrator.

It is proposed that $106K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund a 1.0 FTE accountant and 0.25 FTE payroll and benefits administrator, and
further it is proposed that $34K be allocated on an ongoing basis to replace a 1.0 FTE senior contracts administrator with a 1.0 FTE assistant
procurement manager position.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Other Operational Savings

Services, supplies, utilities, and release time for district initiatives budgets were reviewed, and savings were
identified as follows:

* education leadership — services, supplies, and substitutes ($3K ongoing and $70K one-time)

* international education — services and supplies ($20K one-time)

*  business operations — services and supplies ($7K ongoing)

e human resources — services and supplies, and substitutes ($28K ongoing and $2K one-time)

*  school allocations for continuing education, online learning, and alternate education — services and
supplies ($19K ongoing and $1K one-time)

* transportation — services ($13K ongoing)

It is proposed that operational savings of $0.16 million be achieved by reducing the budget allocations for education leadership ($3K ongoing and
$70K one-time), international education ($20K one-time), business operations ($7K ongoing), human resources ($28K ongoing and $2K one-time),
school allocations ($19K ongoing and $1K one-time), and transportation ($13K ongoing).

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 53
Public Agenda Package Page 69



4.0 Student Transportation

Within the School Act, there is no requirement for the board to provide student school bus transportation
service to and from school. The Ministry of Education and Child Care provides $186K specific funding for
student transportation. In previous years, the board decided to use operating funds to provide subsidized student
transportation for eligible students to their catchment area school.

The school district defines eligible students for regular student transportation as:

*  Resident primary students (grades K-3) and their siblings attending the same school who live farther than
4 kilometers from their catchment area school;

*  All other resident students (grades 4-12) who live farther than 4.8 kilometers from their catchment area school.

In 2022/23, the school district provided regular student transportation services to 195 eligible riders and 61
courtesy riders on six bus routes for a cost of $298K ($1,234 per student). An additional 42 eligible riders and
2 courtesy riders were transported on buses for students with special needs on four bus routes, three of which
require chaperones, for a cost of $283K ($6,893 per student). Transportation costs are only partially offset by
transportation fees collected from all riders, totalling $85K.

It is proposed that transportation fees be increased as outlined in the table below. Eligible low-income families
that use SD42 busing may apply for a transportation fee waiver as provided for under Policy 9801 Fees Hardship.

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
Transportation Fees
Eligible Courtesy Eligible | Courtesy | Eligible | Courtesy Eligible | Courtesy | Eligible | Courtesy
First Child $315 $315 $330 $400 $347 $420 $364 $4aa $383 $463
Second Child $315 $315 $330 $400 $347 $420 $364 $441 $383 $463
Third Child + $100 $100 $105 $130 $110 $135 $115 $140 $120 $145

For 2023/24, it is estimated that five buses for regular transportation ($307K - 235 riders). It should be noted
that student transportation is a contracted service, and the school district has initiated the process for selecting

a student transportation provider for future years. The actual cost under the new contract is not yet known.
Transportation costs are only partially offset by the proposed transportation fees collected from riders, totalling
$65K. It is proposed that regular student transportation be funded on a one-time basis in 2023/24 ($242K). A
review will be undertaken during the year to determine the need for and the long-term viability of regular student
transportation services beyond 2023/24.

It is proposed that transportation fees for 2023/24 - 2026/27 be increased as outlined in the table above (estimated revenue $70K). It is further
proposed that $242K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the provision of regular student transportation services in 2023/24.

5.0 Implementation of Strategic Facilities Plan

The Strategic Facilities Plan was adopted in March 2022 and is the result of a comprehensive review and public
engagement process. The Strategic Facilities Plan clearly identifies capital needs that are not funded by the
province as part of the capital plan. These include temporary new classroom spaces, sustainability upgrades and
the renewal of facilities other than schools. The board approved capital investment recommendations included
in this plan should be considered for funding before any locally generated funds are allocated to support major
capital projects that are fully eligible for provincial capital funding.

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

The first priority is to ensure that sufficient space is available for the projected increased student enrolment in
the school district over the next four years. It is estimated that by 2026/27 the school district will have to spend
$4.11 million on new temporary classrooms and repurposing of existing school space. The second priority is

to implement the sustainability measures outlined in the plan ($0.61 million). The third priority is to fund the
renewal of other facilities ($2.00 million).

Local Capital Funding

($ millions) 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27 Total Funding | Required
New Temporary Classroom Setup $0.66 $1.35 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $411 $2.86 $1.25
Sustainability Upgrades 0.09 0.40 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.61 0.58 0.03
Other Facilities Renewal 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 2.00 - 2.00
Total Funding Required $1.52 $2.10 $0.96 $1.45 $114 $6.72 $3.44 $3.28

54 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 70



New Facilities

New Temporary Classroom Space

Since 2016/17, our school district has experienced a significant increase in student enrolment. This has led to

a shortage of classroom space and the need to add portable classrooms to accommodate the growing student
population. In response to this need, in the 2022/23 budget the Board approved that for the next four years any
available operating surplus be transferred to local capital to be allocated first to maintain a contingency reserve
of minimum of 1% of budgeted operating expenditures ($1.85 million) and second to fund New Temporary
Classroom Setup — up to a maximum of $2.71 million.

Every year, a review of space utilization is conducted at both elementary and secondary levels to assess the current
utilization of facilities and determine potential areas for improvement. Based on this review, for September 2022,
two portable classrooms were added, one at Golden Ears Elementary and one at Harry Hooge Elementary. For
September 2023, four portable classrooms will be added to elementary schools in the central capital zone and
additional classroom spaces will be created through relocation of district programs, change in use of existing
spaces and renovations to create specialized spaces. It is estimated that by the end of 2023/24 the full allocation
of $2.71 million will be spent.

By 2026/27, K-12 enrolment in our schools is estimated to increase by 1,012 students. This increased enrolment
will be accommodated by managing enrolment to ensure optimal utilization of available school space, opening
an expanded Eric Langton Elementary school in 2025, opening an expanded Harry Hooge Elementary school
in 2026, and by creating new temporary spaces through the investments planned for 2022/23 and 2023/24.

In addition, it is estimated that by 2026/27 up to an additional four portable classrooms would be required to
accommodate the projected enrolment increase ($1.40 million).

Capital Cost Share

The 2022 provincial budget identified that capital infrastructure spending in BC will be financed through a
combination of sources:

* direct borrowing (debt financing)

*  operating cash surplus

*  cost sharing with partners (e.g. federal government, regional hospital districts)

*  partnerships with the private sector (public-private partnerships)

The Ministry of Education and Child Care K-12 Public Education Accumulated Operating Surplus Policy identifies
that boards may restrict operating surplus to satisfy capital project cost share expectations at the time the project is
brought forward for funding approval. In the 2022/23 budget the Board approved the allocation of $0.70 million
of local capital towards funding the replacement of the existing Eric Langton Elementary school and an addition of
215 spaces with neighbourhood learning centre space and a Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy.

The Ministry of Education and Child Care has not advised school district staff of any required capital cost
sharing for major capital projects that have been approved to proceed to business case development.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Sustainability

The school district has been carbon neutral for 10 years. This has been achieved through a combination of energy
efficiency, increased use of renewable energy, and carbon offsets. As part of that carbon neutral commitment, the
school district developed a Strategic Facilities Plan that includes environmental sustainability measures to further
reduce emissions from facilities, school district operations, and vehicle fleet.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District will continue to pursue capital investments that will result in
reducing greenhouse gas emissions and support environmental sustainability education initiatives. The table below
summarizes Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) energy efficiency measures to be implemented
over the next four years. The one-time investment of $0.51 million is estimated to generate ongoing annual utilities
savings of $0.15 million, which can be used to fund other school district strategic priorites.

BC Hydro currently has a Continuous Optimization Program that allows building owners to access energy study
funding. BC Hydro will cover 50%-100% of the cost of the study based on the consultant proposal fee and
the building area for the building assessed. This study will outline a list of energy conservation measures with a

payback of less than three (3) years.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 55
Public Agenda Package Page 71



The building owner will then have a responsibility to fund the implementation of these measures up to $0.25 per
square foot of building area for each individual building. The project list below outlines the buildings we plan

to assess through the BC Hydro Continuous Optimization Program and were chosen based on the most recent
boiler or HVAC capital upgrades. There is a risk that BC Hydro will not fund the Continuous Optimization
Program in which case the Local Capital Reserve allocation must be increased by $0.10 million.

The energy study created during the Continuous Optimization Program could outline some additional measures that
would have a payback of more than three years, like the Thomas Haney Secondary project noted below. As we proceed

with the studies, we will update this list to include additional sustainability upgrades that are fiscally sustainable.

YEAR PLANNED SCHOOL PROJECT NAME TOTAL PROJECTED COST BC HYDRO GRANT SAVINGS PER YEAR
Albion Elementary HVAC Optimization $20,860 $5,860 $12,500
2024 Garibaldi Secondary HVAC Optimization $54,000 $21,000 $20,000
Thomas Haney Secondary HVAC Re-commissioning $350,000 $0 $21,000

and Optimization
Westview Secondary HVAC Optimization $41,000 $21,000 $20,000
2025 Yennadon Elementary HVAC Optimization $20,000 $6,000 $10,000
Maple Ridge Elementary HVAC Optimization $20,000 $6,000 $10,000
Maple Ridge Secondary HVAC Optimization $40,000 $21,000 $20,000
2026 Fairview Elementary HVAC Optimization $20,000 $6,000 $10,000
Harry Hooge Elementary HVAC Optimization $20,000 $6,000 $10,000
2027 Riverside Centre HVAC Optimization $20,000 $6,000 $10,000
Edith McDermott Elementary | HVAC Optimization $20,000 $6,000 $10,000
Estimated Total $625,860 $104,860 $153,500

Other Facilities

The Ministry of Education and Child Care does not fund the construction or upgrades made to administrative
and maintenance facilities. Over the next twenty years, all school district administrative buildings will require
major renovations, expansion, and upgrades. In order to support this future capital need, it is recommended that
the school district allocate funds, on an annual basis, within local capital reserve for this purpose. The current
estimated deferred maintenance for these facilities and the Facilities Condition Index (FCI) is summarized in the
following table.

S DEFERRED

.-g il MAINTENANCE COST

% District Education Office 0.80 $3,116,449

e District Maintenance Office 0.33 $944,697

g Riverside Centre 0.52 $4,353113
TOTAL $8,414,259

A -

As part of the Strategic Facilities Plan the board approved a recommendation that the school district allocate
funds, on an annual basis, within local capital reserve to fund major renovations, expansion, and upgrades

for school district administrative buildings not funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care. In the
2022/23 budget, the board approved that up to $1.60 million be allocated from future years’ available surplus,
not needed for temporary new spaces and sustainability, to support the renewal of school district administrative
buildings. It is proposed that this maximum allocation be increased to $2.0 million.

It is proposed that for the next four years any available operating surplus be transferred to local capital to be allocated in accordance with the
priority funding list noted below:

1. Contingency Reserve for Local Capital — maintain a minimum of 1% of budgeted operating expenditures ($2.01 million);
2. New Classroom Setup — increase from a current maximum allocation of $2.71 million to $4.11 million;

3. Sustainability Upgrades — decrease to a maximum allocation of $0.61 million; and

4. Other Facilities Renewal- increase to a maximum allocation of $2.0 million.

56 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 72



6.0 One-Time Use of Surplus and Contingency Reserve Funds

The Ministry of Education and Child Care is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from
extraordinary circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To
discharge this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus, which
will be used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3% of operating
expenditures shall be maintained ($2.01 million to $6.03 million of proposed 2023/24 operating expenditures).
The current balance of $1.85 million is held in local capital and equates to 0.92% of proposed 2023/24 operating

expenditures. An increase to the contingency reserve of $0.16 million is proposed to meet the 1% minimum.

In order to achieve a balanced operating fund budget, it is proposed that $1.08 million of 2022/23 available operating
surplus be used. Any additional available surplus that will be realized in 2022/23 will be utilized to increase the
contingency reserve and fund the capital needs identified in this budget.

It is proposed that $1.08 million of 2022/23 available operating surplus be carried forward to 2023/24 to assist in funding the 2023/24 operating
budget, and that $0.31 million of 2022/23 available operating surplus be utilized to top up the contingency reserve by $0.16 million and the new
classroom setup by $0.15 million.

FIGURE 1: Preliminary Operating Budget Changes 2023/24
2023/24 BUDGET IMPACT

BUDGET CHANGES

Salaries & Supplies, Revenue/
Benefits Services & Other Surplus

ONGOING BUDGET CHANGES

Support for School Growth Plans

Education Leadership

Secondary Administration Staffing 013 $15,472 $- $- $15,472
013 15,472 15,472

Support for Operational Plans

Ridge Meadows College
Staffing - General Clerk (0.14) (9,542) (9,542) m
Staffing - Program Chair (0.50) (45,226) (450) (45,676)

International Education éﬂ
Staffing - General Clerk 1.00 59,999 59,999 3
Staffing - Program Coordinator (1.00) (105,043) (1,400) (106,443) ;
Short-Term Program (9,737) (41,346) 126,666 75,583 ‘g"

Business Operations =
Senior Contracts Administrator 1.00 83,974 83,974
Assistant Procurement Manager (1.00) (116,758) (1,400) (118,158)

Other Operational Savings
Education Leadership 1,212 1,836 3,048
Human Resources 4,000 23,900 27,900
Business Operations 7,465 7,465
School Allocations 18,779 18,779
Transportation 13,000 13,000

(0.64) (137121) 20,384 126,666 9,929

Transportation

Student Transportation 4,900 4900
4,900 4,900
Total Ongoing Budget Changes (0.52) $(121,649) $20,384 $131,566 $30,301

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 57
Public Agenda Package Page 73




ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

FIGURE 1: Preliminary Operating Budget Changes 2023/24 continued

BUDGET CHANGES

ONE-TIME BUDGET CHANGES
Support for School Growth Plans

2023/24 BUDGET IMPACT

Salaries &
Benefits

Supplies, Services
& Other

Revenue

Literacy (1.00) $(128,428) $(20,000) $- $(148,428)
Numeracy (20,000) (20,000)
Early Learning - StrongStart (1.67) (59,883) (59,883)
Secondary Assessment Committee (18,000) (18,000)
Safe and Caring Schools
School Based Staffing at Riverside Centre 0.50 61,890 61,890
School Based Staffing at Secondary (2.57) (318,607) (318,607)
Racial Inclusivity and Equity (0.80) (97,646) (110,000) (207,646)
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 190,139 190,139
Elementary Administration Staffing - 73,015 73,015
School Staffing (1.24) (25,534) (25,534)
(6.79) (323,054) (150,000) - (473,054)
Learning Services
Supporting Early Intervention Inclusionary Programming
Collaborative Teaching (8.00) (990,229) (990,229)
Instructional Bank (820,000) (820,000)
Education Assistant Training (50,000) (50,000)
School Psychologist Assessment 1.50 170,761 (170,761) -
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 990,229 990,229
(6.50) (649,239) (220,761) - (870,000)
Support for Operational Plans
Indigenous Education (20,000) (20,000)
Before and After School Programming 0.20 20,872 20,872
Human Resources
Disability Management Administrator (1.00) (90,451) (900) (91,351)
Health and Safety Human Resources Assistant (1.00) (80,007) (900) (80,907)
Dispatch Coordinator (0.74) (59,385) (59,385)
Technology Support - IT Staffing (2.00) (202,470) (1,200) (203,670)
Business Operations
Senior Accountant (1.00) (85,858) (85,858)
Payroll Succession Planning (0.25) (20,016) (20,016)
Other Operational Savings
Education Leadership 37,896 32,415 70,31
International Education 20,000 20,000
Human Resources 2,480 2,480
School Supply Allocations 1,400 1,400
(5.79) (479,419) 33,295 - (446,124)
Transportation
Student Transportation (307,244) 64,800 (242,444)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 1,080,220 1,080,220
Total One-Time Budget Changes (19.08) (1,451,712) (644,710) 1,145,020 (951,402)
TOTAL BUDGET CHANGES (19.60) $(1,573,361) $(624,326)  $1,276,586 $(921,101)

58 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Public Agenda Package Page 74



2023/24 Preliminary Operating Budget Summary

2023/24 Operating Budget Revenue

The majority of school district revenues are received from the provincial government in the form of the Ministry
of Education and Child Care operating grant and other provincial grants (92.92%). The level of provincial
funding consequently has a significant impact on the educational services and programs that can be offered.

Because the primary determinant of provincial funding is enrolment, a forecasted decline or increase in
enrolment affects programs and services. Outside of provincial grants, international education and other tuition
fees are the primary source of revenue, which accounts for 5.05% of total revenue. The projected operating
budget revenue for 2023/24 is $201.15 million and the projected appropriated surplus to be used in 2023/24 is
$1.08 million for a total revenue available of $202.58 million. See figure 2.

m 2023/24 OPERATING BUDGET REVENUE BY SOURCE ($ millions)

PROVINCIAL AND OTHER GRANTS $188.23 (92.92%)

TUITION $10.23 (5.05%)
RENTAL & LEASES  $0.80 (0.40%)
= INVESTMENT INCOME $1.20 (0.59%)

iOTHER REVENUE 1.04 (0.51%)

APPROPRIATED SURPLUS $1.08 (0.53%)

2023/24 Operating Budget Expenditures

The projected operating expenses, including proposed budget changes, total $202.58 million, which results in a
balanced operating budget.

86.10% of the operating budget will be spent on instruction-related costs. This includes school-based teachers,
education assistants, school administrators, and school-based support staff and supplies.

Operations and maintenance accounts for 9.37%, district administration is 3.50%, and transportation is 0.31%. The
remaining 0.72% is spent on capital asset purchases and other transfers to local capital for capital asset purchases.

91.67% of the budget is spent on salaries and benefits, while services, supplies, utilities, and capital assets purchased
represent 8.33%. The graphs below show the allocation of expenses by function and type of expenditure.

m 2023/24 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENDITURES m 2023/24 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENDITURES

BY FUNCTION BY TYPE

($ millions) ($ millions)

=
-
3
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

INSTRUCTION $174.43 (86.10%) - SALARIES $148.07 (73.08%)

/

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
$18.99 (9.37%)
—— BENEFITS $37.65 (18.59%)

— DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION $7.09 (3.50%)

% TRANSPORTATION $0.62 (0.31%)

CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED AND
OTHER $1.45 (0.72%)

™. SERVICES & SUPPLIES $12.68 (6.26%)

\\ UTILITIES $2.73 (1.35%)
CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED AND OTHER $1.45 (0.72%)

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 59
Public Agenda Package Page 75



FIGURE 5: Summary of 2023/24 Operating Revenue and Expenses

ONGOING ONE-TIME PRELIMINARY

BASE BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET % CHANGE

CHANGES CHANGES BUDGET

Operating Revenue by Source

Grants

Provincial Grants - MECC $187,570,945 $- $- $187,570,945 0.00%

Provincial Grants - Other 318,800 318,800 0.00%

Federal 341,407 341,407 0.00%
Total Grants 188,231,152 - - 188,231,152 0.00%
Tuition 10,100,007 126,666 10,226,673 1.25%
Other Revenue 975,374 4,900 64,800 1,045,074 715%
Rentals and Leases 801,604 801,604 0.00%
Investment Income 1,197,224 1,197,224 0.00%
Total Operating Revenue 201,305,361 131,566 64,800 201,501,727 0.10%

Operating Expense by Type

Salaries

Teachers 85,980,738 (11,954) 358,836 86,327,620 0.40%
Principals and Vice Principals 9,649,798 (221,145) 9,428,653 (2.29%)
Educational Assistants 23,810,051 731,591 24,541,642 3.07%
Support Staff 14,480,524 (102,720) 74,047 14,451,851 (0.20%)
Other Professionals 6,240,430 222,095 199,077 6,661,602 6.75%
Substitutes 6,636,401 (7,292) 30,951 6,660,060 0.36%
Total Salaries 146,797,942 100,129 1,173,357 148,071,428 0.87%
Employee Benefits 37,350,550 21,520 278,355 37,650,425 0.80%
Total Salaries and Benefits 184,148,492 121,649 1,451,712 185,721,853 0.85%

Services and Supplies
Services 6,274,320 (5,010) 249,261 6,518,571 3.89%
— Student Transportation 390,716 (13,000) 305,844 683,560 74.95%
'-g Professional Development and Travel 866,543 84 50,785 917,412 5.87%
5 Rentals and Leases 2,000 2,000 0.00%
§ Dues and Fees 154,811 (270) 154,541 (017%)
g Insurance 878,478 4,387 882,865 0.50%
= Supplies 3,491,634 (6,845) 39,090 3,523,879 0.92%
m Utilities 2,725,718 2,725,718 0.00%
Total Services and Supplies 14,784,220 (20,384) 644,710 15,408,546 4.22%
Total Operating Expenses 198,932,712 101,265 2,096,422 201,130,399 110%

Interfund and Capital Assets Purchased from Operating

Transfer to Local Capital Reserve 1,071,082 1,071,082 0.00%
Capital Assets Purchased from Operating 380,466 380,466 0.00%
Total Interfund and Capital Assets Purchased from Operating 1,451,548 - - 1,451,548 0.00%
Projected Operating Surplus (Deficit) for the year 921,101 30,301 (2,031,622) (1,080,220)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 1,080,220 1,080,220
Projected Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year $921,101 $30,301 $(951,402) $-

60 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 76



2023/24 Operating and CEF Budget Staffing

The projected full-time equivalent staffing, including proposed budget changes, totals 2,082.32 FTE, an increase
of 81.39 FTE from the ongoing 2022/23 operating budget and 12.04 FTE from the 2022/23 actual CEF staffing.
This increase is principally owed to the following:

* Teachers: An increase of 15.15 FTE teacher stafling required to meet collective agreement mandated non-
enrolling ratios and class size and composition, an increase of 3.25 FTE for additional elementary prep time,
an increase of 0.25 FTE Aboriginal resource teacher and 13.55 FTE due to budget changes.

* Principals/Vice Principals: 1.0 FTE vice principal ongoing increase due to increased elementary student
enrolment, one-time 1.70 FTE vice principal elementary to be funded from CEF overhead in 2023/24, and
0.38 FTE of other proposed one-time changes.

* Other Professionals, Exempt, District P/VPs: A one-time continuation of 1.0 FTE Aboriginal
education VP, ongoing increases of 0.50 FTE Ridge Meadows College program chair, 1.0 FTE program
coordinator in International Education, and 1.0 FTE assistant procurement manager as well as one-time
increases of 2.0 FTE due to human resources health and safety reorganization (1.0 FTE health and safety
assistant, 1.0 FTE disability management coordinator), 0.38 FTE VP racial inclusivity, 1.0 FTE database
programmer offset by a 0.20 FTE Before and After School program manager one-time allocation to the
Community LINK fund.

* Educational Assistants: An ongoing increase 39.0 FTE education assistants and 1.0 FTE Aboriginal
support worker, as well as a one-time increase of 1.67 FTE early child educators.

* Support Staff: An increase 1.0 FTE lunch hour supervisors due to enrolment, an increase of 0.14 FTE
general clerk, and one-time proposals of 0.78 FTE.

OPERATING AND CEF BUDGET STAFFING

2022/23 2023/24 2023/24 | Operating 2023/24 2023/24
. . 2023/24 .
Staffing FTE Ongoing Base Budget Base Budget Preliminary CEF Budaet Preliminary
Staffing Changes Budget Changes | Operating Budget 9 Budget

Teachers 84736 18.65 866.01 13.55 879.56 167.55 1,0471

Principals/Vice Principals 57.42 1.00 58.42 (2.08) 56.34 170 58.04

Other Professionals, Exempt, District P/VPs 53.75 1.00 54.75 5.68 60.43 60.43 m

Educational Assistants 529.36 40.00 569.36 1.67 571.03 571.03 o

Support Staff 335.24 114 336.38 0.78 33716 1.55 338.71 §

Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 S?_J

Total 1,830.13 6179  1,891.92 19.60 1,911.52 170.80 2,082.32 g
S

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 61
Public Agenda Package Page 77



Special Purpose Funds Budget

The special purpose funds budget includes revenue and expenditures related to grants received from third parties
that have restrictions on how they may be spent. Special purpose funds consist of targeted funding allocated

to school districts for a specific purpose. The annual funding received varies from year to year and Ministry of
Education and Child Care funding is not always confirmed in a timely manner.

Pursuant to Sections 156(4) and (5) of the School Act, each special purpose fund must be accounted for in
accordance with the terms of that special purpose fund. Treasury Board Restricted Contribution Regulation
198/2011, issued in November 2011, defines a restricted contribution as “a contribution that is subject to a
legislative or contractual stipulation or restriction as to its use other than a contribution or part of a contribution
that is of, or for the purpose of acquiring, land.”

The following grants meet the definition of a restricted contribution per Treasury Board Regulation 198/2011:

e Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF)

* Learning Improvement Fund (LIF)

* Annual Facility Grants (AFG) (excluding amounts paid via bylaw certificates of approval)

* Ofhcial Languages in Education Programs (OLEP)

* Feeding Futures School Food Programs (FFSFP or School Food Programs)

e Community LINK

* Early Learning Programs and Projects, including StrongStart; Ready, Set, Learn; Changing Results for Young
Children; Strengthening Early Years to Kindergarten Transitions; Early Care and Learning

* Mental Health in Schools

* First Nation Student Transportation

* Youth Education Support Fund

* Scholarships and Bursaries

e School Generated Funds (restricted contributions only)

* Earnings and disbursements of endowments (excluding capital)

* Investment income earned on any of the above funds

Operating and capital funding cannot be transferred to special purpose funds. The following table summarizes

deferred contributions, revenue, and expenses by object for special purpose funds - actuals for years 2019/20 to
2021/22 and budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $2.38 $1.38 $1.56 $1.76 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
Received Contributions
.§ Provincial Grants - MECC 1514 2237 21.65 24.56 23.59 23.59 23.59 23.59
§ Other 3.51 2.25 3.54 5.52 5.09 5.09 5.09 5.09
.g Investment Income 0.04 0.01
=
o Total Contributions Received 18.69 24.62 25.20 30.08 28.68 28.68 28.68 28.68
L Less: Allocated to Revenue or Recovered by MECC (19.69) (24.44) (25.00) (30.61) (28.68) (28.68) (28.68) (28.68)
m Deferred Revenue, end of year 1.38 1.56 1.76 1.23 1.23 1.23 1.23 1.23

Allocated to Revenue

Provincial Grants 15.32 22.30 21.61 24.83 23.59 23.59 23.59 23.59

Other Revenue 379 214 3.38 5.78 5.09 5.09 5.09 5.09

Investment Income 0.03 0.01

Total Allocated to Revenue 1914 24.44 25.00 30.61 28.68 28.68 28.68 28.68
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 13.32 18.32 18.81 22.24 21.48 21.48 21.48 21.48

Service and Supplies 4.80 3.20 5.41 8M 6.82 6.82 6.82 6.82

Total Expenses 1812 21.52 24.22 30.35 28.30 28.30 28.30 28.30
Capital Purchases and Other 1.02 2.92 0.78 0.26 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38
Total Expenses and Capital Purchases 19.14 24.44 25.00 30.61 28.68 28.68 28.68 28.68
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

Source: 2019/20 to 2021/22 Audited Financial Statements, amended budget for 2022/23, and annual budgets for 2023/24 to 2026/27.

62 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 78



Special Purpose Funds Background Information

This section presents a detailed analysis of the individual special purpose funds that are maintained by the Maple
Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District, and their impact on budget.

Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF)

On March 10, 2017, the Ministry of Education, the BC Public Schools Employers Association and the BC
Teachers’ Federation ratified a Memorandum of Agreement pursuant to Letter of Understanding (LoU) No. 17,
to the 2013-2019 BCPSEA-BCTF Provincial Collective Agreement. The memorandum of agreement fully and
finally resolves all matters related to the implementation of the Supreme Court of Canada decision from the fall
of 2016. This agreement has significantly changed the context for public education.

The ratification of this agreement resulted in the establishment of the Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) to
address the additional teacher and corresponding overhead costs throughout the province associated with this
memorandum of agreement. The school district is required to record and report the actual costs and the amount
allocated may be adjusted to reflect the actual costs incurred. The following table summarizes the CEF allocations
received by the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District from 2018/19 to 2023/24.

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Actual A (TE] Actual Actual Budget Budget

CEF - Teachers FTE 10110 104.30 117.60 155.76 155.61 153.01
CEF - Teachers Funding $9.85 $1014 $11.53 $16.36 $17.23 $18.17
CEF - Overhead 0.82 0.82 073 073 075 0.80
CEF - Remedy 1.36 175 118 1.60 218

TOTAL CEF Funding $12.03 $12.7 $13.44 $18.69 $20.16 $18.97

For 2023/24, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a preliminary CEF
allocation of $18.97 million sufficient to fund an estimated 153.01 FTE teachers ($18.17 million) and
overhead costs ($0.80 million).

Adjustments to district allocations may be made once final fall 2023 staffing is known, especially if it
is determined that a particular school district received more funding than was required. Final 2023/24
allocations will be confirmed at the same time as the operating grant recalculation in December 2023.

Preliminary Staffing Plan ﬂlﬁ

The restored MRTA collective agreement language includes changes to non-enrolling staffing generating ratios =
and class size limits as outlined in the tables below. ;
District Non-Enrolling Ratios for Q;J
MECC Funded Students 4z
Teacher-Librarians 1:702 §

Counsellors 1:693

Learning Assistance Teachers 1:462

Special Education Resource 1:249

ELL Teachers 1:33.3

Classroom teacher staffing is allocated using student enrolment driven formulas. The formulas for allocating
teacher staffing under the operating fund and under the CEF by grade level are detailed in the table below. Prep

time for teachers is added over and above these calculations.

Elementary Restored Class Size

K 20
K-1 split 20
1-3 22
3-4 split 24
4-7 28
4-7 multi age 26

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 63
Public Agenda Package Page 79



"Secondary" English 28
Home Economics 24
Junior Science 28
Senior Science 24
Computer 24
Life Skills 26
Technical Ed. Lab. (I.E. Lab) 22
Special Education: High Incidence 15
Special Education: Low Incidence 10
Any other class 30

The School Act-stipulated class-size limits and restored class sizes are also in the table below.

School Act Class Collective Agreement
Size Restored Class Size
Kindergarten 1:22 1:20
Grade 1-3 1:24 1:22
Grade 4-7 1:30 1:28
Grade 8-12 1:30 Varies

The actual staffing required will not be confirmed until September 2023 when the actual student enrolment for 2023/24
is known. However, school staffing and organization must occur in May-June 2023. This means that the school district
will have to employ additional teachers before the additional CEF allocation is confirmed by the Ministry of Education
and Child Care. To manage this risk, a sufficient contingency reserve must be maintained for 2023/24.

The changes to non-enrolling ratios result in an additional estimated 38.56 FTE non-enrolling teachers. This
is comprised of increased teacher librarian, counselling, ELL, and support staffing. It is also estimated that an
additional 128.99 FTE teachers will need to be funded from the CEF to support the implementation of the lower
class sizes. However, 14.54 FTE will only be funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care after enrolment

changes and school organizations are confirmed in the fall.

For 2023/24, the teacher salary and benefits portion of the CEF will be used to fund 117.80 FTE classroom teachers and 35.21 FTE non-enrolling
teachers ($18.17 million). An additional allocation of $1.73 million is necessary (11.20 FTE classroom teachers and 3.34 FTE non-enrolling teachers) in
order to meet the provisions of the collective agreement. This additional staffing will be allocated contingent upon receipt of additional funding from
the Ministry of Education and Child Care in December 2023.

Support for the Implementation of Restored Collective Agreement Language

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

In order to support the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language, increases to budget
allocations for school administration, facilities maintenance, services and supplies, and substitute budgets are required.

CEF Teacher Replacement Costs

$0.39 million will be allocated from the overhead portion of the CEF to cover the estimated cost of substitutes for
the CEF-funded teachers. This represents an average of 4.7 replacement days per CEF funded teacher FTE.

Educational Leadership

The implementation of the restored collective agreement language requires the skillful control and management
of enrolment along with the careful follow-up and reporting of staffing and class organizations to the Ministry of
Education and Child Care. At the school level, the implementation of the restored collective agreement language
provisions has required significant attention and time on the part of school-based administrative staff.

64 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 80



Our experience during the past five years has shown that the added responsibilities associated with the restored
provisions have been very challenging in our schools. The added responsibilities and workload include but are not
limited to school organization with respect to class size and class composition provisions along with the management
of non-compliance/remedy provisions, non-enrolling staffing, and the restored provisions relating to staff committee
and school-based team.

It is proposed that an additional 1.70 FTE principal/vice principal administrative time continues to be allocated
on a one-time basis to elementary school-based administration staffing for the 2023/24 school year at a cost of
$0.27 million in support of managing restored collective agreement provisions.

Facilities and Other Implementation Costs

The implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language required significant changes to school district
facilities. The additional facilities space created resulted in additional costs for facilities maintenance. It is proposed that
$0.12 million will continue to be allocated from overhead portion of the Classroom Enhancement Fund to support
1.55 FTE custodial staff. Teacher professional development and remedy administration costs are $0.02 million.

Summary of 2023/24 Classroom Enhancement Fund Revenue and Expense

FTE Salaries & Benefits ST EEmES Revenue Total
& Other

Classroom Enhancement Fund Grant $18,969,373 $18,969,373
Estimated Additional Funding Required 1,727,337 1,727,337
Preliminary Staffing Plan 167.55 $(19,901,248) (19,901,248)
CEF Substitutes (388,035) (388,035)
Educational Leadership 170 (271,060) (271,060)
Facilities & Other Implementation Costs 1.55 (117,867) $(18,500) (136,367)
Total Classroom Enhancement Fund 170.80 $(20,678,210) $(18,500) $20,696,710 S-

Classroom Enhancement Fund 2019/20 to 2026/27

The table below summarizes the actual CEF revenue and expenses for 2019/20 to 2021/22 and projected revenue
and expense for 2022/23 to 2026/27. No changes are projected at this time.

(§ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

=1
S
)
=

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.55
Contributions Received 12.94 13.44 18.69 20.16 18.97 18.97 18.97 18.97
Investment Income Received 0.02 o’
Allocated to Revenue (12.96) (13.44) (18.69) (20.16) (18.97) (18.97) (18.97) (18.97) 3
Recovered (0.55) %
=S

Deferred Revenue, end of year - - o S a . . .

Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 12.94 13.44 18.69 20.16 18.97 18.97 18.97 18.97
Investment Income 0.02
Total Revenue 12.96 13.44 18.69 20.16 18.97 18.97 18.97 18.97
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 11.69 13.42 17.20 2014 18.95 18.95 18.95 18.95
Service and Supplies 0.97 0.01 1.30 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Total Expenses 12.66 13.43 18.50 20.16 18.97 18.97 18.97 18.97
Capital Purchases and Other 0.30 0.01 0.19 - - - - -
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $ $ $

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 65
Public Agenda Package Page 81



Learning Improvement Fund (LIF)

The Learning Improvement Fund (LIF) was established by the province for the purpose of providing additional
resources, specifically targeted to support complex classes that present challenging learning conditions. Starting
in 2018/19, the teacher portion of the fund was eliminated and the fund continues with only the support staff
component. For 2023/24, the LIF support staff component is $690,930 and no changes are projected for future
years. The funding is typically used to increase hours of work for education assistants.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.03 $0.01
Contributions Received 0.52 0.52 0.53 0.56 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69
Allocated to Revenue (0.54) (0.53) (0.53) (0.56) (0.69) (0.69) (0.69) (0.69)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.01 - - - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.56 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69
Total Revenue 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.56 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.56 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69
Total Expenses 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.56 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

66 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 82



Annual Facility Grant (AFG)

The Annual Facility Grant (AFG) was established to account for Ministry of Education and Child Care grants and
expenditures relating to annual facility maintenance projects. The province-wide AFG allocation for 2023/24 is
$147.10 million. The AFG allocation is comprised of both a special purpose fund allocation and a bylaw capital
allocation. This funding is first allocated to fund province-wide initiatives ($2.00 million for the Capital Asset
Management System) and the balance is distributed to school districts.

The AFG special purpose funding allocation for the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District for 2023/24 is
$517,597. The district’s contribution for the Capital Asset Management System is $44,051, leaving $473,546 to
be allocated by the board for facility maintenance projects. The AFG bylaw capital allocated to the Maple Ridge —
Pitt Meadows School District for 2023/24 is $2,722,339.

AFG funds may be spent for the purpose of:

* upgrading or replacing existing facility components throughout the expected economic life of an existing
capital asset;

* enhancing the service potential of an existing capital asset or a component of an existing capital asset by
correcting deficiencies in design or construction and unsafe conditions;

* significantly lowering the associated operating costs of an existing capital asset; or

* extending the life of an existing capital asset or a component of an existing capital asset beyond its original
life expectancy.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District is required to prepare an annual AFG spending plan and submit it to

the Ministry of Education and Child Care for approval on or before April 30, 2023. The following board-approved plan
includes the projects to be funded from the AFG and completed between April 1, 2023 and March 31, 2024.

Summary of 2023/24 Annual Facilities Grant Spending Plan

LOCATION PROJECT DESCRIPTION BUDGET | LOCATION PROJECT DESCRIPTION BUDGET

Blue Mountain Elementary Phase 1- Pretender Design - Boiler $43,000 || Albion Elementary Learning Environment Enhancement $21,000
Plant Upgrade
Davie Jones Elementary Phase 1- Pretender Design - Unit Vent 36,000 || Blue Mountain Elementary  Replace Flowguard DCW & DHW lines 138,000
replacements (8)
District Wide Capital Asset Management System 44,051 | | Blue Mountain Elementary  Fire Alarm System Replacement 35,000
District Wide ggi?tienE Pretender Design - Eterior 50,000 || District Wide Learning Environment Enhancement 181,000
Garibaldi Secondary Refinish Gymnasium Floors 35,000 || Garibaldi Secondary Parking Lot Paving Repairs 65,000 m
Garibaldi Secondary Replace Flooring & ACT in Cafeteria 38,000 || Golden Ears Elementary Wall Carpet Removal 50,000
=
Golden Ears Elementary Phase 1 - Pretender Design - Boiler 68,000 || Laity View Elementary Roof Upgrade - Section 9 410,000 S
Plant Upgrade =
) ian - Uni o
Highland Park Elementary Phase 1- Pretender Design - Unit Vent 90,000 || Laity View Elementary HVAC - Replace Roof Top Unit RTU-1 121,339 e
replacements (21) o
(=]
. - Phase 1- Pretender Design - Boiler . . g
Maintenance Building Plant Upgrade 40,000 || Maple Ridge Secondary Roof Upgrade - Sections 1-3 & 4 420,000 =
Maple Ridge Elementary 12z | - Pretender Design - Boiler 43,000 || Maple Ridge Secondary ~ Phase 2 - HVAC Unit Vent Replacement 593,000
Plant Upgrade
Thomas Haney Secondary  Replace Exterior Sign 5,546 || Thomas Haney Secondary  Great Hall Flooring Replacement 50,000
R IEE Metal Cladding Upgrade 25,000 || Thomas Haney Secondary Replace Sheet Flo.orlng Iﬂ.SIX 110,000
Elementary Classrooms on Science Wing
) Webster’s Corners . .
Total Special Purpose Fund $517,597 Elementary Replace Sanitary Force Main 100,000
Westview Secondary Front Entrance Flooring 50,000
Whonnock Elementary Roof Upgrade - Sections 1-3-4 & 5 230,000
Whonnock Elementary Replace Flowguard DCW and DHW lines 100,000
Yennadon Annex Learning Environment Enhancement 48,000
Total Capital Fund AFG $2,722,339

TOTAL AFG $3,239,936

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 67
Public Agenda Package Page 83



For budgeting purposes it is estimated that the Annual Facilities Grant will remain unchanged for the years
2024/25 to 2026/27.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.25
Contributions Received 0.53 0.52 0.51 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Allocated to Revenue (0.78) (0.52) (0.51) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52)

Deferred Revenue, end of year - - - - - o - -

Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 0.77 0.52 0.51 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Investment Income 0.01
Total Revenue 0.78 0.52 0.51 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.13 0.08 0.04 0.1 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Service and Supplies on 0.06 0.08 0.20 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Total Expenses 0.24 014 0.12 0.31 014 014 014 014
Capital Purchases and Other 0.54 0.38 0.39 0.21 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

Official Language Education Program (OLEP)

The Ministry of Education and Child Care administers federal funding intended to support incremental costs
resulting from offering French as a second official-language instruction in B.C. Under the last Canada-British
Columbia Agreement on Minority Language Education and Second Official Language Instruction 2020-2023,
funding for school districts is based on 2019/20 enrolments.

French funding is given under seven grants, and the school district is able to transfer funds within those grants.

All French funding is to be spent by June 30 of each year. The district receives 70% of the funding in the spring of
each year, and the 30% balance in the summer of the following year after it has submitted a report outlining how
the funds were spent and what benefits were derived from this funding.

We are currently waiting to receive information from the Ministry of Education and Child Care regarding the
funding the district will receive for future years. These projections are based on the assumption that OLEP
funding will remain unchanged from 2022/23 base allocation of $0.25 million.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.05 $0.05 $0.08
Contributions Received 0.26 0.23 0.27 0.50 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Allocated to Revenue (0.21) (0.23) (0.24) (0.58) (0.25) (0.25) (0.25) (0.25)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.05 0.05 0.08 - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 0.21 0.23 0.24 0.58 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Total Revenue 0.21 0.23 0.24 0.58 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 012 012 0 0.24 013 013 013 013
Service and Supplies 0.09 0.06 0.07 0.33 012 012 012 012
Total Expenses 0.21 0.18 0.18 0.57 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Capital Purchases and Other - 0.05 0.06 0.01
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

68 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 84



Feeding Futures School Food Programs Fund

Feeding Futures School Food Programs (FFSFP or School Food Programs) funding from the Ministry of
Education and Child Care is designed to address the top two barriers identified by schools in the province:
sustainable and consistent food funding and human resources.

Total School Food Programs funding for our school district in 2023/24 will be $1.90 million and is projected
to remain unchanged for future years. This is the first year of funding and the criteria for spending provided by
the MECC is intentionally flexible to provide school districts with time to develop a longer-term approach to
delivering school food programs.

The funding can be used:

* to address the immediate need of supporting students in a stigma and barrier-free manner;

e for food purchases, staffing up to one FTE for district school food program coordination and school based
support staffing;

* to enter into agreements for the provision of food services with non-profit organizations, local catering
companies and food suppliers/distributors.

The implementation of school food programs in our school district requires careful planning and consultation. The
School Food Program Plan will identify the programs that can be offered with the funding provided, including the
staffing, equipment, facilities and contracted services required. Certainly, our experience from the 2022/23 school
year with the Student and Family Affordability Fund has demonstrated the critical need for infrastructure inclusive of
centralized coordination/management and the need for staffing to actually deliver food programs at the school level.
In our school district we have been especially challenged when it comes to adequately staffing our schools for food
programs due to the very low/inequitable allocation that we receive for Community LINK funding compared to
many other school districts.

While the full plan is being developed it is proposed that $100K be allocated from the FFSEP grant on an
ongoing basis to fund the program manager position. It is also proposed that 180 hrs/wk (6.43 FTE) of child

and youth care worker staffing at a cost of $336K be funded on an ongoing basis from this grant to supplement
limited funding for child and youth care worker positions from Community LINK and existing district operating
to ensure that each elementary school is allocated a minimum of 28 hrs/wk to support the coordination/delivery
of food programs at each school. It is further proposed that 10 hrs/wk of additional cafeteria aide staffing be
allocated from this grant on an ongoing basis at a cost of $29K to both Westview Secondary and Pitt Meadows

Secondary to support food/meal programs as these two schools do not have teaching kitchens. m
—r
($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27 g
Actual Actual Y (TE] Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 3
Deferred Revenue, beginning of year nu—"
5]
Contributions Received 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 =X
o
Allocated to Revenue - - - (1.90) (1.90) (1.90) (1.90) S

Deferred Revenue, end of year

Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90
Total Revenue - - - - 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47
Service and Supplies 1.43 1.43 1.43 1.43
Total Expenses - - - - 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90

Capital Purchases and Other
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $ $ $

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 69
Public Agenda Package Page 85



Community LINK

Community LINK (Learning Includes Nutrition and Knowledge) funding from the Ministry of Education
and Child Care is designed to support the academic achievement and social functioning of vulnerable students.
Programs and services can include breakfast, lunch, and snack programs, academic supports, counselling, youth
workers, and after-school programs. Total Community LINK funding for 2023/24 will be $617,335 and is
projected to remain unchanged.

This grant funds 9.65 FTE child and youth care workers, 0.29 FTE teacher, 0.25 FTE vice principal, 0.2
FTE manager of before and after school programming, supplies for schools and support for before and after
school programming.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.02 $0.04 $0.07 $0.08
Contributions Received 0.55 0.57 0.58 0.59 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
Allocated to Revenue (0.53) (0.54) (0.57) (0.67) (0.62) (0.62) (0.62) (0.62)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.04 0.07 0.08 - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 0.53 0.54 0.57 0.67 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
Total Revenue 0.53 0.54 0.57 0.67 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.48 0.52 0.55 0.62 0.61 0.61 0.61 0.61
Service and Supplies 0.05 0.02 0.02 0.05 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Total Expenses 0.53 0.54 0.57 0.67 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

Early Learning Programs and Projects

As outlined in the Childcare BC Plan, the province is working to establish an integrated early learning and child
care (ELCC) system. The Ministry of Education and Child Care is providing special purpose funding for a variety
of early learning programs and projects as outlined in the following table for 2022/23 funding totaling $512,350.

Early Learnlr.ig Programs/ Description 2022./23
Projects Funding

Allows parents to participate with their young child (aged birth to five) in play-based early learning activities,
StrongStart including stories, music, and art. At no cost to families, this early learning drop-in program helps prepare children ~ $256,000
for success in kindergarten.

ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

Allows the district to facilitate community events targeted towards three-year-old children. The events are about
Ready, Set, Learn providing good information on how to support a young child’s early learning and development, and how to help 56,350
develop positive connections between families, the school system, and local community agencies.

A -

Changing Results for Young Partners with school districts and the United Way of the Lower Mainland to implement on-going collaborative

Children professional learning outcomes for children in the early learning years (birth through age eight). 6,000

Partners with district/community sites and is focused on developing guidelines, models, and district/site partner-
ships to ensure children and their families experience coherent transitions from community based early learning 19,000
experiences to kindergarten in schools.

Strengthening Early Years to
Kindergarten Transitions

Supports school districts in deepening their understanding of the landscape of Early Learning and Child Care (ELCC)
Early Care and Learning on school grounds and establishing and growing strong relationships with early years' service providers, community
Funding to School Districts (municipalities, child care partners, Indigenous people), and supports integrated planning for increased access and
school district capacity to expand access to affordable, quality child care on school grounds.

Total $512,350

175,000

These grants fund 6.33 FTE early childhood educators for StrongStart, 0.2 FTE teacher for Ready, Set, Learn,
0.55 FTE teacher and 1.0 FTE manager for Early Care and Learning Funding to school districts.

The funding for future years has not been announced. Projections for these programs and projects are
consolidated in the following table and are based on the assumption that funding will remain unchanged.

70 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 86



($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.03 $0.02 $0.03 $0.01
Contributions Received 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Allocated to Revenue (0.33) (0.31) (0.34) (0.53) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.02 0.03 0.01 - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 0.33 0.31 0.34 0.53 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Total Revenue 0.33 0.31 0.34 0.53 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.28 0.25 0.29 0.47 0.45 0.45 0.45 0.45
Service and Supplies 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Total Expenses 0.33 0.31 0.34 0.53 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

Mental Health in Schools

The Mental Health in Schools funding from the Ministry of Education and Child Care is desiﬁned to support
mental health and well-being promotion in our school community. Total Mental Health in Schools funding for
2022/23 was $51,000 and is projected to remain unchanged.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.03 $0.07 $0.08
Contributions Received 0.03 0.05 012 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
Allocated to Revenue (0.01) (0.11) (013) (0.05) (0.05) (0.05) (0.05)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.03 0.07 0.08 - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC - 0.01 011 0.13 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
Total Revenue - 0.01 01 013 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 m
Expenses —
Salaries and Benefits - 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 5
Service and Supplies - 0.01 0n 012 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 :
Total Expenses - 0.01 011 013 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 E
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $- %
=S

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 71
Public Agenda Package Page 87



First Nation Student Transportation

The 2022/23 Joint First Nation Student Transportation Plans (Joint Plans) submitted by First Nations and
School Districts has been approved. Total First Nation Student Transportation funding for 2022/23 was $68,984
(comprised of to/from school funding of $62,095 and extracurricular funding of $6,889) and is projected to
remain unchanged.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.01 $0.01 $0.02
Contributions Received 0.01 - 0.01 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Allocated to Revenue - - (0.09) (0.07) (0.07) (0.07) (0.07)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.01 0.01 0.02 - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC - - - 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Total Revenue - - - 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits - - - - - R R R

Service and Supplies - 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Total Expenses - - - 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

Youth Education Support Fund

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District is a registered charity. Donations received from community
members are recorded in the Youth Education Support Fund (YES Fund). The funds raised are used to support
programs and initiatives throughout the school district, which include playground equipment, breakfast, and hot
lunch programs, and other school-specific programs.

As the funding for the Youth Education Support Fund is based on community donations, the funding amount
for future years is difficult to estimate and our assumption is that contributions received will not change.

i Actual Actual Y (TE] Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
g Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.17 $0.15 $0.23 $0.26
.g Contributions Received 0.34 0.36 0.37 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
i.|E. Allocated to Revenue (0.36) (0.28) (0.34) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.15 0.23 0.26 - - - - -
m Revenues
Other Revenue 0.35 0.28 0.34 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Total Revenue 0.35 0.28 0.34 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits - - - - - R R R

Service and Supplies 0.21 0.15 0.27 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Total Expenses 0.21 015 0.27 0.25 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Capital Purchases and Other 014 0413 0.07 0.01
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

72  Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 88



Scholarships and Bursaries

Scholarships and bursaries are established and awarded through the generosity of individuals and corporations
in our community. The scholarships and bursaries administered by the school district range from memorials to
honour the passing of a loved one, to corporations and individuals wanting to give back to the community.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District administers over 30 different scholarships and bursaries. It is
estimated that contributions received will remain the same in future years.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $0.18 $0.16 $0.16 $0.17 $0.17 $0.17 $0.17 $0.17
Contributions Received 0.02 0.03 0.04 017 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Allocated to Revenue (0.04) (0.03) (0.03) (0.17) (0.03) (0.03) (0.03) (0.03)

Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.16 0.16 017 0.17 0.17 0.17 0.17 0.17

Revenues
Other Revenue 0.04 0.03 0.03 017 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Total Revenue 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.17 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

Expenses

Salaries and Benefits - - - - - R R

Service and Supplies 0.04 0.03 0.03 017 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

Total Expenses 0.04 0.03 0.03 017 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-
School Generated Funds

This fund represents the accumulated funds held by individual schools. Each school has its own bank account and
records the funds received and disbursed throughout the year. These funds are raised at the school level through
fundraising, cafeteria revenue, school store revenue, and various other activities. The school generated funds are
intended to be used to fund activities that directly benefit the students in the school.

($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

=1
S
)
=

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year $115 $0.90 $0.93 $1.05 $1.05 $1.05 $1.05 $1.05 o
w
Contributions Received 315 1.86 314 5.35 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 @
—
Allocated to Revenue (3.40) (1.83) (3.02) (5.35) (4.80) (4.80) (4.80) (4.80) g
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.90 0.93 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05
Revenues
Other Revenue 3.40 1.83 3.02 5.35 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80
Total Revenue 3.40 1.83 3.02 5.35 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.08 0.03 0.07 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Service and Supplies 3.28 179 291 5.24 470 470 470 470
Total Expenses 3.36 1.82 2.98 5.33 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80
Capital Purchases and Other 0.04 0.01 0.04 0.02
Net Revenue (Expense) $- $- $- $- $- $ $ $

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 73
Public Agenda Package Page 89



Capital Fund Budget

The Capital Fund includes capital expenditures related to land, buildings (purchases and enhancements),
computer hardware and software, vehicles and equipment that are funded from Ministry of Education and Child
Care capital grants (bylaw capital, Ministry of Education and Child Care restricted capital), land capital, local
capital, the operating fund, and special purpose funds. Pursuant to Ministerial Order 033/09, an annual deficit
may be incurred in the capital fund Statement of Operations for the portion of amortization expense that exceeds
revenues from deferred capital contributions. This deficit does not require prior approval from the Minister of
Education and Child Care.

The budget includes the capital fund statement of operations and the total tangible capital assets estimated to be
acquired or constructed during the year.

The capital fund budget includes local capital revenue, amortization of deferred capital revenue, amortization of
tangible capital assets, and capital assets funded from local capital, operating funds, and special purpose funds.

The following table summarizes the changes in the capital fund - actuals for years 2019/20 to 2021/22 and
budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

CAPITAL ($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
Actual Y TE] Y (TE] Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year $77.44 $87.23 $89.25 $89.27 $89.27 $88.00 $86.45  $84.05
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 5.41 -
School Site Acquisition Fees 4.96 0.19 - - - - - -
Investment Income 014 0.08 0.06 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47
Other Revenue 0.24 0.16 0.04 - - - - -
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6.01 6.46 6.55 6.68 6.76 6.85 7.69 9.94
Total Revenue 16.76 6.89 6.65 715 7.23 732 8.16 10.41
Expenses
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (1013) (10.55) (10.55) (10.59) (10.64) (10.70) (11.37) (13.33)
Total Expenses (10.13) (10.55) (10.55) (10.59) (10.64) (10.70) (11.37) (13.33)
Net Transfers from other funds
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 293 4.96 2.00 1.29 0.76 0.76 0.76 0.76
Local Capital 0.23 0.72 1.92 215 1.07 1.07 0.05 0.05
,§ Total Net Transfers 316 5.68 3.92 3.44 1.83 1.83 0.81 0.81
é Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 9.79 2.02 0.02 - (1.58) (1.55) (2.40) (211)
0 Use of Prior Year Operating Surplus 0.31
§ Accumulated Capital Surplus, end of year $87.23 $89.25 $89.27 $89.27 $88.00 $86.45  $84.05  $81.94

* Source: 2019/20 - 2021/22 Audited Financial Statements, amended budget for 2022/23, and estimates for future years.

The projections are high-level estimates based on assumptions about major budget change factors over the next
four years. These assumptions are that:

A -

* There will be no provincial capital funding for site acquisitions, which is recorded as provincial grant
revenue when the sites are purchased;

* Provincial capital funding received for 2024/25 to 2026/27 received for the acquisition of depreciable
tangible capital assets will be consistent with the approved capital funding for 2023/24 and is recorded as
amortization of deferred capital revenue over the life of the asset acquired;

* There will be no further changes in the bylaw capital portion of annual facilities grants and other

provincial funding;

* There will be no cost escalation for projects in progress and the projects will be completed on time;

* 'The school district will not enter into any new capital leases;

* School site acquisition charges will be utilized to partially fund the acquisition of new school sites;

* 'The Eric Langton Elementary School Seismic Replacement and Expansion project, approved in
November 2022, will be substantially completed and ready for occupancy in 2025/26; and

* In 2023/24 funding will be received and work will begin on the Harry Hooge Elementary School addition
and seismic and the Pitt Meadows Secondary School replacement school projects.

74 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 90



Capital Fund Budget Background Information

The following table summarizes changes in the invested in capital assets portion of the capital fund balance -
actuals for years 2019/20 to 2021/22 and budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

- 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Accumulated Capital Surplus, beginning of year $69.99 $81.19 $83.07 $82.81 $82.12 $82.78 $83.22 $81.41
Revenues
Provincial Grants - MECC 5.41 - - - - - - -
School Site Acquisition Fees 4.96 0.19 - - - - - -
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6.01 6.46 6.55 6.68 6.76 6.85 7.69 9.94
Total Revenue 16.38 6.65 6.55 6.68 6.76 6.85 7.69 9.94
Expenses
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (10.13) (10.55) (10.55) (10.59) (10.64) (10.70) (11.37) (13.33)
Total Expenses (10.13) (10.55) (10.55) (10.59) (10.64) (10.70) (11.37) (13.33)
Net Transfers from other funds
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 2.93 4.96 2.00 1.29 0.76 0.76 0.76 0.76
Total Net Transfers 293 4.96 2.00 1.29 0.76 0.76 0.76 0.76

Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 0.41 0.06 0.71 1.93 3.78 3.53 m 0.70
Tangible Capital Assets WIP Purchased from Local Capital 1.61 0.76 1.03 - - - - -
Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 2.02 0.82 174 1.93 378 3.53 m 0.70
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 11.20 1.88 (0.26) (0.69) 0.66 0.44 (1.81) (1.93)
Accumulated Capital Surplus, end of year $8119 $83.07 $82.81 $82.12 $82.78 $83.22 $81.41 $79.48

The following capital categories are reported within the capital fund:
* Local capital
* Bylaw capital
* Ministry of Education and Child Care restricted capital
* Land capital

Strategic Facilities Plan

=1
S
)
=

To ensure that future Capital Plan submissions to the Ministry of Education and Child Care accurately reflect the
priorities and needs of the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District, the board updated the comprehensive
school district Strategic Facilities Plan in consultation with local First Nations, Métis community, urban
Indigenous organizations, education partners, post-secondary institutions, stakeholders, people with diverse lived
experiences, the public, and the two municipalities.

uoNas [e

The 2022 Strategic Facilities Plan identifies and rationalizes current and future capital requirements for school
sites, new schools, and facility upgrades based on building condition, seismic vulnerability, and ongoing
maintenance/life cycle costs, as well as new education initiatives.

The completed plan provides the critical context for discussions with the municipalities regarding eligible school
sites, the Ministry of Education and Child Care regarding high priority project requests, and the community
regarding the board’s vision and priorities surrounding school district facilities. The plan also clearly identifies
capital needs that are not funded by the province as part of the capital plan. These include temporary new
classroom spaces, sustainability upgrades and the renewal of facilities other than schools.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 75
Public Agenda Package Page 91



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Local Capital

The local capital balance is comprised of previous years” operating surpluses, which are transferred to the local
capital reserve (LCR), and the board portion of proceeds from disposal of land. With board approval, the funds
in the LCR can be used to assist in funding capital or operating expenses. The LCR can also be used to fund
major initiatives that are not funded by the province.

The 2023/24 local capital budget is $7.79 million and is comprised of the following:

* Contingency reserve for local capital ($1.85 million);
* Available budgets for board approved multi-year initiatives comprised of:
* IT Capital Plan ($1.66 million);
* facilities equipment and vehicles ($0.18 million);
* child care capital ($0.20 million);
* new classroom setup ($2.11 million);
* capital planning ($0.32 million);
* sustainability ($0.75 million);
* DParent Portal upgrades ($0.02 million); and

* capital cost share for the seismic replacement and expansion at Eric Langton Elementary ($0.70 million).

Strategic Facilities Plan Implementation

The Strategic Facilities Plan adopted in March 2022 clearly identifies capital needs that are not funded by the
province as part of the capital plan. These include temporary new classroom spaces, sustainability upgrades and

the renewal of facilities other than schools. The board approved capital investment recommendations included in
this plan should be considered for funding before any locally generated funds are allocated to support major capital
projects that are fully eligible for provincial capital funding.

The first priority is to ensure that sufficient space is available for the projected increased student enrolment in
the school district over the next four years. It is estimated that by 2026/27 the school district will have to spend
$4.11 million on new temporary classrooms and repurposing of existing school space. The second priority is

to implement the sustainability measures outlined in the plan ($0.61 million). The third priority is to fund the
renewal of other facilities ($2.00 million).

Local Capital Funding

($ millions) 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27 Total Funding | Required
New Temporary Classroom Setup $0.66 $1.35 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $411 $2.86 $1.25
Sustainability Upgrades 0.09 0.40 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.61 0.58 0.03
Other Facilities Renewal 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 2.00 - 2.00
Total Funding Required $1.52 $2.10 $0.96 $1.45 $114 $6.72 $3.44 $3.28

Capital Cost Share

The Ministry of Education and Child Care approved the Eric Langton Elementary seismic replacement and
expansion project in November 2022. The maximum potential project cost approved is $48.86 million including
a school district contribution of $2.50 million comprised of restricted capital ($1.80 million) and local capital
cost share ($0.70 million).

It is proposed that for the next four years any available operating surplus be transferred to local capital to be allocated in accordance with the
priority funding list noted below:

1. Contingency Reserve for Local Capital — maintain a minimum of 1% of budgeted operating expenditures ($2.01 million);
2. New Classroom Setup — increase from a current maximum allocation of $2.71 million to $4.11 million;

3. Sustainability Upgrades — decrease to a maximum allocation of $0.61 million; and

4. Other Facilities Renewal— increase to a maximum allocation of $2.0 million.

76 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 92



Local Capital Budget Summary

The following table summarizes the budget for Local Capital, including funding requirements related to the
implementation of the Strategic Facilities Plan.

($ millions) Bazsoez:ﬁ:et Pzr?)ii/sze‘:] Pzr?)ii/sze‘:] ReqFl:li::::n s
Budget Changes Preliminary Budget
Contingency Reserve for Local Capital $1.85 $0.16 $2.01 -
IT Capital Plan 1.66 1.66 -
Facilities Equipment and Vehicles 0.18 0.18 -
Child Care Capital 0.20 0.20 -
Parent Portal Upgrades 0.02 0.02 -
Implementation of Strategic Facilities Plan
New Classroom Setup 2M 0.15 2.26 1.25
Capital Planning 0.32 0.32 -
Sustainability
HVAC Upgrades 0.58 0.58 0.03
Other Sustainability Upgrades 0.17 0.17 -
Other Facilities Capital - - 2.00
Capital Cost Share 0.70 0.70 -
Total Local Capital $7.79 $0.31 $8.10 $3.28

The following table summarizes the changes in the local capital portion of the capital fund balance - actuals for
years 2019/20 to 2021/22 and budgeted for 2022/23 to 2026/27.

- 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27

Accumulated Capital Surplus, beginning of year $7.45 $6.04 $6.18 $6.46 $715 $5.22 $3.23 $2.64
Revenues
Investment Income 0.14 0.08 0.06 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47
Other Revenue 0.24 0.16 0.04 - - - - -
Total Revenue 0.38 0.24 0.10 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.47

Net Transfers from other funds

=1
S
)
=

Local Capital 0.23 0.72 1.92 215 1.07 1.07 0.05 0.05
Total Net Transfers 0.23 0.72 1.92 215 1.07 1.07 0.05 0.05 o’
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances §
—
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from =)
Local Capital (0.41) (0.06) (0.71) (1.93) (3.78) (3.53) (1m) (0.70) =
Tangible Capital Assets WIP Purchased
from Local Capital (3] (G [H0Ey ) ) ) ) )
Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances (2.02) (0.82) (1.74) (1.93) (3.78) (3.53) (1.11) (0.70)
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year (1.41) 0.14 0.28 0.69 (2.24) (1.99) (0.59) (0.18)
Use of Prior Year Operating Surplus 0.31
Accumulated Capital Surplus, end of year $6.04 $6.18 $6.46 $715 $5.22 $3.23 $2.64 $2.46

Contingency Reserve for Local Capital

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To discharge
this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus, which will be
used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

Existing school district budgets are not sufficient to support the procurement or timely replacement of school

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 77
Public Agenda Package Page 93



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

district assets. The budget required to complete the building maintenance projects identified through facility
condition assessments far exceeds the annual facilities grant and the capital funding for building enhancement
projects received by the district. This means the deferred maintenance for school district facilities continues to
grow and the facility condition index for school district facilities continues to deteriorate. Also, the local capital
investment priorities identified in the Strategic Facilities Plan far exceed the funds available under local capital.

Major equipment failures must be covered from the contingency reserve. These include, but are not limited to, the
following: building envelope remediation, roof repairs or replacement, boiler replacements, server replacements, and
shop equipment replacements. In addition, the board is responsible for any cost overruns incurred on Ministry of
Education and Child Care funded capital projects, and this is the only fund available to cover such costs.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3% of
operating expenditures shall be maintained ($2.01 million to $6.03 million of 2023/24 operating expenditures).
The current balance of $1.85 million is held in local capital and equates to 0.92% of 2023/24 operating
expenditures. An increase to the contingency reserve of $0.16 million is proposed to meet the 1% minimum.

Bylaw Capital

Bylaw Capital includes the Ministry of Education and Child Care capital grants for specific capital projects
funded by the MECC through certificates of approval, capital portion of the Annual Facility Grant, carbon
neutral capital project funding, playground equipment funding, and other project funding paid through a
certificate of approval.

Ministry of Education and Child Care Restricted Capital

The Ministry of Education and Child Care Restricted Capital includes the MECC portion (usually 75%) of
the proceeds on disposal of land and buildings, and any bylaw project surpluses on completed projects. MECC
permission must be received to spend these funds. The balance in the fund at June 30, 2022 was $1.86 million,
of which $1.80 million is approved to partially fund the Eric Langton Elementary seismic replacement and
expansion project.

Land Capital

The balance is comprised of school site acquisition charges, which municipalities collect on behalf of school districts
to help school boards pay for future school sites. Municipalities collect these charges for each new residential parcel
to be created and new multiple-family residential units to be constructed on an existing parcel. The funds may be
used only to purchase ministry approved sites for new schools. The balance in the fund at June 30, 2022 was $2.13
million. These funds are planned to be used for the acquisition of new elementary school sites. These sites have been
included in the Five-Year Capital Plan submitted to the Ministry of Education and Child Care.

Impact of Capital Plan on Budget

Five-Year Capital Plan

On an annual basis the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District prepares a Five-Year Capital Plan and
submits it for funding consideration to the Ministry of Education and Child Care. The plan identifies capital
funding needs for existing and new facilities. The Strategic Facilities Plan outlines how capital plan priorities are
to be established for existing and new facilities.

Capital plan priorities for existing facilities are determined based on the following facility specific data:

seismic risk

facility condition

energy management rank
future utilization

78 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 94



New school site acquisitions and new space requests are defined and prioritized in the capital plan based on the
following data:

* long-term enrolment projections by capital zone

* development areas and the associated projected student enrolment in each development area
* available space in existing facilities

* potential for expansion of existing facilities

* potential for joint development with the City of Maple Ridge or City of Pitct Meadows

Capital Projects

Capital projects funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care through bylaw capital for the period
2019/20 to 2022/23 are summarized in the table below.

Bylaw 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22

Facility Name ($ millions) 2022/23 | Total Bylaw

Project Description

Funding | Spending | Spending | Spending | Budgeted | Spending
Alouette Elementary Roofing $0.93
cesqganels Elementary New school - building 25.73 753 0.41 0.16 0.32 8.42
Davie Jones Elementary Universally accessible playground equipment 0.17 017 0417
Eric Langton Elementary Seismic replacement and extension 46.40 0.60 0.60
Garibaldi Secondary Domestic hot water tank system and boiler upgrade 0.63 0.63 0.63
Glenwood Elementary Gender neutral washroom upgrade 0.52 0.32 0.20 0.52
Harry Hooge Elementary ~ Window replacement 0.31 0.28 0.28
Highland Park Elementary ~ Playground equipment 0n 0n 0.1
Maple Ridge Elementary Playground equipment 013 013 013
Multiple Schools Additional education space 2.83 0.31 0.31
Multiple Schools Boiler upgrade 1.94 1.42 0.47 1.89
Multiple Schools Roofing and other minor capital 10.86 2.95 1.53 2.03 214 8.65
Northeast Albion Site acquisition 5.4 5.4 5.41
Webster's Corners Universally accessible playground equipment 017 017 017
Elementary
Webster's Corners Boiler upgrade 0.39 0.03 0.36 0.39 m
Elementary
Westview Secondary Roofing 0.54 0.54 0.54 -
School Bus Bus aquisition Katzie First Nation 014 014 0.14 §
Total $97.21 $17.73 $2.68 $3.79 $5.09 $29.29 §

The 2023-2028 Major Capital Plan was approved by the board in June 2022 and includes the capital projects
summarized in the table that follows.

2023-2028 Major Capital Plan

=
wn
@
(=]
=
=)
=

. . . Estimated
ET A E T Project Type Project Description Project Value

2023/24  Alouette Elementary Building Envelope  Building envelope remediation $856,680

2023/24  Fairview Elementary Building Envelope  Building envelope remediation 1,513,336

2023/24  Highland Park Elementary Seismic Mitigation ~ Seismic upgrade 2 blocks H2 - 1 block H3, renovation and addition 6,884,319

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Elementary Seismic Mitigation ~ Seismic upgrade of 2 blocks H1-1block H2 and 1 block H3 to be completed 12,214,955
in conjunction with major renovation and building envelope remediation

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Elementary Building Envelope  Building envelope remediation 543,290

2023/24  Blue Mountain Elementary School Expansion  Addition to increase capacity from 295 to 680 (80K/600E) 30,102,125

2023/24  Harry Hooge Elementary Seismic Mitigation ~ Seismic upgrade 1block H3 to be done in conjunction with a building 1,486,898
addition to increase capacity to 80K/600E

2023/24  Harry Hooge Elementary School Expansion  Addition to increase capacity from 465 to 680 (80K/600E) to be 15,719,436

completed in conjunction with seismic upgrade

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 79
Public Agenda Package Page 95



2023-2028 Major Capital Plan

- q . _ Estimated
Facility Name Project Type Project Description Tl

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Elementary School Major renovation to be completed in conjunction with 6,770,800
Replacement seismic upgrade and building envelope remediation

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Secondary School Replacement 113,353,887
Replacement

2023/24  Silver Valley Site Acquisition New school sites 18,975,000

2024/25  Maple Ridge Elementary Seismic Mitigation  Seismic upgrade of 1 block H1-2 blocks H2 & 1 block H3 11,115,057

2024/25  Samuel Robertson Technical School Expansion  Addition to increase capacity from 600 to 1,300 students 47,513,013

Secondary

2025/26  Alouette Elementary Seismic Mitigation  Seismic upgrade 1 block H1 - 1 block H2 11,133,807

2025/26  Glenwood Elementary Seismic Mitigation ~ Seismic upgrade 1 block H1 7,019,651

2026/27  Davie Jones Elementary Seismic Mitigation ~ Seismic upgrade 1 block H2 - 1 block H3 2,880,494

Total 2023-28 Major Capital Plan $288,082,748

The 2023-2028 Minor Capital Plan was approved by the board in September 2022 and includes the capital
projects summarized in the table that follows. These minor projects will help to address required deferred
maintenance items and realize our sustainability goals.

2023-2028 Minor Capital Plan

- . . . Estimated
Facility Name Project Type Project Description Project Value

2023/24 Golden Ears Elementary School Enhancement Central boiler plant upgrade $680,000
2023/24 Maple Ridge Secondary School Enhancement Central boiler plant upgrade 1,850,000
2023/24 Thomas Haney Centre School Enhancement Complete washroom renovation and conversion to 280,000
gender neutral washrooms
2023/24 Westview Secondary School Enhancement SBS.mOdIerd ST CE i 1 L B ol 204,000
sections 24a, 24b, 25
2023/24 Whonnock Elementary School Enhancement Central boiler plant upgrade 1,058,000
2023/24 Highland Park Elementary ~ Carbon Neutral Capital Program  Central boiler plant upgrade 577,500
2023/24 Maple Ridge Secondary Carbon Neutral Capital Program Rgplacmg the existing air-cooled chiller with a new 880,000
= air-source heat pump
=)
'"3 2023/24 Maple Ridge Secondary Carbon Neutral Capital Program  Low temperature heating water upgrade includes upgrade 750,000
1]
m _ . . .
© 2023/24 Thomas Haney Centre Carbon Neutral Capital Program Re-commissioning and enhancement of the VAV box 350,000
o= system control
=
= o . )
= 2023/24 Whonnock Elementary Carbon Neutral Capital Program L?W carbon upgrade project includes installation of an 405,000
iz air-source heat pump
2023/24 Fairview Elementary Playground Equipment End of life playground equipment replacement 165,000
m 2023/24 Golden Ears Elementary Playground Equipment End of life playground equipment replacement 165,000
2023/24 Highland Park Elementary  Playground Equipment End of life playground equipment replacement 165,000
Total 2023-28 Minor Capital Plan $7,529,500

On March 9, 2023, the Ministry of Education and Child Care provided their response to our capital plan
submission and direction for advancing supported and approved capital projects. The Harry Hooge Elementary
School addition and seismic and the Pitt Meadows Secondary School replacement school projects have both
been identified as supported projects, allowing us to move forward with the development of business cases. The
estimated project costs are included in our budget estimates for the capital fund.

Submit business case, in the form of a Project Development Report (PDR), for

150060/150372  Harry Hooge Elementary Addition / Seismic ) -
funding approval as soon as finalized

Submit business case, in the form of a Project Development Report (PDR), for

159008 Pitt Meadows Secondary Replacement School ) e
funding approval as soon as finalized

80 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 96



The following minor capital projects have been approved to proceed to design, tender, and construction. These
projects must be completed by March 31, 2024.

Facility Name Program Description Amount Funded by Ministry of Education and Child Care

Whonnock Elementary SEP — HVAC Upgrades $1,058,000
Whonnock Elementary CNCP - HVAC Upgrades 405,000
Total $1,463,000

The following table presents capital projects supported by the provincial government and the estimated capital
spending associated with these projects over the next four years. The funding for Harry Hooge Elementary
addition and seismic upgrade and Pitt Meadows Secondary replacement school projects have not yet been
confirmed by the Ministry of Education and Child Care. The budgeted amounts for these two projects are the
estimated costs included in the 2023-2028 Capital Plan submissions.

Estimated Amount

Project | Funded by Local 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27

Facility Name Project Description Value Others | Funding

Eric Langton Elementary Seismic Replacement and Expansion $48.86 $46.36 $2.50 $430  $22.00 $17.00 $4.00
Harry Hooge Elementary Addition / Seismic 17.21 17.21 0.20 1.45 15.56

Pitt Meadows Secondary Replacement School 113.35 113.35 4.50 45.00 50.00 13.85
Whonnock Elementary SEP — HVAC Upgrades 1.06 1.06

Whonnock Elementary CNCP - HVAC Upgrades 0.41 0.41

Total $180.89  $17839  $250  $9.00 $68.45 $82.56  $17.85

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 81
Public Agenda Package Page 97



Risk to the Preliminary Budget Estimates

Revenue

The provincial operating grant included in these estimates may not be the same as the operating grant distributed
by the Ministry of Education and Child Care on March 15, 2023. The main factors that create variances

of provincial funding are actual funded enrolment as at September 30, 2023, and other provincial funding
announcements made during the remainder of 2022/23 and into 2023/24. Other provincial grants included in
these estimates, such as funding for other wage and benefit increases, Early Learning Programs and Projects, and
Classroom Enhancement Fund, may not be the same as the amounts actually received.

‘The international education revenue of $8.93 million (net revenue of $1.65 million) included in these estimates is
based on an estimated program enrolment of 539 students. The actual revenue and net revenue from international
education may vary significantly from estimates due to the highly competitive nature of this market, changes in the
global economy and/or political climate, and the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy. Any
major negative variance from estimates will have to be funded from the contingency reserve.

The preliminary Classroom Enhancement Fund grant is not sufficient to cover the estimated costs related to the
implementation of the restored collective agreement language (estimated shortfall of $1.73 million). Any negative
variance from estimates will have to be funded from the contingency reserve.

Expense

The staffing levels included in these estimates are based on projected student enrolment. Any material change to
student enrolment or the distribution of students by school may impact the staffing levels required in 2023/24.

The salaries and benefits estimates are based on estimated average salaries for teachers, specific salaries for
other employee groups, and known benefit rate changes. Variances in average teacher salaries will impact
these estimates. These estimates include modest provisions for management and exempt wage increases; any
provincially approved changes to management compensation beyond these modest estimated increases would
have to be funded from existing budgets. Also, actual substitute costs may vary significantly from the costs
estimated based on historical trends.

The staffing estimates for education assistants are based on estimated funded enrolment for students with special
needs. Due to delays with medical assessments and provisions for therapeutic programming for preschoolers,

a number of students with complex needs will be starting kindergarten prior to being assessed and prior to
receiving any supportive services. As such, the school district may not receive supplemental funding for a number
of incoming kindergarten students with diverse needs. In addition, because some students will not yet have
received any therapeutic pre-school services, the level of supports required for these students might be higher
than normal. Actual staffing levels required to support students with special needs may vary significantly from the
staffing provided based on funded enrolment of students with special needs. Additional staffing will have to be
funded from the contingency reserve.

Effective March 31, 2022, the BC Employment Standards Act (ESA) was amended to entitle five days of annual
paid illness and injury leave to all employees who do not already receive five or more sick or injury days every
calendar year. Estimates for salary and benefit cost increases associated with the changes to the ESA have been
included in this budget; however, actual annual experience costs are uncertain.

ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

The utilities budgets reflect the estimated savings associated with the implementation of the Energy Management
Plan and the Environmental Sustainability Plan. Changes in weather patterns, delays in the implementation of
the sustainability and energy conservation measures, and unexpected utility-cost increases may result in increased
utility costs that would have to be funded from existing budgets.

The existing school district budget allocations are not sufficient to support the procurement, maintenance or
timely replacement of school district assets. This means that I'T hardware is not refreshed on a regular basis, the
deferred maintenance for district facilities continues to grow, and the facility condition index for school district
facilities continues to deteriorate. Any major equipment failures during 2023/24 must be funded from the
contingency reserve.

82 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 98



These estimates are based on the assumption that all costs related to the implementation of the restored MRTA
collective agreement language will be fully funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care through the
Classroom Enhancement Fund and that all costs related to labour settlements with MRTA and CUPE will be
fully funded by the Ministry of Education and Child Care.

Capital Projects

Due to their magnitude, capital projects have the potential to significantly impact the financial position of the
district. There is no process to assess the risk of the entire capital program; individual project risk assessments

must be done on a continuous basis. Project agreements with the Ministry of Education and Child Care contain
contingencies to mitigate financial risk. Smaller projects consider contingency requirements when building the
overall project budget and are managed internally. Finally, the contingency reserve for local capital of $2.01 million is
available to mitigate risk for capital projects.

Enrolment and Staffing Growth

With the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language resulting in smaller class sizes, a
greater number of teacher FTE will need to be added than would previously have been required. And as the district
grows, additional classroom space will need to be created. This growth brings with it a financial risk in how to
provide for these additional resources under the current Ministry of Education and Child Care funding envelope.

Contingency

The operating budget estimates do not contain any contingency for unforeseen or unbudgeted costs that may arise, or
for costs budgeted on estimates whose final values are impacted by external events or prices. The board’s only emergency
fund is the contingency reserve fund, which has a remaining estimated balance available of $2.01 million.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 83
Public Agenda Package Page 99



>
(<]
£
£
=]
(%]
[}
2
=
=
(%}
(7]
>
i
1IN

g Financial Section

{f;é Informational Section

84 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 100




INFORMATIONAL SECTION

-
L)
@‘\(4
=~ )
=3
—r
o
=
3
(-7}
=
(=]
-
=2
w
D
(=]
2
o
=}



STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Our school district mission is to support all individuals in their development as successful learners, and as
respectful, caring, and responsible members of society. Our vision is for every individual to feel valued and for all
learners to reach their potential.

Completion Rates

We are pleased that once again our six-year school completion rate data continues to increase. The graphs below
show the six-year graduation rates for all B.C. students, Indigenous students, and students with diverse needs. For
2021/22, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District six-year graduation rates for all three categories were
above the provincial average: B.C. students 96% (provincial range: 79-90%), students of Indigenous ancestry
90% (provincial range: 67-83%), and students with diverse needs 87% (provincial range 67-81%). Completion
rates include a Certificate of Graduation and Adult Graduation Diploma.

All Students

The six-year completion rate for B.C. students for the 2021/22 school year was 96% - exceeding the provincial
typical range of 79-90% . These results place us as one of the top districts in the province with a graduating class
in excess of 1,000 students.

Six years ago, in 2016/2017, the school district’s overall six-year completion rate was 89.5%. Considerable
attention and effort has been dedicated to providing engaging and inclusive programming for students focusing
both on improving graduation rates and the quality of graduation.

A comprehensive review and analysis of student achievement is provided in the Supporting All Learners: Enhancing
Student Learning Report (September, 2022).

2021/22 SIX-YEAR GRADUATION RATES BC STUDENTS

96.0% *
95.6%
92.7% 3% 93.2%
89.5% o  92.3%
=
=
L
o
(]
]
®
=
=
® ~ © ) o - ~
E s & =& § § &
8= ) ) S S S S
r=] ~N N N N N ~N
- *2021/22 provincial range 79-90%
&

86 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 102



https://www.sd42.ca/assets/media/2022-09-01-2021-22-SD42-Framework-for-Enhancing-Student-Learning.pdf
https://www.sd42.ca/assets/media/2022-09-01-2021-22-SD42-Framework-for-Enhancing-Student-Learning.pdf

Students with Indigenous Ancestry

In 2016/17, the six-year completion rate for students with Indigenous ancestry was 83.5%. For 2021/22, this
completion rate is 90%, which is above the provincial average range of 67-83%. It is our goal to continue to
improve this good result. Our ultimate goal is to achieve the same rate of graduation for all of our graduating
students, and we are close to achieving this goal.

Students with Diverse Needs

The six-year completion rate for students with diverse needs for 2021/22 is 87%. This is a significant improvement
from 71.8% in 2016/17, and is higher than the provincial average range of 67-81%. School District 42 focuses on
the inclusion of all students. We celebrate the success of students with diverse needs and will continue to work
hard to improve the outcomes for these students. There were 243 students with diverse needs in the graduation
cohort this past year.

INDIGENOUS STUDENTS SIX-YEAR GRADUATION RATES STUDENTS WITH DIVERSE NEEDS SIX-YEAR GRADUATION RATES
90.0% * *
87.0%
o 86.2% o 85.3%
83.5% 84.9% oo, y 841% 807% 81.9%
74.8%
I I | I I
~ © o o - ~ ~ © o o — ~
S b o o N o = L = N o o
o ~ ) = S = o ~ =) o S =
- = = = N o =) = = = N N
] & & & & & & & & & & &
*2021/22 provincial range 67-83% *2021/22 provincial range 67-81%

L\
L)
@-\
=~ )
=
—r
(=]
-
S
[-3)
=2
(=]
-
=R
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 87
Public Agenda Package Page 103




STUDENT ENROLMENT TRENDS AND FORECAST

The enrolment information presented below is based on actual full-year enrolment for 2015/16 to 2021/22, and

E actual enrolment for September and February and estimated for May for 2022/23, and forecasted enrolment
E for 2023/24 to 2026/27. The enrolment history for regular, alternate, online learning, continuing education,
= summer learning, and non-graduate adult learners is presented in the following chart. Since 2015/16, funded
-_E enrolment has increased by 1,747 full time equivalent (FTE) and is projected to increase by another 1,023 FTE
: by 2026/27.
L
17,195
N
17000 A 16,959
16,746
16,518
16000 1
b 14,859
14,716
14,603
14,426
14000 1

15/16 16/17 17118 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27

For 2023/24, ftull-year enrolment is projected to increase by 346 FTE, followed by a projected enrolment
increase of 228 FTE in 2024/25, 213 FTE in 2025/26, and 236 FTE in 2026/27.

Enrolment Projections Assumptions

The four-year headcount enrolment projections for students enrolled in regular K-12 schools were prepared
using the following data: population projections generated by Baragar Systems (enrolment projections software);
five-year average (grade-to-grade) transition rates; and local knowledge of recent and historical enrolment trends.

The enrolment estimates include an adjustment for grades 10 to 12 where we estimated that the student FTE
enrolment will exceed the estimated student headcount enrolment at the same rate as realized for the three years
from 2017/18 to 2019/20. The funding unit is full time equivalent student enrolment defined as a student
enrolled in eight courses.

=
(=]
=
=4
(7]
v
]
=)
=
[}
=
()

Births

The children currently enrolled in grades K-12 were born from 2005 to 2017. The estimated number of births
after 2017 to individuals residing within the school district is a key factor used to forecast the kindergarten
cohort for future years. The number of births has fluctuated from 2018 to 2021 with an all-time high of 1183
in 2021, a low of 1021 in 2020, and an average of 1099 for the 4 years ending in 2021 which is 19 (1.7%)
higher than the average of 1081 for the 4 years ending in 2020.

Migration

The net impact of youth moving in and out of the school district has been consistently positive over the last
10 years. The assumptions in this projection are for continued positive migration varying by age group and
consistent with patterns experienced in prior years.

ﬂé" Informational Section

88 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 104




Enrolment History

The enrolment information presented in this section is based on actual full-year enrolment for 2015/16 to 2021/22,
and actual enrolment for September and February and estimated for May for 2022/23.

The enrolment history for regular, alternate, online learning, continuing education, summer learning, and
non-graduated adult learners is presented in the following chart. Since 2015/16, funded enrolment has

increased by 1,747 FTE.

16500 1
16,172
16000 1

15,699

15500 1

15000 1

14,603

14500 1 14,426

14000 1

15/16 16/17 1718 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23

In the same time period, there have been changes in categories of students. While enrolment for students in the
regular and alternate education, students with special needs, English language learners, Indigenous education,
online learning, and international education have increased, enrolment for continuing education has decreased.

. Regular & Alternate Education: +1,900 FTE students or a 14% increase since 2015/16

*  Online Learning: +9 FTE students or a 9% increase since 2015/16

*  Continuing Education: -99 FTE students or a 50% decrease since 2015/16

. International Education: -64 students or a 11% decrease since 2015/16

*  Indigenous Education: +185 students or a 16% increase since 2015/16

*  English Language Learners: +707 students or a 158% increase since 2015/16

. Students with Special Needs: +455 students at Level 1 and 2 +182 students at Level 3, for a total increase
of 637 students (84% increase since 2015/16)

The enrolment history for various categories of students is represented on the following page.

-
R

S
=3
—
(=]
=
3
3]
=
(=]
=
2
w
D
(=]
=
=]
=

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 89
Public Agenda Package Page 105




=
o
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
©
=
o
=
[}
e
D
(=]
e
=
-
\[ﬁ
\ |

ENROLMENT HISTORY:

Regular & Alternate Education

16,0001

15,5001

15,000 1

14,500 1

14,000 1

13,500 1

15116 1617 1718 18/19 19/20 20721 21/22 22/23

ENROLMENT HISTORY:

Continuing Education

150 1

163
122
15 iG3
103
1004 %7
86
50 I I I
0.

ENROLMENT HISTORY:

Online Learning

15116

1617 1748 1819  19/20  20/21  21/22  22/23

ENROLMENT HISTORY:

International Education

o00] 198 g00d 590 581 589
548
174 510
=5 453
1501
131 400
ne
100 23
230
" 2001
| ] .
0- . -
1516 1617 1748  18/19  19/20 20/21  21/22  22/23 1516 1617 1748 18119  19/20 20/21  21/22  22/23
ENROLMENT HISTORY: ENROLMENT HISTORY:
Indigenous Education English Language Learners
1,200 - 1155
1,300 e
900 o
739
655
1,200 4 588
600 - 5
448
- I
1,000 0
1516  16M7  17/18 1819  19/20 20/21  21/22  22/23 1516 1617 1718  18/19  19/20 20/21  21/22  22/23
ENROLMENT HISTORY: ENROLMENT HISTORY:
Students with Special Needs (Level 1& 2) Students with Special Needs (Level 3)
1,014 400 4 383
1,000 1
1o 340
201 hia 3n 319
7501 719 2009 272
668
559 582 261 201 218
el 200
250 1001
01 04

15116 1617 1718 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22  22/23

1546  16M7 1718 1819  19/20  20/21  21/22 2223

Source: Final Operating Grant Summary for 2015/16 to 2021/22, and Interim Operating Grant Summary (December 2022) for 2022/23.
All charts reflect student FTE for the fiscal year, with course-based enrolment for summer learning converted to FTE.

90 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Public Agenda Package Page 106



OPERATING BUDGET BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The information presented in this section is based on comparative final operating budget information for the years
2015/16 to 2022/23.

Since 2015/16, both revenue and expenditures have increased due to labour settlement costs and a corresponding
increase in provincial funding. In the same period, expenditure reductions have been made to compensate for

increased costs not funded by the province. The following table summarizes the revenues and expenditures
submitted as part of the Amended (Final) Annual Budgets.

($ millions) 2015/16 16/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget

Operating Revenues 134.09 138.47 142.34 147.42 155.32 156.21 167.78 183.57

Use of Prior Year

Operating Surplus to 417 413 519 4.35 438 751 6.37 4.48

Balance Budget

Operating Expenses (134.19) (139.00) (142.39) (148.59) (156.96) (161.08) (171.43) (184.87)

Transfers to Other Funds (4.07) (3.60) 4.7 (318) (2.76) (2.64) (2.53) 318

Budgeted Surplus - - 0.43 - (0.02) - 019 -

Source: 2015/16 - 2022/23 amended annual budget submissions
2017/18 surplus reflects board approved use of surplus to fund one-time budget items approved in 2016/17
2021/22 surplus reflects provincial policy direction to show contingency reserves for operating as surplus

From 2015/16 to 2022/23, budgeted revenues have increased by $49.48 million. This increase is mainly due
to provincial grants received to fund negotiated labour settlement costs for all unionized employees. Per pupil
funding has increased from $7,158 per student in 2015/16 to $7,885 in 2022/23.

The 2022/23 budgeted revenue by type is shown in the graph below.

BUDGETED OPERATING REVENUE ($ millions)

[ PROVINCIAL AND OTHER GRANTS $170.98 91%

REVENUE B TUITION FEES, RENTALS AND OTHER REVENUE $12.59 7%

AMENDED

BUDGET

2022/23 1 PRIOR YEAR OPERATING SURPLUS $4.48 2%

L\
)
R
=~ )
5
—
o
-
3
[-3}
=2
o
-
=3
w
D
(=]
=
(=]
-

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 91
Public Agenda Package Page 10




BUDGETED OPERATING REVENUE BY TYPE  ($ millions)

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 123.55 127.20 130.93 135.51 143.08 149.90 157.26 170.37
Provincial Grants - Other 0.30 0.39 0.41 0.33 0.33 0.26 0.31 0.33
Federal Grants 014 0.16 0.16 0.26 0.24 0.01 017 0.28
Tuition 8.36 8.92 8.86 9.32 9.34 438 8.33 9.61
Other Revenue 0.89 0.99 0.97 0.91 0.92 0.78 0.86 1.03
Rentals and Leases 0.43 0.43 0.48 0.47 0.75 0.55 0.62 0.75
Investment Income 0.42 0.38 0.53 0.62 0.66 0.33 0.24 1.20
Total Revenue 134.09 138.47 142.34 147.42 155.32 156.21 167.79 183.57

BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION  ($ millions)

2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Instruction 14.72 119.04 12178 127.03 133.46 137.58 147.04 158.95
District Administration 4.82 517 5.39 5.77 6.29 6.33 6.41 6.93
Operations and Maintenance 13.78 14.25 14.57 151 16.57 16.83 17.40 18.37
Transportation 0.86 0.54 0.64 0.68 0.64 0.34 0.58 0.62
Other 4.07 3.60 472 318 276 2.64 2.53 318
Total 138.25 142.60 14710 151.77 159.72 163.72 173.96 188.05

Source: 2015/16 - 2022/26 Amended Annual Budget Submissions

Each year, approximately 85% of the district’s expenses are allocated to instruction. Operations and
maintenance, district administration, transportation, the reduction of unfunded employee future benefits,
capital assets purchased from operating and interfund transfers account for the remainder of the expenses.

For the period shown, the school district has spent approximately 90% of its budget on salaries and benefits. The
balance is used to cover supplies, utilities, services, and other costs.
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSES BY OBJECT  ($ millions)

2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Salaries and Benefits 120.76 12478 126.85 132.51 140.73 146.80 155.94 168.40
Services and Supplies 13.43 14.23 15.54 16.08 16.23 14.28 15.49 16.47
Total Expenses 13419 139.01 142.39 148.59 156.96 161.08 171.43 184.87
Capital Purchases and Other. 4.06 3.59 47 318 2.76 2.64 2.53 318
Total 138.25 142.60 14710 151.77 159.72 163.72 173.96 188.05

Source: 2015/16 - 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget Submissions

The budgeted expenses by function and by type for 2022/23 are shown in the graphs below.

[ INSTRUCTION 84.53% [ SALARIES 71.48%

[ OPERATIONS & [ BENEFITS 18.07%

MAINTENANCE 9.77%

BUDGETED
EXPENSES
BY TYPE
2022/23

BUDGETED
EXPENSES

BY FUNCTION
2022/23

[ SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 7.45%

[ DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 3.69%

W UTILITIES 1.31%

@ CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED
& OTHER 1.69%

I TRANSPORTATION 0.33%
[ OTHER 1.69%

=
o
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
©
=
o
=
[}
e
D
(=]
e
=
-
\[ﬁ
\ |

92 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 108




Staffing

From 2015/16, total operating stafling in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has increased
by approximately 493 FTE. Also, there are an additional 159 FTE positions funded from the Classroom
Enhancement Fund (CEF).

Teaching staff and principals/vice principals have increased due to increased enrolment. Education assistants
have increased, principally due to higher enrolment of students with special needs. Support staff and other
professionals have increased to support the operations of the district.

2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 ;::Ezéi
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE ETE

Teachers 785.46 804.24 80715 811.60 825.53 834.36 833.53 847.36 1,002.97
Principals/VPs - Admin 40.31 43.97 4370 45.44 49.24 48.72 48.70 49.70 51.30
Principals/VPs - Teaching 10.82 10.00 9.40 11.40 13.60 14.20 14.20 1517 1517
Other Professionals 31N 357 32.30 36.30 39.30 40.30 43.30 46.30 46.30
Educational Assistants 317.91 337.60 343.08 368.43 418.43 446.91 478.44 529.36 529.36
Support Staff 302.62 308.66 310.23 31318 325.26 329.99 332.54 335.24 336.79
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00
Total 1,495.83 1,54718  1,552.86  1,593.35 1,678.36 1,721.48 1,757.70 1,830.13 1,988.89

Source: 1530 report submissions for 2015/16 to 2019/20, restated to reflect ongoing allocations only and calculation of budgeted hours per week
divided by full time hours per week per position; child and youth care worker FTE removed for all prior years as paid from Special Purpose Funds.
Principal/VP FTEs have been split to show the admin and teaching components of the positions. Comparable information is presented for 2020/21 to
2022/23 for which 1530 report submissions not required.

The following table provides a history of staffing changes by employee group from 2015/16 to 2022/23. The
principals and vice principals group is being separated into school-based administrators and district-based
administrators. The other professionals, exempt and district-based principals and vice principals category
includes administrators working in human resources, information technology, learning services, Aboriginal
education, and confidential and management staff.

Since 2015/16, teacher staffing has increased 27.69%, school-based principals and vice principals have increased
22.63%, other professionals have increased 54.84%, education assistants have increased 66.51% and support
staff have increased 11.29%.

% change | 2022/23 | % change

2015/16 | 2016/17 | 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23

from with CEF from
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FIE | oo | WCER | o

Teachers 78546 80424 80715 8160 82553 83436 83353 84736 788% 100297  27.69%
Principals/\VPs - School 4813 4997 4810 4984 5589 5657 5655 5742  1931% 5002  22.63%
Other Professionals/ 3N 397 3730 4330 4625 4665 4965 5375  5484% 5375  54.84%
Exempt/District P/VPs

Educational Assistants 3791 33760 34308 36843 41843 44691 47844 52936  6651% 52936  66.51%
St T 30262 30866 31023 31318 32526 32999 33254 33524  1078% 33679  1.29%
Trustees 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 0.00% 700 0.00%
Total 149583 154718 1552.86 159335 167836 172148 175770 183013  22.35% 1088.89  32.96%

L\
L)
@-\
=~ )
=
—r
(=]
-
S
[-3)
=2
(=]
-
=R
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 93
Public Agenda Package Page 109




As shown in the following table, staffing levels for all employee groups have increased since 2015/16. The
increase in teacher staffing of 27.50% is primarily due to the restoration of the collective agreement language
regarding class size. The ongoing increase in CUPE stafhing of 40.13% is principally due to the increased
education assistant staffing (up 66.51%) required to support the increased enrolment of students with
diverse needs. Principal staffing has increased to support the needs in schools and other professionals stafling
has increased to support district operations in human resources, communications, finance and information

technology (36.13%).

% change | 2022/23 | % change

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE 2;'1‘,’5';‘1 o ‘"“FhT:EF 5 ;’1‘:_";}' o
MRTA 80046 81924 82275 82720  842.93 85176 85093 86496  8.06% 102057  27.50%
CUPE 60553 63126 63771 666.01  726.29 759.50 79357 84700  39.88% 84855  4013%
cp)rtlr?ec:p:rtg:; ; s 284 89.68 85.40 9314 10214 103.22 106.20 M7 34.20% M7 3613%
Trustees 700 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 0.00% 700 0.00%
Total 149583 154718 1552.86 159335 167836 172148 175770 183013  2235% 1988.89  32.96%

The following table provides a history of students-to-staff ratios for each staffing category. This is a broad measure
of the ability of staff to support the needs of students and the district.

202223 | *change
2015/16 | 2016/17 | 201718 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 ; from
with CEF 2015/16

Teachers 18.95 18.69 18.78 18.84 18.88 18.48 19.28 19.62 16.58 (12.51%)
Principals/VPs - Admin 369.20 341.90 360.99 336.59 316.52 316.52 330.06 334.55 32412 (12.21%)
Principals/VPs - Teaching ~ 1,375.52  1,503.33  1,365.89  1,341.62 1146.00 1,085.97 1131.88  1,096.06 1,096.06 (20.32%)
Other Professionals 469.25 420.98 469.39 421.33 396.58 382.65 37119 35912 35912 (23.47%)
Educational Assistants 46.81 44.53 4419 41.51 37.25 34.51 88159 314 314 (32.90%)
Support Staff 4918 48.7 48.87 48.84 4792 46.73 48.33 49.60 49.37 0.39%
Trustees 2125.97 214762 216591 218492 222652 2,202.97 2,296.09  2,375.31 2,375.31 11.73%
Total 9.95 9.72 9.76 9.60 9.29 8.96 914 9.09 8.36

The staff-to-student ratio has improved modestly since 2015/16, but the changes have not been equal across
employee groups.

Staff-to-student ratios have improved for the following positions:

e Teachers (down 12.51%)

* Principals and Vice Principals (down 12.21% in admin component and down 20.32% in teaching
component)

e Other Professionals (down 23.47%)

* Educational Assistants (down 32.90%) This substantial improvement is mainly due to the increased number
of education assistants employed to support students with special needs.

* Support Staff (up 0.39%)

The average class size in the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows school district decreased from 23.65 in 2015/16 to 21.68 in
2022/23 principally owing to the addition of the teacher staffing supported by the Classroom Enhancement Fund.

AVERAGE CLASS SIZE 2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Province of BC 2273 2173 20.63 20.98 20.80 20.30 21.23 21.45
Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District 23.65 23.68 21.58 21.63 2173 21.25 21.33 21.68

Source: https://catalogue.data.gov.be.ca/dataset/be-schools-class-size

=
o
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
©
f—
o
=
[}
e
e
(=]
L
=
-
\[ﬁ
\ |

94 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 110




GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Active Kids Clubs

AFG
ACCW

Amended Budget

Amortization

Annual Budget

ART

ASW

BCBA
BCPSEA
BCSTA
BCTF
Budget Year

Capital Fund

Capital Bylaw

Casual Employee
Cccw

CE

CEF

CEO

CFO

CNCP

Community LINK

Active Kids Clubs are licensed after school programs operated in SD42 schools by the City of Maple Ridge

Annual Facilities Grant
Alouette Correctional Centre for Women

Boards must prepare, have adopted by bylaw and submit to the Ministry of Education an amended
(final) budget on or before February 28.

The cost of a tangible capital asset with a limited life less any residual value is amortized over the
assets useful life. Amortization is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Operations.

Boards must prepare a preliminary budget and have it adopted by bylaw on or before June 30 as per
section 113 of the School Act (Adoption of Budget), and submitted to the ministry by this date.

Aboriginal Resource Teacher
Aboriginal Support Worker
Board Certified Behaviour Analyst

British Columbia Public School Employers' Association
British Columbia School Trustees' Association

British Columbia Teachers' Federation

July 1to June 30

The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and enhancements) and
equipment (purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education capital grants, operating funds, and
special purpose funds.

If the Minister of Education approves a capital plan the board must prepare a capital bylaw in a form
specified by the minister. The capital bylaw must be adopted by a majority of the board and the board
may not amend a capital bylaw except as approved in writing by the minister.

Individuals who substitute for regular continuing staff other than teachers.
Child and Youth Care Worker

Continuing Education

Classroom Enhancement Fund

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Carbon Neutral Capital Program

Community LINK (Learning Includes Nutrition and Knowledge) funding is designed to support the
academic achievement and social functioning of vulnerable students. Programs and services can
include breakfast, lunch and snack programs, academic supports, counseling, youth workers and after-
school programs.

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 95

Public Agenda Package Page 111

L\
L)
@‘\A
=~ )
=3
—
(=]
-
3
[-3)
=
(=]
-
=2
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}




=
.O
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
(¢}
f—
=]
=
(<]
£
e
(=]
L
=
-
1
\[ﬁ
\ |

CcoviD-19

CPI
CPP
CUPE
COLA

Curriculum and
Learning Support Fund

Deferred Revenue

Deferred Capital
Contribution
DCW

DHW

DPAC

EA

EDI

Educational Assistants

EHB
El
ELL

Enrolment Count

FCI

FFSFP

FRCC
FSL

FTE

COVID-19 is a new disease that has not been previously identified in humans. In March 2020, the World
Health organization declared COVID-19 a pandemic.

Consumer Price Index

Canada Pension Plan

Canadian Union of Public Employees - Local 703
Cost of living adjustment

The Curriculum and Learning Support Fund is provided to assist boards of education as they implement
the new curriculum.

Deferred revenue includes contributions received with stipulations that meet the description of
restricted contributions in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board.
When restrictions are met, deferred revenue is recognized as revenue.

Funding received for the acquisition of depreciable tangible capital assets is recorded as deferred
capital contribution and amortized over the life of the asset acquired as revenue in the statement of
operations.

Domestic Cold Water

Domestic Hot Water

District Parent Advisory Council
Education Assistant

The Early Years Development Instrument (EDI) is a short questionnaire completed by kindergarten
teachers across Canada and internationally which measures children's ability to meet age appropriate
developmental expectations.

Education assistants, early childhood educators, teacher assistants, child and youth care workers, and
Aboriginal support workers.

Extended Health Benefits
Employment Insurance
English Language Learners

School district submission of enrolment information to the Ministry of Education. This includes data
about each student enrolled in a educational program provided by the board, each child registered
with a school or distributed learning school operated by the board, and each child who participates in
an early learning program. Enrolment counts are completed in September, February and May of each
school year.

The Facility Condition Index is a comparative index allowing the Ministry of Education to rank each
school against all others in the province and is expressed as a decimal percentage of the cost to
remediate maintenance deficiencies divided by the current replacement value i.e. 0.26.

Also referred to as School Food Programs, the Feeding Futures School Food Program is a new special
purpose fund commencing in 2023/24.

Fraser Regional Correctional Centre
French as a Second Language

Full Time Equivalent

96 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Public Agenda Package Page 112



IT Information Technology

K Thousand

LCR Local Capital Reserve

LIF Learning Improvement Fund
M Million

Memorandum of

In March 2017, the Ministry of Education, the BC Public Schools Employers' Association and the BC Teachers'

Agreement Federation ratified a Memorandum of Agreement that fully and finally resolved all matters related to the
implementation of the Supreme Court of Canada decision from the fall of 2016.

MECC Ministry of Education and Child Care

MPP Municipal Pension Plan

MRPVPA Maple Ridge Principals and Vice Principals Association

MRTA Maple Ridge Teachers' Association

MSP Medical Services Plan

MyEd BC Student information system

MyPortfolio SharePoint platform for collecting and sharing a student's educational journey through portfolios

OLEP Official Language Education Program

Operating Fund The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional programs,
school and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance and transportation.

Operating Grant The Operating Grant represents the amount of operating funding allocated by the Ministry of Education
to boards of education on an annual basis.

oT Occupational Therapist

Other Professionals

P/VP

Parent Portal

Preliminary Budget

Superintendents, assistant superintendents, secretary treasurers, assistant secretary treasurers,
trustees, and any other board employee who is excluded from a union agreement.

Principal/Vice Principal

SD42-developed online tool that allows parents/guardians to register their children for kindergarten, fill
in school forms, sign off on field trips, receive timely school and school district communications, make
secure payments online, and more.

Boards must prepare, adopt by bylaw, and submit to the Ministry of Education an annual (preliminary) budget
on or before June 30 as per section 113 of the School Act (Adoption of Budget).

Principal and Certified teachers (or teachers with a letter of permission) employed by a school district on a continuous
Vice Principal basis, full-time or part-time, under contract (i.e., principals, vice principals).

PSA Public Sector Accounting

PSEC Public Sector Employers' Council

PST Provincial Sales Tax

School Site Acquisition

Charges (SSAC)

School Site Acquisition Charges are charges set under section 575 of the British Columbia Local
Government Act.

L\
L)
@‘\A
=~ )
=3
—
(=]
-
3
[-3)
=
(=]
-
=2
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 97
Public Agenda Package Page 113




=
.O
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
(¢}
f—
=]
=
(<]
£
e
(=]
L
=
-
1
\[ﬁ
\ |

SD42

SLP

SEL

SEP

SOGI

Special Purpose Fund

SPF

Strategic Facilities Plan

Substitutes

Support Staff

Teacher

PP

Transportation

TT0C

Unearned Revenue

Utilities

WIP
VoIP
YMPE
YMIE
YES Fund

80K/600E

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District
Speech and Language Pathologist
Social Emotional Learning

School enhancement program is a category of funding under the Ministry of Education and Child Care
capital plan

Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity Framework

The Special Purpose Fund is comprised of separate funds established to track revenue and
expenditures received from the Ministry of Education and other sources that have restrictions on how
they may be spent (e.g. Classroom Enhancement Fund, Annual Facilities Grant, Community LINK, Ready
Set Learn and School Generated Funds).

Special Purpose Fund(s)

To ensure future Capital Plan submissions to the Ministry of Education and Child Care accurately reflect
the priorities and needs of the school district, the board updated the comprehensive school district
Strategic Facilities Plan in consultation with local First Nations, Métis community, urban Indigenous
organizations, education partners, post-secondary institutions, stakeholders, people with diverse lived
experiences, the public, and the two municipalities. The Strategic Facilities Plan is available on the
district website at https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/strategic-facilities-plan/

Individuals who substitute for regular continuing staff while the regular staff are ill or absent for other
reasons.

Administrative staff (other than principals and vice principals) and support staff that are employed by a
school district on a continuous basis, full-time or part-time.

Certified teachers (or teachers with a letter of permission) employed by a school district on a continuous
basis, full-time or part-time, excluding superintendents, assistant/deputy superintendents, principals,
vice principals, and directors of instruction.

Teachers' Pension Plan

Costs of activities related to the conveyance of students to and from school on a regular basis and
direct supervision of busing.

Teacher Teaching on Call

Unearned revenue includes tuition fees received for courses to be delivered in future periods and
receipt of proceeds for services to be delivered in a future period. Revenue will be recognized in that
future period when the services are provided.

Costs incurred by the school district for the consumption of heat, light, and water, as well as expenditures
on garbage, sewer, conservation measures, recycling programs and internet/telephone providers (this
would include all costs related to the Next Generation Network).

Work in Progress

Voice Over IP telephony

Yearly Maximum Pensionable Earnings
Yearly Maximum Insurable Earnings
Youth Education Support Fund

80 kindergarten spaces/600 elementary spaces

98 Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Public Agenda Package Page 114


https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/strategic-facilities-plan/

Ll
m
>
D
(=)
=
=
<
oD
w
=
3
3
[-7)
<

oIS [eUeUly E

U01})3S |euoljew.Ioju| E}}

Preliminary Budget 2023/24 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 99
Public Agenda Package Page 115




M
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

22225 Brown Avenue
Maple Ridge, BC
V2X 8N6



2023/24 PROPOSED PRELIMINARY BUDGET
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT SUMMARY

April 26, 2023



Public Agenda Package Page 118



2023/24 PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROCESS TIMELINE

At its regular public meetting on January 18, 2023, the Board of Education approved the Preliminary
Budget Process 2023/24 timeline, as outlined below.

Wednesday, January 18, 2023: Board Meeting
Presentation and approval of the Proposed Budget Process/Timeline.

Wednesday, February 15, 2023: Board Meeting
Presentation of projected enrolments for 2023/24, 2024/25, 2025/26, 2026/27.

Wednesday, March 1, 2023: Board Meeting
Presentation and board approval of the 2022/23 Amended Annual Budget.

Wednesday, March 1, 2023: Budget Committee of the Whole
Presentation of the 2023/24 preliminary budget estimates to partner groups and preliminary
feedback from partner groups on budget priorities.

Tuesday, March 28, 2023: Aboriginal Education Advisory
Presentation of the 2023/24 preliminary budget estimates and consultation on budget priorities.

Wednesday, March 29, 2023: Budget Committee of the Whole
Partner groups individual presentations to the board of the 2023/24 budget considerations.

Wednesday, April 12, 2023: Board Meeting
Presentation of the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget.

April 13 - 20, 2023: Public Input

Following the presentation of the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget, the board invited
public feedback on proposals through an online survey and through written submissions.
[April 13 - 20, 2023 online survey.]

(O (D _ (M
o YU U U Y

Tuesday, April 18, 2023: Aboriginal Education Advisory
Feedback on the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget.

(O
o Y

Wednesday, April 19, 2023: Budget Committee of the Whole
Public and partner group input on the Proposed 2023/24 Preliminary Budget.

Wednesday, April 26, 2023: Board Meeting
Approval of 2023/24 Budget Balancing Proposals and Adoption of 2023/24 Preliminary Budget.

O

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 1
Public Agenda Package Page 119



PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT SUMMARY

Following the presentation of the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24, feedback on the proposed budget was
collected through an online survey, budget roundtables, written submissions, the April 18, 2023 Aboriginal
Education Advisory Committee and presentations at the April 19, 2023 Budget Committee of the Whole.

In total, the school district received 5 presentations accompanied by written submissions on the 2023/24 Proposed
Preliminary Budget. Additionally, 192 individuals provided feedback through our online survey, which was open from
April 13,2023, to April 20, 2023. The consultation showed support for the proposed preliminary budget.

Overview

The members of the Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee expressed general support for the proposed budget and
emphasized the need to continue to support elders in schools, cultural learning, family events, celebrations, the implementation
of the Indigenous-focused graduation requirement and improved Aboriginal Education spaces in schools. The five delegations
who presented at the April 19, 2023 Budget Committee of the Whole highlighted the need to change the staffing model for
Yennadon Elementary, increase helping teacher staffing for racial inclusivity and equity, change the teaching and advisory
staffing allocations for continuing education and online learning, and reallocate sustainability and administration allocations to

school based staffing.

Of the 192 participants who responded to our survey, 144 answered the optional self-identification question, inviting them to
select all applicable categories. The demographic breakdown is as follows: 88 respondents self-identified as parents/guardian; 74
as SD42 employee; 20 as community member; and 4 as student.

The opening question, to which all 192 participants responded, asked if the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24 reflected
the needs of the school district. 36.46% respondents stated that it did, 27.08% stated that it did not, and 36.46% were unsure.
To establish a clearer understanding of which areas of the budget may have had lower levels of support, we invited participants
to provide feedback on individual budget balancing proposals. 116 (60.42%) respondents stated their willingness to participate
in this part of the survey. The feedback received is summarized below.

Support for School Growth Plans
Literacy

It is proposed that 1.0 FTE literacy helping teacher staffing for a cost of $128K and $20K for literacy resources and
supplies to support literacy initiatives in schools be funded on a one-time basis in 2023/24.

101 participants responded to this question. 47% expressed strong support, 21% somewhat
76% supported the recommendation, 10% had no opinion either way, 13% somewhat did not
support it, and 9% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 76% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 24% expressed concerns.

Numeracy

It is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to support numeracy.

99 participants responded to this question. 49% expressed strong support, 30% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 14% had no opinion either way, 4% somewhat did not
92% support it, and 3% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 92% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the

recommendation while 8% expressed concerns.

2 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 120



Early Learning - StrongStart

It is proposed that $60K be allocated on a one-time basis to support 1.67 FTE early childhood educators, previously
funded under StrongStart..

)

97 participants responded to this question. 42% expressed strong support, 26% somewhat
76% supported the recommendation, 10% had no opinion either way, 15% somewhat did not
support it, and 7% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 76% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 24% expressed concerns.

Secondary Assessment

It is proposed that $18K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the secondary assessment committee.

98 participants responded to this question. 24% expressed strong support, 32% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 22% had no opinion either way, 10% somewhat did not
M% support it, and 12% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 71% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 29% expressed concerns.

Safe and Caring Schools

School-Based Staffing at Secondary

It is proposed that $319K be allocated on a one-time basis to provide three blocks of staffing at each secondary
school (2.57 FTE). This additional staffing will be funded from the secondary staffing bank ($190K), the reallocation
of 0.50 FTE safe and caring itinerant teachers ($62K) and available surplus ($67K).

76%

92 participants responded to this question. 36% expressed strong support, 25% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 19% had no opinion either way, 11% somewhat did not
support it, and 9% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 76% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 24% expressed concerns.

Racial Inclusivity and Equity

As well, it is proposed that $110K be allocated on a one-time basis to support 0.38 FTE vice principal of racial
inclusivity and equity, 0.29 FTE teacher of racial inclusivity and equity and the purchase of authentic resources
to support student learning related to racial inclusivity and equity. It is also proposed that $100K be allocated to
62% support the activities related to the implementation of the K-12 Anti-Racism Action Plan.

92 participants responded to this question. 28% expressed strong support, 23% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 17% had no opinion either way, 13% somewhat did not
support it, and 19% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 62% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 38% expressed concerns.

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 3
Public Agenda Package Page 121



Educational Leadership

Elementary Administration Staffing

It is proposed that $271K be allocated from the Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead on a one-time basis to
support improved administrative allocation formulas for elementary schools (1.70 FTE) and that available operating
surplus be used to fund a one-time increase of 0.10 FTE to the administrative allocation for Yennadon Elementary.

79% 94 participants responded to this question. 35% expressed strong support, 27% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 22% had no opinion either way, 5% somewhat did not
support it, and 11% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 79% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 21% expressed concerns.

Secondary Administration Staffing

It is further proposed that the 0.13 FTE career education allocation be discontinued ($15K).

90 participants responded to this question. 38% expressed strong support, 19% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 35% had no opinion either way, 4% somewhat did not
86% support it, and 4% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 86% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 14% expressed concerns.

School Food Programs

It is proposed that $465K be allocated on an ongoing basis from the Feeding Futures School Food Programs special
purpose fund to support 1.0 FTE program manager, 180 hrs/wk of child and youth care worker staffing, and 10 hrs/
wk cafeteria aide staffing at each Westview Secondary and Pitt Meadows Secondary. The School Food Program
Plan will inform the allocation of the remaining $1.43M, which is currently proposed to be allocated to services and
supplies.

~

90%

94 participants responded to this question. 52% expressed strong support, 30% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 9% had no opinion either way, 4% somewhat did not
support it, and 5% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 90% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 10% expressed concerns.

Learning Services

Collaborative Teaching and Instructional Bank

It is proposed that 8.0 FTE elementary co-teaching staffing be funded on a one-time basis from the instructional bank
($990K), and that $820K of the available surplus be used one-time to top up the instructional bank.

90 participants responded to this question. 48% expressed strong support, 21% somewhat
84% supported the recommendation, 18% had no opinion either way, 10% somewhat did not
support it, and 3% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 84% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 16% expressed concerns.

Concerns were raised about the lack of support for students with special needs, such as
those with autism spectrum disorder, attention-deficit hyperactivity disorder, and other
neurodivergent issues. Respondents called for better funding and resources to address the
needs of these students, including access to proper therapy and necessary accommodations.

4 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 122



District Working Group Recommendations

It is proposed that $50K be allocated to support the provision of extensive and personalized training for educational
assistants, focusing on the skills and strategies required to support students in the early primary grades who exhibit
significant complexity of needs and/or behaviours.

90 participants responded to this question. 60% expressed strong support, 22% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 10% had no opinion either way, 3% somewhat did not
support it, and 5% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 91% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the

91%

~

recommendation while 9% expressed concerns.

Support for Operational Plans

Indigenous Education

It is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund the purchase of authentic learning resources.

91 participants responded to this question. 42% expressed strong support, 23% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 12% had no opinion either way, 7% somewhat did not
74% support it, and 16% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 74% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 26% expressed concerns.

Ridge Meadows College

It is proposed that $56K be allocated on an ongoing basis to fund 0.14 FTE general clerk and 0.50 FTE administrative
and trades program chair.

)

87 participants responded to this question. 24% expressed strong support, 25% somewhat
75% supported the recommendation, 35% had no opinion either way, 9% somewhat did not
support it, and 7% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 75% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 25% expressed concerns.

International Education

It is proposed that 1.0 FTE program coordinator position be funded on an ongoing basis at a cost of $106K from
savings achieved by not reinstating the International Education 10-month general clerk position ($60K) and
additional contribution generated from short-term programs.

)

89 participants responded to this question. 22% expressed strong support, 18% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 35% had no opinion either way, 10% somewhat did not
support it, and 15% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 62% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the

62%

recommendation while 38% expressed concerns.

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 5
Public Agenda Package Page 123



Before and After School Programming

It is proposed that $20K be allocated from Community LINK funding to support 0.20 FTE program manager.

89 participants responded to this question. 36% expressed strong support, 26% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 20% had no opinion either way, 6% somewhat did not
77% support it, and 12% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 77% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 23% expressed concerns.

)

Human Resources - Staff

It is further proposed that $59K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund the 0.74 FTE dispatch coordinator position.

90 participants responded to this question. 26% expressed strong support, 29% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 23% had no opinion either way, 13% somewhat did not
71% support it, and 9% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 71% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 29% expressed concerns.

)

Human Resources - Health and Safety

It is proposed that $172K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the staffing required for the implementation
and maintenance of an occupational health and safety management system that exceeds regulatory requirements
(1.0 FTE disability management administrator, 1.0 FTE human resources assistant).

87 participants responded to this question. 20% expressed strong support, 24% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 24% had no opinion either way, 10% somewhat did not
support it, and 22% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 58% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 42% expressed concerns.

58%

Technology Support - IT Staffing

It is proposed that $204K be allocated on a one-time basis for 1.0 FTE database developer ($106K) and 1.0 FTE
application developer ($98K) to support the maintenance and periodic upgrades of the Parent Portal and the
Remedy Calculator.

n

49% 90 participants responded to this question. 20% expressed strong support, 20% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 18% had no opinion either way, 13% somewhat did not
support it, and 29% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 49% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 51% expressed concerns.

Business Operations and Governance - Finance Staffing

It is proposed that $106K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund a 1.0 FTE accountant and 0.25 FTE payroll and
benefits administrator.

2

89 participants responded to this question. 27% expressed strong support, 17% somewhat
58% supported the recommendation, 25% had no opinion either way, 13% somewhat did not
support it, and 18% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 58% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 42% expressed concerns.

6 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 124



It is further proposed that $34K be allocated on an ongoing basis to replace a 1.0 FTE senior contracts administrator
with a 1.0 FTE assistant procurement manager position.

88 participants responded to this question. 21% expressed strong support, 15% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 28% had no opinion either way, 11% somewhat did not
support it, and 25% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 49% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 51% expressed concerns.

49%

Other Operational Savings

It is proposed that operational savings of $0.16 million be achieved by reducing the budget allocations for education
leadership ($3K ongoing and $70K one-time), international education ($20K one-time), business operations ($7K
ongoing), human resources ($28K ongoing and $2K one-time), school allocations ($19K ongoing and $1K one-time),
and transportation ($13K ongoing).

61% 89 participants responded to this question. 20% expressed strong support, 23% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 30% had no opinion either way, 10% somewhat did not
support it, and 17% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 61% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 39% expressed concerns.

Student Transportation

It is proposed that regular student transportation services be funded on a one-time basis in 2023/24 at a cost of
$269K and that a review be undertaken during the year to determine the need for and the long-term viability of
regular student transportation services beyond 2023/24. It is further proposed that transportation fees for 2023/24
be $400/year for the first and second child and $130/year for the third child+ and that transportation fees revenue
be increased accordingly based on projected ridership ($5K ongoing revenue and $80K one-time revenue).

61%

91 participants responded to this question. 28% expressed strong support, 18% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 24% had no opinion either way, 10% somewhat did not
support it, and 20% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 61% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 39% expressed concerns.

A number of respondents emphasized the importance of providing transportation for all students,
regardless of distance from school, highlighting safety and accessibility concerns. Others wondered
about the potential for reducing bussing costs by increasing public transit options.

Implementation of Strategic Facilities Plan

It is proposed that for the next four years any available operating surplus be transferred to local capital to be
allocated in accordance with the priority funding list noted below:
1. Contingency Reserve for Local Capital — maintain a minimum of 1% of budgeted operating expenditures ($2.01 million);
2. New Classroom Setup — increase from a current maximum allocation of $2.71 million to $4.11 million;
3. Sustainability Upgrades — decrease to a maximum allocation of $0.61 million; and
88% 4. Other Facilities Renewal- increase to a maximum allocation of $2.0 million.

89 participants responded to this question. 36% expressed strong support, 33% somewhat
supported the recommendation, 22% had no opinion either way, 6% somewhat did not
support it, and 3% strongly did not support it. Taking those who did not have an opinion
out of our final analysis, 88% of respondents either strongly or somewhat supported the
recommendation while 12% expressed concerns.

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 7
Public Agenda Package Page 125



Other Feedback Received
Of the 192 respondents who participated in the survey, 62 provided further input at the end of our survey. Additional feedback

was also received through written submissions, budget roundtables, Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee meetings, and
presentations at the April 19, 2023, Budget Committee of the Whole meeting.

The feedback collected fell into the general categories listed below.

Funding allocation for direct classroom support: Respondents emphasized the need for increased staffing to provide
adequate support for students. They highlighted the importance of allocating funds for more education assistants

and training of education assistants, child and youth care workers, Aboriginal support workers, school psychologists,
counselors, and teachers to reduce workload and improve educational outcomes.

Staff salaries: Several respondents expressed concern about the low wages of support staff, including custodians and
clerical staff. The observation was made that compensation packages for specialty staff (e.g. occupational therapists,
speech-language pathologists, physical therapists) should align with that of other districts.

Management and administration structure: A number of respondents discussed the number of managerial and
administrative positions, suggesting that resources could be better spent on staff and students directly. Some remarked on
the need to ensure these positions are sufficiently staffed to ensure work-life balance for all staff (facilities, maintenance,
district office, school administrators).

Maintenance and infrastructure: Respondents expressed concerns about the need for more funding allocated to
maintenance and infrastructure, including renovations and upgrades of school facilities (e.g. furnishings for Aboriginal
Education spaces, computer labs, teaching kitchens, etc.). They also highlighted the need for additional support in the
areas of grounds and custodial staff, and the need to consider inflationary pressures in the area of consumables (e.g. wood
work, metal work, etc.).

Mental health support for students: Respondents highlighted the importance of addressing mental health needs in
schools and called for increased funding for programs and services aimed at supporting students’ mental well-being.

Support for specific programs (e.g., French Immersion, Early Learning, Montessori, etc.): Respondents called for
increased funding and resources for specific programs such as French Immersion, Early Learning, and Montessori. They
expressed concerns about the lack of support for these programs in the current budget.

How the Feedback Was Used
Based on the feedback received the following budget changes have been incorporated in the 2023/24 Preliminary Budget.

School Based Staffing

Staffing for Yennadon elementary is proposed to be increased on a one-time basis by one lunch hour supervisor (for a total
of 8 FTE), five hours per week clerical (for a total of 70 hours per week), one CCW (for a total of 2 FTE) and 0.10 FTE

admin time (for a total of 1.90 FTE).

Racial Inclusivity and Equity
The proposal has been amended to include increasing the proposed one-time funding of the helping teacher of racial
inclusivity and equity from 0.28 FTE to 0.43 FTE.

Learning Services
The proposed uses of the instructional bank of $1.11 million have been amended to include both education assistants
and co-teaching.

Student Transportation
The proposed fee increases for eligible riders have been reduced from the proposed $400 to $330 for the first and second
child, and from $130 to $100 for the third child+.

8 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2023/24: Public Engagement Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42
Public Agenda Package Page 126



School District 42 ™ TTEM 4

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Finance Committee of the Whole
Re: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE Date: April 26, 2023
UARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 (Public Board Meeting)
Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

This quarterly report and the attached financial statements (Attachment A) present the operating,
special purpose and capital fund actual financial results for the nine months ended March 31, 2023,
the operating fund projected results to June 30, 2023, and comparative figures for the 2022/23
amended budget approved by the Board on March 1, 2023.

The format of the reports reflects the annual financial statements presentation as defined by the
Ministry of Education and Child Care (MECC), specifically Schedules 2A and B, Schedule 3A and
Schedule 4.

The following is a descriptive analysis of the projected changes to the revenue and expenditure
estimates used in the 2022/23 amended annual budget to the end of the fiscal year.

OPERATING FUND REVENUE - $(0.05)M or (0.03)%

Other Ministry of Education and Child Care Grants — $0.08M

Other ministry grants are estimated to be $0.08M higher than the budget due to additional labour
settlement funding for teachers.

Federal Grants - $0.02M

Federal Grants are estimated to be $0.02M higher than budget due to additional Federal Corrections
Canada contracts at Ridge Meadows College (RMC).

Tuition and Other Revenue — $(0.14)M

Tuition revenue from Ridge Meadows College is estimated to be $0.13M lower than budget as fewer
courses offered in the 2022/23 year. International education tuition is estimated to be $0.05M lower
than budget due to a second short-term group not participating. Other revenue is estimated to be
$0.04M higher than budget due to a $0.02M sustainability grant from Fraser Basin Counsel Society
and $0.02M in other miscellaneous revenue.

Public Agenda Package Page 127



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
Public Board Meeting - April 26, 2023
Page 2

OPERATING FUND EXPENSES - $1.44M or 0.77%

Salaries and Benefits - $2.55M or 1.51%

Teacher salaries are projected to be $0.93M lower than budget due to a lower average teacher
salary ($0.22M), lower than budget leaves of absence ($0.17M), new collective agreement enhanced
maternity leave benefits ($0.10M) and vacancies ($0.44M).

Educational Assistant salaries are projected to be $0.75M lower than budget due to Aboriginal
support worker vacancies ($0.14M), delayed start of Integrated Child and Youth team coordinators
($0.12M), cafeteria staffing ($0.01M), as well as education assistant and child and youth care worker
vacancies and unpaid leaves ($0.48M).

Support Staff salaries are projected to be $0.39M lower than budget due to vacancies, unused
support banks and unpaid leaves ($0.06M), lunch hour supervisor vacancies ($0.08M), computer
technician vacancies ($0.04M), vacancies in certificated support staff ($0.17M) and lower facility
salary expenses ($0.04M).

Other Professionals salaries are projected to be $0.06M lower than budget due to Integrated Child
Youth team clinical counselors delayed start ($0.10M) partially offset by higher than budgeted RMC
program development (-$0.04).

Substitute salaries are projected to be $0.29M lower than budget primarily due to underutilized
school and departmental replacement budgets ($0.41M), custodial, education assistant and clerical
savings ($0.07M), and lower than anticipated use of Employment Standards Act 5 day sick leave for
casual staff ($0.10M), offset by higher than anticipated teacher leaves requiring TTOC coverage (-
$0.29M).

Employee benefits are projected to be $0.95M lower than budget due to the above-mentioned salary
changes and lower than anticipated budgeted costs associated with benefit enrolments. As well, there
has been a reduction in our initially announced 2023 WorkSafeBC premium rate (1.63% to 1.57%).
Services and Supplies - $0.79M

Services and supplies are projected to be $0.79M lower than budget due to professional development
($0.52M) and unspent school and departmental service and supplies budgets ($0.31M), offset by
higher than budget utilities (-$0.04M).

Capital Assets and Transfers to Local Capital - 1.26)M

Capital assets purchased are projected to be $0.46M higher reflecting the use of services and
supplies budgets for the purchase of technology and other capital assets.

It is estimated that $0.75M will be transferred to local capital to top up the Contingency Reserve for
Local Capital by $0.16M to meet minimum 1% of projected 2023/24 operating expenses ($2.01M)
and the New Classroom Setup fund by $0.59M (total allocation $3.30M).

Estimated Appropriated Operating Surplus - $(2.95)M

It is projected that most of the allocated budgets will be spent; however, any unspent balances at
June 30, 2023 will be appropriated to fund the 2023/24 budget ($1.39M) and for future use based
on MECC policies for targeted funding, Board policy and contractual requirements ($1.56M).

Public Agenda Package Page 128



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
Public Board Meeting - April 26, 2023
Page 3

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS

Special Purpose Funds include funds received from MECC or other sources that have been
designated for specific purposes. Special Purpose Funds with budgeted revenue higher than $0.5M
include the Classroom Enhancement Fund, School Generated Funds, Student and Family
Affordability Fund, CommunityLINK, Official Languages in Education Protocol, Learning
Improvement Fund, and Annual Facilities Grant.

During the first three quarters of 2022/23, $21.17M in special purpose fund restricted grants was
received and $17.95M was spent. On March 31, 2023, $4.98M remains available to fund future
expenses.

It is projected that by June 30, 2023, a total of $30.07M in restricted grants will be received, and
$30.35M in expenses and $0.26M in capital asset purchases will be incurred in 2022/23.

CAPITAL FUNDS

Up to March 31, 2023, local capital revenue totals $0.05M. Amortization of deferred capital revenue
is $5.01M at March 31, 2023 with a projected total of $6.68M by year end. It is also projected that,
based on fund balances on March 31, 2023, $0.47M of investment income will be allocated to local
capital.

Amortization of tangible capital assets up to March 31, 2023 is $7.88M and is projected to be
$10.59M up to June 30, 2023.

Tangible capital assets totaling $1.29M are projected to be purchased from operating ($1.03M) and
special purpose funds ($0.26M).

The acquisition of tangible capital assets from deferred capital revenue totals $4.77M up to March
31, 2023. The major projects in this category are detailed in the following table:

CAPITAL PROJECTS IN PROGRESS ($ millions)
Gender natural washroom upgrade (Glenwood Elementary School) S 0.19
HVAC upgrades (Wehster's Corners Elementary School) 0.36
Roofing upgrades (Alouette Elementary School) 0.93
Roofing upgrades (Westview Secondary School) 0.54
Seismic replacement and expansion (Eric Langton Elementary School) 0.37
tasganels Elementary School 0.26
Minor Capital Projects Annual Facilities Grant 2.12
Total from Deferred Capital Revenue S 477

LOCAL CAPITAL AND CONTINGENCY RESERVE FOR LOCAL CAPITAL

The Board’s Contingency Reserve is comprised of previous years’ available operating surpluses,
which are transferred to the Local Capital Reserve, and proceeds from the sale of land.

The table below details the Board approved uses of contingency reserve and spending to March 31,
2023.

Public Agenda Package Page 129



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
Public Board Meeting - April 26, 2023
Page 4

2022 /23 Local Capital and Contingency Reserve

(% millions)
Amended Spending Avligl?lle?t?lzeat
Budget to Date March 31/23
Contingency Reserve for Local Capital (1% minimum) % 1.85 $ - 3 1.85
IT Capital Plan 1.90 0.29 1.61
Facilities Equipment and Vehicles 0.14 0.14 -
Childcare Capital 0.15 0.15
Student Information System RMC - -
Emergency Preparedness 0.02 0.02
Parent Portal Upgrades 0.02 0.02
Virtual Boardroom 0.01 0.01
Implementation of Strategic Facilities Plan -
New Classroom Setup 2.71 0.59 2.12
Capital Planning 0.32 0.32
Sustainability =
Electrical Vehicle Charging Stations 0.04 0.04 -
HWVAC Upgrades 0.58 0.58
Other Sustainability Upgrades 0.41 0.08 0.33
Other Facilities Capital = =
Capital Cost Share 0.70 0.70
Total Local Capital $ 885 % 1.14 § 7.71

Risks to Projections

Revenue

The provincial operating grant included in these estimates may not be the same as the operating
grant distributed by the MECC for 2022/23. The main factors that create variances of provincial
funding are actual funded enrolment as at May 2023, Classroom Enhancement Fund allocation, and
other provincial funding announcements made during the remainder of 2022/23.

Expense

The salaries and benefits estimates are based on estimated average salaries for teachers, specific
salaries for other employee groups, and known benefit rate changes. Variances in average teacher
salaries will impact these estimates. Also, actual substitute costs may vary significantly from the
costs estimated based on historical trends.

The utilities budgets have been reduced to reflect the estimated savings associated with the
implementation of the Energy Management Plan. Changes in weather patterns, delays in the
implementation of the Energy Management Plan, and unexpected utilities cost increases may result
in increased utilities costs that would have to be funded from the contingency reserve.

Capital Projects

Due to their magnitude, capital projects have the potential to significantly impact the financial
position of the school district. There is no process to assess the risk of the entire capital program;
individual project risk assessments must be done on a continuous basis. Project agreements with
MECC contain contingencies to mitigate financial risk. Smaller projects consider contingency
requirements when building the overall project budget and are managed internally. Finally, the
contingency reserve for local capital of $1.85M is available to mitigate risk for capital projects.

Public Agenda Package Page 130



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
Public Board Meeting - April 26, 2023
Page 5

Contingency

The operating budget estimates do not contain any contingency for unforeseen or unbudgeted costs
that may arise, or for costs budgeted on estimates whose final values are impacted by external
events or prices. The Board’s only emergency fund is the contingency reserve fund, which has a
remaining balance available of $1.85M in the 2022/23 amended budget (1.00% minimum of

operating expense).

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board approve the financial statements for the quarter ended March 31, 2023.

Attachment

Public Agenda Package Page 131



School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)
Schedule of Changes in Operating Fund
Year Ending June 30, 2023

Projected to

June 30, 2023
2022/23 Actual to including Variance from % Variance from
Amended Budget Mar 31, 2023 Appropriations Budget Budget
Operating Revenue by Source
Grants
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care $ 161,706,151 $ 113,009,187 $ 161,706,151 $ - 0.00%
Local Education Agreement Recovery (456,800) (305,036) (456,800) - 0.00%
Other Ministry of Education and Child Care Grants 9,119,435 5,650,624 9,196,991 77,556 0.85%
Provincial Grants - Other 328,400 271,400 324,350 (4,050) (1.23)%
Federal Grants 279,657 183,955 297,953 18,296 6.54%
Total Grants 170,976,843 118,810,130 171,068,645 91,802 0.05%
Tuition 9,615,281 7,114,153 9,436,670 (178,611) (1.86)%
Other Revenue 577,458 470,170 612,476 35,018 6.06%
LEA - Direct Funding from First Nations 456,800 377,717 456,800 - 0.00%
Rentals & Leases 750,750 631,631 755,834 5,084 0.68%
Investment Income 1,197,224 1,243,267 1,197,224 - 0.00%
Total Other Revenue 12,597,513 9,836,938 12,459,004 (138,509) (1.10)%
Total Operating Revenue 183,574,356 128,647,068 183,527,649 (46,707) (0.03)%
Operating Expense by Type
Salaries
Teachers 78,852,573 54,434,032 78,021,927 830,646 1.05%
Principals and Vice Principals 8,747,223 6,499,362 8,682,299 64,924 0.74%
Educational Assistants 21,480,175 13,724,142 21,001,697 478,478 2.23%
Support Staff 13,269,864 9,321,184 12,883,800 386,064 2.91%
Other Professionals 5,927,101 4,426,724 5,926,462 639 0.01%
Substitutes 6,133,027 4,106,666 6,125,809 7,218 0.12%
Total Salaries 134,409,963 92,512,109 132,641,994 1,767,969 1.32%
Employee Benefits 33,989,365 22,622,401 33,206,404 782,961 2.30%
Total Salaries and Benefits 168,399,328 115,134,510 165,848,398 2,550,930 1.51%
Services and Supplies
Services 7,315,053 5,524,485 7,477,490 (162,437) (2.22)%
Student Transportation 673,021 403,492 642,324 30,697 4.56%
Professional Development and Travel 1,223,208 536,536 940,216 282,992 23.14%
Rentals and Leases 2,000 - 2,000 - 0.00%
Dues and Fees 152,749 145,300 159,866 (7,117) (4.66)%
Insurance 846,313 655,305 766,305 80,008 9.45%
Supplies 3,794,518 2,257,646 3,824,278 (29,760) (0.78)%
Utilities 2,460,588 1,945,303 2,503,642 (43,054) (1.75)%
Total Services and Supplies 16,467,450 11,468,066 16,316,121 151,329 0.92%
Total Operating Expenses 184,866,778 126,602,576 182,164,519 2,702,259 1.46%
Interfund & Local Capital
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 1,031,459 505,744 1,537,662 (506,203) (49.08)%
Transfer to Local Capital 2,151,549 2,151,549 2,908,748 (757,199) (35.19)%
Total Interfund and Local Capital 3,183,008 2,657,293 4,446,410 (1,263,402) (39.69)%
Total Expenses 188,049,786 129,259,870 186,610,929 1,438,857 0.77%
Surplus (Deficit) for the year, before appropriations (4,475,430) (612,802) (3,083,280) 1,392,150 (31.11)%
Use of Appropriated Surplus 4,475,430 3,083,280 (1,392,150)
Operating Surplus (Deficit) S - S (612,802) $ 0 S 0 0.00%

Public Agenda Package Page 132



Deferred Revenue, July 1, 2022

Add: Restricted Grants

Provincial Grants - MECC
Provincial Grants - MECC Recoveries

Other

Investment Income

Less: Allocated to Revenue

Deferred Revenue, March 31, 2023

Revenue

Provincial Grants - MECC

Other
Investment Income
Total Revenue
Expenses
Salaries
Teachers

Principals and Vice Principals
Educational Assistants

Support Staff

Other Professionals

Substitutes
Total Salaries
Employee Benefits
Services and Supplies
Total Expenses

Net Revenue before Interfund Transfers

Interfund Transfers

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased

Net Revenue (Expense)

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)
Schedule of Changes in Special Purpose Funds
Period Ended March 31, 2023

Annual Learning Scholarships School Ready, Classroom Classroom Classroom First Nation Mental Changing Student & Strengthening Youth Total
Facilities Improvement and Generated Strong Set, Enh I Enh d Health Results for Early Learning Family Early Years Education
Grant Fund Bursaries Funds Start Learn OLEP LINK Fund-Overhead Fund-Staffing Fund-Remedies Transportation in Schools Young Children & Child Care Affordability  to K Transition  Support Fund
$ $ $
- S 170,597 $ 1,048,742 $ 12,528 $ 4,145 $ 79,708 $ 76,407 $ - S - S - 19,510 85,153 $ 56 $ - $ 262,000 $ 1,758,846
517,597 393,939 179,200 39,445 427,104 415,261 527,794 12,058,519 1,524,395 68,984 51,000 6,000 175,000 1,588,729 19,000 17,991,967
26,113 2,938,088 217,237 3,181,438
517,597 393,939 26,113 2,938,088 179,200 39,445 427,104 415,261 527,794 12,058,519 1,524,395 68,984 51,000 6,000 175,000 1,588,729 19,000 217,237 21,173,405
374,676 354,177 2,000 2,369,492 200,439 38,517 224,692 381,797 540,838 11,902,014 902,622 - 42,283 3,461 82,520 346,305 6,369 182,627 17,954,829
142,921 39,762 194,710 1,617,338 (8,711) 5,073 282,120 109,871 (13,044) 156,505 621,773 88,494 93,870 2,595 92,480 1,242,424 12,631 296,610 4,977,422
374,676 354,177 200,439 38,517 224,692 381,797 540,838 11,902,014 902,622 - 42,283 3,461 82,520 346,305 6,369 15,400,710
2,000 2,369,492 182,627 2,554,119
374,676 354,177 2,000 2,369,492 200,439 38,517 224,692 381,797 540,838 11,902,014 902,622 - 42,283 3,461 82,520 346,305 6,369 182,627 17,954,829
13,064 70,026 18,124 - 9,653,756 129,437 - - - 35,958 - - - 9,920,365
24,428 142,641 - - - - - - - 167,069
- 292,644 13,389 139,009 2,009 217,825 - - - - 505 - - - - 665,381
41,542 2,381 - - 56,223 - - - - - - 1,523 360 102,029
36,542 - - - - 29,276 - - - 65,818
- 2,037 3,315 423 10,104 234,707 9,464 592,593 - 4,987 1,315 - - - - 858,945
41,542 292,644 - 17,807 142,324 15,496 80,130 296,919 433,571 9,663,220 722,030 - 4,987 1,820 65,234 - 1,523 360 11,779,607
7,316 61,534 2,545 51,293 2,942 17,175 77,962 92,102 2,238,794 180,592 - 361 327 16,955 - - 48 2,749,946
164,672 2,000 2,338,729 6,822 20,079 121,598 6,916 15,165 - - 36,936 1,313 330 342,411 4,847 146,444 3,208,262
213,530 354,177 2,000 2,359,081 200,439 38,517 218,903 381,797 540,838 11,902,014 902,622 - 42,283 3,461 82,520 342,411 6,369 146,851 17,737,813
161,146 - - 10,411 - - 5,789 - - - - - - - - 3,894 - 35,776 217,016
(161,146) (10,411) (5,789) - - - - - - (3,894) - (35,776) (217,016)
- - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - - - s - s - s - s - s - s -

Public Agenda Package Page 133



School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)
Schedule of Changes in Capital Funds
Period Ended March 31, 2023

2022/23 2022/23 Actual Results to March 31, 2023
Amended Invested in Tangible Local Fund
Budget Capital Assets Capital Balance

Revenue S - S -3 - S -

Provincial Grants - MECC

School Site Acquisition Fees Spent -

Other Revenue 53,722 53,722

Investment Income 469,307 - -

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6,678,220 5,007,357 5,007,357

Total Revenue 7,147,527 5,007,357 53,722 5,061,079
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 10,589,718 7,882,882 7,882,882

Total Expenses 10,589,718 7,882,882 7,882,882
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year (3,442,191) (2,875,526) 53,722 (2,821,804)
Net Transfers from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 1,288,856 722,760 722,760

Local Capital 2,151,549 2,151,549 2,151,549

Total Net Transfers 3,440,405 722,760 2,151,549 2,874,309
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 478,615 (478,615) -

Tangible Capital Assets WIP Purchased from Local Capital 484,232 (484,232) -

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 962,847 (962,847) -
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the period $ (1,786) (1,189,919) 1,242,424 52,505
Accumulated Capital Surplus, July 1, 2022

As Stated on the June 30, 2022 Financial Statements 82,815,065 6,456,641 89,271,706

Asset Retirement Obligation Prior Period Adjustment (2,176,703) (2,176,703)

As Restated 80,638,362 6,456,641 87,095,003
Accumulated Capital Surplus, March 31, 2023 S 79,448,443 $ 7,699,065 S 87,147,508

Public Agenda Package Page 134



SCh@‘

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Superintendent
Harry Dhillon

Re: SUPERINTENDENT’S UPDATE Date: April 26, 2023

ITEMS5

(Public Board Meeting)

Information

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the Verbal Superintendent’s Update, for information.

Public Agenda Package Page 135



SCh@‘

ITEM 6
Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer
Flavia Coughlan
Re: PROCEDURE 10400.2: USE OF Date: April 26, 2023
SCHOOL FACILITIES AND GROUNDS (Public Board Meeting)

FOR LICENSED CHILD CARE

Information

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE

The attached procedure has been developed under Policy 10400: Community and

Commercial Use of School Facilities and Grounds (Attachment A).

This procedure outlines the guidelines for the use of school facilities and grounds for
licensed child care programs. The scope of this procedure includes all licensed child care
programs and their Licensees as defined by the Community Care and Assisted Living Act
(CCALA) and pursuant Child Care Licensing Regulations (CCLR) operated in Board facilities

or on school grounds.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive for information Procedure 10400.2: Use of School Facilities

and Grounds for Licensed Child Care.

Attachment

Public Agenda Package Page 136



Schm-

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

SD 42 PROCEDURE: 10400.2

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES AND GROUNDS FOR LICENSED CHILD CARE

SCOPE

This procedure outlines the guidelines for the use of school facilities and grounds for licensed child
care programs. The scope of this procedure includes all licensed child care programs and their
Licensees as defined by the Community Care and Assisted Living Act (CCALA) and pursuant Child
Care Licensing Regulations (CCLR) operated in Board facilities or on school grounds.

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES AND GROUNDS FOR LICENSED CHILD CARE

Board facilities and grounds may be used by licensed child care providers, as defined in the School
Act, during business hours between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., provided that the following conditions
are met:

a) The use of Board facilities and grounds by licensed child care providers should not disrupt or
interfere with educational activities.

b) The revenue obtained by the board from licensed child care providers using Board facilities and
grounds should cover the direct and indirect costs associated with making that use available, which
include:

e Operating facilities and maintenance costs (such as utilities, custodial services, facilities and
grounds maintenance and repairs)

e Administrative costs (including insurance, time spent by school district administrators and
other staff on matters related to the use of board property by licensed child care providers)

e Estimated deferred maintenance costs and capital replacement costs.

Any contract with a licensee to provide a child care program on board property must be in writing
and subject to review annually. The school district will consider whether the licensee has performed
its obligations under this Procedure in addition to obligations outlined under the previous Licence to
Occupy agreement(s) before entering or renewing a contract with a licensee.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES FOR LICENSED CHILD CARE IN SCHOOL FACILITIES AND ON
SCHOOL GROUNDS

1. Child Care programs will be inclusive of:

a. All ethnicities and should have culturally responsive programming that acknowledges
and celebrates the cultural identities of children and their families.

b. All gender identities and should promote respect and acceptance to support children
and families to feel valued for who they are.

c. All those with physical limitations and/or developmental differences should be
accommodated to ensure access to a full and appropriate program.

d. Children and their parents or caregivers who are neurodivergent (have diverse
abilities) should be provided with flexible programming that is supportive of
differences within communication, motor, and social skills.

2. Child Care programs will reflect Indigenous Perspectives, knowledge, values and
understandings and operate in a manner that fosters Indigenous Reconciliation.

Procedure 10400.2: Use of School Facilities and Grounds for Licensed Child Care Page 1

Public Agenda Package Page 137



The following principles of the British Columbia Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
Peoples Act are observed:

a. Indigenous peoples have the right, without discrimination, to the improvement of their
economic and social conditions, including in the area of education;

b. Indigenous peoples have the right to the dignity and diversity of their cultures,
traditions, histories, and aspirations which shall be appropriately reflected in
education.

3. Child Care operators will use the BC Early Learning Framework to guide programming.

4. Child Care operators are to provide quality early learning experiences, reflect relationships as
integral to early learning, and recognize parents as a child's first and most important
educator.

5. Child care operators will ensure that their staff receive ongoing professional development that
reflects the pedagogy and practices described in the BC Early Learning Framework.

6. Child care operators will ensure compliance with all applicable legislative Acts and Regulations
including the Community Care and Assisted Living Act and Child Care Licensing Regulations
and School Act.

7. Child care operators will ensure compliance with all applicable Board policies and procedures
and operate in a manner that upholds the mission, vision, and values of the Board.

Reference Documents

Provincial Government BC Early Learning Framework

Provincial Government Indigenous Cultural Safety Resource Guide
Provincial Government Inclusive Child Care

Provincial Government Community Care and Assisted Living Act
Provincial Government Child Care Licensing Regulation

Procedure 10400.2: Use of School Facilities and Grounds for Licensed Child Care Page 2

Public Agenda Package Page 138


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/education/early-learning/teach/earlylearning/early_learning_framework.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/family-and-social-supports/child-care/ics_resource_guide.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/family-and-social-supports/child-care/running-a-daycare-or-preschool/inclusive-child-care-toolkit/inclusive-childcare-toolkit.pdf
https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/00_02075_01
https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/332_2007#section2

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Trustee
Kim Dumore

Re: RIDGE MEADOWS OVERDOSE Date: April 26, 2023
COMMUNITY ACTION TEAM (Public Board Meeting)

Information

Date of Meeting: April 14, 2023
Items discussed:

Acknowledgement: April 14, 2023, marks the 7% anniversary of the toxic drug
emergency declaration.

Updates:

Provincial Data for January 23, 2023. 211 people died from a suspected drug
overdose. 6.8% of deaths per day/ages 30-59/77% male/83% in private residences,
29% indoor locations 15% outside.

Peer Team - the outreach team is now going to the Pitt Meadows bottle depot on
Mondays at 4:30 pm to outreach and provide harm reduction supplies. They are also
supporting Hub West and Hub Central.

Farmers Markets every second week starting May 6, 2023.

Men's Mental Health Show n Shine is planned for June 24, 2023, at the Ridge
Church. The focus will be on educating the community on substance use support in
the community.

Pride in the Park June 3, 2023.

International Overdose Awareness Day Event August 31, 2023 planned for Memorial
Peace Park

Roundtable - An extensive conversation took place regarding supporting youth in our
community with substance education and resources; community engagement talks
and parent's night out information-sharing opportunities. There was also an appetite
to bring back the coffee and conversations van back to SD42 high school students.

Maple Ridge Street Outreach Society (MRSOS) is trying to create a hotline for
business owners to be supported if they are having trouble with community
members. This will be in partnership with the Community Safety Officers (CSO)
teams.

Date of next meeting: May 12, 2023

Public Agenda Package Page 139



School District 42 ™ ITEM 8

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer
Flavia Coughlan

Re: QUESTION PERIOD Date: April 26, 2023
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

QUESTION PERIOD - Question period will be restricted to questions only -
statements and debate will not be permitted. Questions, with the exception of Trustee
guestions, will be limited to one question per person. Members of the public can
submit questions for the board by emailing them to board@sd42.ca by no later than
5:30 pm on April 26, 2023. The email subject line should read: QUESTION PERIOD.
All questions received before the start of the question period will be answered in the
order they are received. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes; extension is
at the discretion of the board.

Public Agenda Package Page 140


mailto:board@sd42.ca

School District 42 ™

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

ITEM 9

RECORD

Pursuant to provisions of 72 (1) of the School Act, the following report is a general
statement of: (a) matters discussed; and (b) the general nature of decisions resolved at the
following meetings from which persons other than Trustees or officers of the Board, or both
were excluded:

March 1, 2023, Special Closed

Call to Order
Motion of Exclusion
Approval of Agenda
Decision Item
Adjournment

Meeting called to order at 1:37 p.m.
Approved

Approved as circulated

Approved

Meeting adjourned at 1:47 p.m.

March 1, 2023, Closed

Call to Order

Motion of Exclusion

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
Superintendent Information Items

Secretary Treasurer Information Item

Board Committees
Adjournment

Meeting called to order at 1:50 p.m.
Approved

Approved as circulated

Approved as circulated

Received

Received

Received

Meeting adjourned at 3:01 p.m.

March 1, 2023, Special Closed

Call to Order
Motion of Exclusion
Approval of Agenda
Decision Item
Adjournment

Meeting called to order at 8:05 a.m.
Approved

Approved as circulated

Approved

Meeting adjourned at 11:05 a.m.

Public Agenda Package Page 141



	April 26, 2023 Public Agenda
	B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	K.  OTHER BUSINESS

	ITEM 1 Opening Procedures
	ITEM 2 Approval of Minutes Recommendation
	ITEM 2 Attachment A April 12, 2023 Public Board Meting Minutes
	ITEM 3 2023_24 Preliminary Budget
	ITEM 3 Attachment A Preliminary Budget 2023-24
	Executive summary
	Message from the Board of Education and Senior Staff
	Budget Overview
	Strategic Direction
	Student Achievement
	Budget Process and Consultation Timeline
	Student Enrolment Trends and Forecast
	Staffing
	Summary: Preliminary Operating Budget 2023/24
	Summary: Special Purpose Funds Budget 2023/24
	Classroom Enhancement Fund
	Annual Facilities Grant

	Summary: Capital Fund Budget 2023/24
	Local Capital 
	Local Capital Budget Summary
	Contingency Reserve for Local Capital



	Organizational Section
	District Overview
	Board of Education
	District Leadership
	Strategic Directions
	Strategic Priorities and Goals

	Budget Background
	Budget Process 
	Budget Implementation, Monitoring and Reporting
	Preliminary Budget Process and Consultation Timeline


	Financial Section
	Preliminary Budget 2023/24
	Revenue and Expense (All Funds Combined)
	Operating Budget
	Operating Budget Estimates
	Operating Budget Assumptions
	Enrolment
	Operating Revenue
	Operating Expense
	Operating Budget Four-Year Projections

	Preliminary Budget Changes
	1.0 Support for School Growth Plans
	2.0 Learning Services 
	3.0 Support for Operational Plans
	4.0 Student Transportation
	5.0 Implementation of Strategic Facilities Plan 
	6.0 One-Time Use of Surplus and Contingency Reserve Funds

	2023/24 Preliminary Operating Budget Summary
	2023/24 Operating Budget Revenue
	2023/24 Operating Budget Expenditures
	2023/24 Operating and CEF Budget Staffing  


	Special Purpose Funds Budget
	Special Purpose Funds Background Information
	Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF)
	Learning Improvement Fund (LIF)
	Annual Facility Grant  (AFG)
	Official Language Education Program (OLEP)
	Feeding Futures School Food Programs Fund
	Community LINK
	Early Learning Programs and Projects
	Mental Health in Schools
	First Nation Student Transportation
	Youth Education Support Fund 
	Scholarships and Bursaries
	School Generated Funds


	Capital Fund Budget
	Capital Fund Budget Background Information
	Strategic Facilities Plan
	Local Capital 
	Bylaw Capital 
	Ministry of Education and Child Care Restricted Capital 

	Impact of Capital Plan on Budget
	Five-Year Capital Plan 
	Capital Projects 


	Risk to the Preliminary Budget Estimates
	Revenue
	Expense 
	Enrolment and Staffing Growth
	Contingency 



	Informational Section
	Student Achievement
	Completion Rates  
	All Students
	Students with Indigenous Ancestry
	Students with Diverse Needs

	Student Enrolment Trends and Forecast
	Enrolment Projections Assumptions
	Births
	Migration

	Enrolment History 

	Operating Budget Background Information
	Staffing

	Glossary of Terms


	ITEM 3 Attachment B Proposed Preliminary Budget Public Engagement Summary 2023-24
	ITEM 4 Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
	ITEM 4 Attachment Q3 Financial Statements 2022-23
	Schedule 2 Operating
	Schedule 3A SPF
	Schedule 4 Q3

	ITEM 5 Superintendent's Update
	ITEM 6 Procedure 10400.2 Use of School Facilities and Grounds for Licensed Child Cares
	ITEM 6 Attachment A 10400.2 Procedure - Use of School Facilities and Grounds for Licensed Child Care
	ITEM 7 Ridge Meadows Community Action Team
	ITEM 8 Question Period
	ITEM 9 2022-2023 Board Record March 2023
	Blank Page



